
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Park Board GM's Office" <pbgmo@vancouver.ca> 
"PB Commissioners" <PBCommissioners@vancouver.ca> 
"PB SL T (Senior Leadership Team) - DL" 6 · 15C1 )[II 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 

'Todd, Leila" <Leila.Todd@vancouver.ca.> 

"PB Communications" <PB.Communications@vancouver.ca> 
"Correspohdence Group, City Clerk's Office" <ccclerk@vancouver.ca> 

5/25/2020 3:43:12 PM 
Alcohol Consumption at Parks & Beaches Update - Board Briefing Memo 

PB -· GMO - Alcohol Consumption at Parks & Beaches Update - Board Briefin .... pdf 

Dear Commissioners, 

The purpose of this memo ls to provide an update on the work currently underway by staff in response to 
direction provided in the Board motion titled Alcohol Consumption at Vancouver Parks & Beaches that was 
approved in December 2018, as well as to clarify some jurisdictional questions raised regarding a few related 
Council Members' motions that are· on the Councll agenda for May 26, 2020. 

The 2018 Board motion directed staff to "conduct a feasibility study for a pilot project that would allow the public 
to consume their own alcoholic beverages on select parks ahd beaches". Additionally, staff_ were to identify 
potential sites for the pilot, and report back with feedback from the 2019 Concession Strategy alcohol pilot, 
along with any potential legal, logistical, societal, enforcement, and financial considerations. In order to address 
the complexities and possible opportunities that could be presented, a staff working group was convened with 
representation from BusJness Development, Commercial Operations, Park Operations, Recreation Services, 

· Planning, Policy & Environment, & the GM's Office. 

As part of the initial process, staff investigated the Park Board's legal authority to designate areas for the public 
consumption of alcohol. During this review, a Jurisdictional gap in the Provincial legislation was identified that 
requires resolution 1n order to proceed with the proposed pilot. 

The possession and consumption of alcohol is governed by the BC Liquor Control and Licensing Act. Section 
73 allows for a municipality or regional d_istrict to pass a bylaw designating a public place with in its jurisdiction 
where liquor may be consumed, and Section 197 of the Liquor Control and Licensing Regulation outlines the 
bylaw requirements related to signage, boundaries, and hours. Based on the current language in the Act, 
Vancouver City Council does not have the legal authority to pass a bylaw for any public places that full within 
the Park Board's jurisdiction. However, due to the Park Board's unique governing role, as it is ne1ther a 
municipality i;,or a regional district it also does not have the authority to pass a bylaw per the Act. While a recent 
email from the BC Attorney General confirmed that the intent of the Act was for the Park Board to have this 
bylaw making ability, City of Vancouver Legal has advised that any bylaw passed could be challenged unless 
the language in the Act is expanded to. explicitly reference the Park Board. As such 1 in collaboration with Legal 
and the City's Intergovernmental Relations Office, a reque.st has been submitted for the Province to amend the 

· Act accordingly. 

In anticipation of a positive outcome, the staff working group is continuing to focus on qeveloping plans for the 
feasibility study, which includes identifying sites for the pilot. Data collected during the pHot Will help inform the 
subsequent report back to the Board. Once the Park Board's authority under the Act is clarified, the next steps 
will involve staff preparing a bylaw for the Board's consideration in order to proceed with the Alcohol 
Consumption at Parks & Beaches pilot. Subject to the required approvals and bylaw enactment, staff would 
plan to launch this p!lot in 2020. 

Regards, 

Malcolm Bromley 

Clljfy)bWa(J()()WeF f0D~OOQffi311- Rlggf:940 of 1843 



General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
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MEMO TO 

FROM 

Parl< Board Commissioners 

Malcolm Bromley 

May 25, 2020 

General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT Alcoh·ol Consumption at Parks & Beaches Update - Board Briefing Memo 

Dear Comrnissioners, 

The purpose of this memo is to provide an update on the work currently under.way by staff In 
response to direction provided in the Board motion titled Alcohol Consumption at Vancouver 
Parks & Beaches that was approved in December 2018, as well as to clarify some jurisdictional 
questions raised regarding a few related Council Members' motions that are on the Council 
agenda for May 26, 2020. 

The 2018 Board motion directed staff to "conduct a feasibility study for a pilot project that would 
allow the public to consume their own alcoholic beverages on select parks. and 
beaches", Addlttonally, staff were to Identify potential sites for the pilot, ahd report back wlth 
fee-dback from the 2019 Concession Strategy alcohol pilot, along with any potential legal, 
logistical, societal, enforcement, and financial considerations. In order to address the 
complexities and possible opportunities that coula be presented, a staff working group was 
convened with representation from Business Development, Commercial Operations, Park 
Operations, Recreation Services, Planning, Policy & EnviroAment, & the GM's Office. 

As part of the initial process, staff investigated the Park Board's legal authority to designate 
areas for the public consumption of alcohol. During this review, a jurisdictional gap in the 
Provindal legislation was identified that requires resolution in order to proceed with the 
proposed pilot. 

The possession and consumption of alcohol is governed by the BC Liquor Control and 
Licensing Act. Section 73 allows for a municipality or regional district to pass a bylaw 
designating a public place within its jurisdiction where liquor may be consumed, and Section 
197 of the Liquor Control and Licensing Regulation outlines the bylaw requirements related to 
signage, poundaries, and hours. Based on the current language in the Act, Vancouver City 
Council does not have the legal authority to pass a bylaw for any public places that full within 
the Park Board's jurisdiction. However, due to the Park Board's unique governing role, as It is 
neither a municipality nor a regional district it also does not have the authority to· pass a bylaw 
per the Act. While a recent email from the BC Attorney General confirmed that the intent of the 
Act was for the Park Board to have this bylaw making ability[ City of Vancouver Legal has 
advised that any bylaw passed could be challenged unless the language in the Act is expanded 
to explicitly reference the Park Board. As such, in collaboration with Legal and the City's 
Intergovernmental Relations Office, a request has been submitted for the Province to amend the 
Act accordingly. 

In anticipation of a positive outcome, the staff working group is continuing to focus oh 
developing plans for the feasibility study, wh1ch includes Identifying sites for the pilot. Data 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC • V6G 1Z4 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks.ca • vancouver.calvanc;onnect 
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collected during the pilot will help inform the subsequent report back to the Board. Once the 
Park Board's authority under the Act is clarified, the next steps will involve staff preparing a 
bylaw for the Board's consideration in order to proceed with the Alcohol Consumption at Parks 
& Beaches pilot. Subject to the required approvals and bylaw enactment, staff would plan to 
launch this pilot in 2020. 

Regards, 

::!a:':?· 
General Manager -Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

!IUclc 

Copy to: PB Senior Leadership Team 
PB Planning, Policy & Environment 
PB Communications 
City Clerk's Office 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC • V6G 124 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver)• vancouverparks.ca • vancouver.ca/vanconnect 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Park Board GM's Office" <pbgmo@vancouver.ca> 

"PB Commissioners" <PBCommissioners@vancouver.ca> 
''PB SL T (Senior Leadership Team) - OL"5 • l5C1}(1) 

"PB Communications" <PB.Communications@vancouver.ca> 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 

"Embley, Erin" <Erin.Embley@vancouver.ca> 

5/22/2020 9:54:41 AM 

COVID-19 - Parks & Recreation Reopening & Recovery - Board Briefing. Memo 

PB - GMO - COVID-19 Parks & Recreation Reopening & Recovery - Board Briefing 
Memo - 2020-05-22.pdf 

. Dear Commissioners, 

I am writing to provide you an update on the tentative order for the reopening of Park Board facilities and 
sehlices. Staff are ihcorporating new guidance, arriving dally, from various govern me ht and non-government 

! agencies, such as WorkSafe BC, BC Recreation and Parks Association (BCRPA), and Provincial and local 
Health Authori ties to develop a thoughtful and thorough plan that will continue to be refined as we move 
through the next few weeks. 

With the successful launch of BC's phase two starting on May 19, we wil! be reopening most parking lots this 
weekend (details included in the attached Info Bulletin for release this morning), and then will begin reopening 
outdoor recreational facllities for casual use orly the following week. This rs anticipated to include synthetic turf 
fields, skate parks, bike tracks, disc golf, basketball and multi-court sports, lacrosse, roller hockey, and 
volleyball courts. The specific timing of these re-openings is still being determined and should be confirmed by 
mid-week. As this remains a dynamic plan, public messaging will continue to be coordinated by the Park Board 
Communications Team and I would ask that you continue to forward any related media requests to 
PB.Communications@vancouver.ca. 

BC's phase three is anticipated to start on June 1, at which time we will begin the phased reopening of more 
complex operations, the timing of which is expected to occur over several weeks {possibly months) as we align 
with new requirements and guidelines. This phase includes the recall of employees and more extensive safety 
plans, train ing, approvals and coordination with third parties and partners. The facilities and services that w ill be 
reviewed in this phase will include playgrounds, day camps, concessions, beaches, outdoor pools, and 
community centres. Staff have already begun the planning work and collaboration with key stakeholders, such 
as the Community Centre Associations {CCAs), to address the revised requirements for reopening these 
services .safely. 

As we progress through the pandemic and continue to receive guidance and feedback, the reopening of other 
assets and service areas will continue to be reviewed to determine how best to align with BC's phase three & 
four reopening plans. Staff will continue to update the Board as new information becomes available, and will 
also present more detailed updates at the Regular Board meetings, with the next presentation planned for May 
25. If there are any particular areas of question or concern, please let rne know. 

Regards, 

Shauna Wilton 
Deputy General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

Vancouver Park Board 
Information Bulletin 
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May 22, 2020 

Parking to reopen at Vancouver beachei;, and parks starting today 

Starting this morning, Vancouver Park Board staff will begin reopening the majority of parking lots -at parks and 
beaches, with the aim of having lots open by Sunday, May 24. 

Parking lots were closed in mid-March as part of the Park Board's overall effort to support physi'cal dis·tanctng, 
reduce crowding at destination parks and beaches, and encourage use of neighbourhood parks. 

The reopening over the next two days of public parking includes 7,000 stalls at beaches and parks across the 
city; including the roadways at Queen Elizabeth Pc1rk, The reopening follows careful planning and consideration 
by the Park Board and is in alignment with the BC Restart Plan. Parking at beaches and parks is also vital to 
ensure there is equity of access to these spaces, particularly for residehts with mobility challenges. 

Pay parking and enforcement will be in effect at the pay lots and Visitors are urged to keep a safe distance from 
others of at least two metres while exiting thelr vehicles and visiting beaches and parks. 

Parking will remain temporarily closed at lots in Stanley Park and English Bay due to the continued vehicle 
closures in the park and along Beach Avenue. A small number of lots will remain temporarily closed at certain 
community centres and park sites for ope.rational reasons. 

The Park Board is taking a thoughtful and phased approach to reopening its facilitles and services. Fraservlew 
and McCleery golf courses and VanDusen Botanical Garden reopened May 1, tennis and picklebaH courts May 
9, .and Langara Golf Course May 15. 

The Park Board continues to review the feasibility of reopening other facilities and services and will make 
aclJustments to its operations based on the latest information provided by Vancouver Coastal Health, the 
Provincial Health Officer, and industry partners. 
For more information about the status of services and facilities impacted by COVID~19, please visit: 
vancouver.ca/covid •19 

Media contact: 
Vancouver Park Board 
pb.communications@vancouver.ca 
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MEMO TO 

FROM 

Parl< Board Commissioners 

Shauna Wilton 
Deputy General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

May 22, 2020 

SUBJECT • COVID-19 - Parks & Recreation Reopening & Recovery - Board Briefing Memo 

Dear Commissioners, 

I am writing to provide you an update on lhe tentative order for the reopening of Park Board facilities 
and serVfces. Staff are Incorporating new guidance, arriving daily, from various government and 
non-government agencies, such as WorkSafe BC, BC Recreation i;ind Parks Association (BCRPA), 
and Provincial and local Health Authorities to develop a thoughtful and thorough plan ihat will 
continue to be refined as we move through the next few weeks. 

With the successful launch of BC's phase two starting on May 19, we will be reopening most parking 
lots this weekend (details included in the attached Info Bulletin for release this morning), and then 
will begin reopening outdoor recreational facilities for casual use only the following week. Th is is 
anticipated to include synthetic turf fields, skate parks, bike tracks , disc golf, basketball and multi­
court sports, lacrosse, roller hockey, and volleyball courts. The specific timing of these reopenings is 
still being determined and should be confirmed by mid-week. As this remains a dynamic plan, public 
messaging will continue to be coordinated by the Park Board Communications Team and I would 
ask that you continue to forward any related media requests to PB.Communications@vancouver.ca. 

BC's phase three is anticipated to start on June 1, at which time we will begin the phased reopening 
of more complex operations, the timing of which is expected to occur over several weeks (possibly 
months) as we align with new requirements and guidelines. This phase includes the recall of 
employees and more extensive safety plans, training, approvals and coordination with third parties 
and partners. The facilities and servtces that will be reviewed in this phase will include playgrounds, 
day camps, concessions, beaches, outdoor pools, and community centres, Staff have already 
begun the planning work and collaboration with key stakeholders, such as the Community Centre 
Associations (CCAs), k> address the revised requirements for reopening these services safely. 

As we progress through the pandemic and continue to receive guidance and feedback, the 
reopening of other assets and service areas will continue to be reviewed to determine how best to 
align With BC's phase three & four reopening plans. Staff will continue to update the Board as new 
information becomes available, and will also present more detailed updates at the Regular Board 
meetings, with the next presentation plat1ned for May 25. If there are any particular areas of 
question or concern, please let me know. 

Regards, 

~~ 
Shauna Wilton 
Deputy General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

/ee/clc 

Copy to. PB Senior Leadership Team, PB Communicatfons, PB Planning, Polley & Environment 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC • V6G 1Z4 
3-1·1 or604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks.ca • vancouver.caNanconnect 
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Vancouver Park Board 
Information Bulletin 
May 22, 2020 

Parking to reopen at Vancouver beaches and parks starting 
today 

Starting this morning, Vancouver Park Board staff will begin reopening the majority of 
parking lots at parks and beaches, with the aim of having lots open by Sunday, May 24. 

Parking lots were closed in mid-March as part of the Park Board's overall effort to 
support physical distancing, reduce crowding at destination parks and beaches, and 
encourage use of neighbourhood parks. 

The reopening over the next two days of public parking includes 7,000 stalls at beaches 
and parks across the city, including the roadways at Queen Elizabeth Park. The 
reopening follows careful planning and consideration by the Park Board and is in 
alignment with the BC Restart Plan. Parking at beaches and parks is also vital to ensure 
there is equity of access to these spaces, particularly for residents with mobility 
challenges. 

Pay parking and enforcement will be in effect at the pay lots and visitors are urged to 
keep a safe distance from others of at least two metres while exiting their vehicles and 
visiting beaches and parks. 

Parking will remain temporarily closed at lots in Stanley Park and English Bay due to the 
continued vehicle closures in the park and along Beach Avenue. A small number of lots 
will remain temporarily closed at certain community centres and park sites for 
operational reasons. 

The Park Board is taking a thoughtful and phased approach to reopening its facilities 
and services. Fraserview and McCleery golf courses and Van Dusen Botanical Garden 
reopened May 1, t_ennis and pickleball courts May 9, and Langara Golf Course May 15. 

The Park Board continues to review the feasibility of reopening other facilities and 
services and will make adjustments to its operations based on the latest information 
provided by Vancouver Coastal Health, the Provincial Health Officer, and industry 
partners. 

For more information about the status of services and facilities impacted by COVID-19, 
please visit: vancouver.ca/covid 19 

Media contact: 
Vancouver Park Board 
pb.communications@vancouver.ca 
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From: "Park Board GM's Office" <pbgmo@vancouver.ca> 

To: ''PB Commissioners" <PBCommissioners@vancouver.ca> 
CC: "PB SLT (Senior Leader~hip Team) - DL'' £ tSt f }II) --------~ 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Stewart. Ian" <ian.stewart2@vancouver.ca> 

"Nayeri , All" <Ali.Nayeri@vancouver.ca> 

"Muntasir, Sardar" <Sardar.Muntasir@vancouver.ca> 

"PB Communications" <PB.Communications@vancouver.ca> 

5/25/2020 1 :52:20 PM 

FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing Memo 

PB - GMO - FortisBC Gqs Ma1n Replacement at R.iverfront Parl< - Board Brie .... pdf 

Dear Commissioners, 

, The purpose of this memo is to 'inform you about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas main hear 
; Riverfront Park on East Kent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this critical transmission line in 

the event of an earthquake. The work will be completed in phases and will involve excavation, new pipe 
installation, and land restoration. The project is expected to start fn July 2020 and targeted for completion by 
end of December 2020. · 

The City of Vancouver Engineering Utilities Management Branch has been working closely with staff to 
minimfze the impact of this project on both park land and park users. However, the project will require the 
closure of the pedestrian and cycling path linking Riverfront and Gladstone parks during construction from July 
to October 2020. A comprehensive traffic management plan will be implemented during this period to provide 
safe detour routes for both pedestrians and cyclfsts (see Appendix A for site detour plan). A temporary 
driveway will also be constructed at the east end of East Kent Avenue and on park land to allow access to the 
shipping facility during the project. Park users and adjacent residents will be informed of construction activities, 
timing, and detours through locally posted information signage, mail-outs, and a project webpage. 

Some of the construction activities will result in temporary removal of lighting and other park features, as well 
as removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the Urban Forestry team and a plan 
for replanting is being developed for the project area. All other areas within the park and streets will be restored 
to the satisfaction of the Park Development group prior to completion of the project. 

Regards, 

Shauna Wilton 
Deputy General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

aljty>tiWeDOOWeF fEID~Q00'831 t Rl!jgej 061! of 2843 



VANCOUVER 
BOARD OF 
PARl<S AND 
R ECREATION 

MEMO TO Park- Board Commissioners 

FROM Shauna Wilton 

May 25, 2020 

Deputy General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT · FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing Memo 

Dear Commissioners, 

The purpose of this memo is to inform you about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas 
main near Riverfront Park on East Kent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this 
critical transmission line in the event of an ea1ihquake. The work will be completed in phases 
and will involve excavation, new pipe installation, and land restoration. The project is expected 
to start in July 2020 and targeted for completion by end of December 2020. 

The City of Vancouver Engineering Utilities Management Branch has been working closely with 
staff to minimize the H11pact of this project on both pa(k land and park users. However, the 
project will require the closure of the pedestriah and cycling path linking Riverfront and 
Gladstone parks during construction from July to October 2020. A comprehensive traffic 
management plan will be implemented during this period to provide safe detour routes for both 
pedestrians and cyclists (see Appendix A for site detour plan). A temporary driveway will also 
be constructed at the east end of East Kent Avenue and on park land to allow access to the 
shipping facillty during the project. Park users and adjacent residents will be informed of 
construction activities, timing, and detours through locally posted information signage, mail-outs, 
and a project webpage. 

Some of the construction activities will result ln temporary removal of lighting and other park 
features, as well as removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the 
Urban Forestry team and a plan for replanting is being developed for the project area. All other 
areas within the park and streets will be restored to the satisfaction of the Park Development 
group prior to completio11 of the project. 

Regards, 

~~ 
Shauna Wilton 
Deputy General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

/sm/ao/lslclc 

Copy to: PB Senior Leadership Team 
PB Park Development 
PB Communications 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC • V6G 124 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks,ta • vancouver.ca/vanoonnect 
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BOARD OF 
PARKS AND 
R ECRE ATION 

APPENDIX A 

Pedestrian and Cyclist Detour Plan (In effect July to October 2020) 

e, 

Cl 

ti ·2 ., 
V •. 
-'t LI. 

lo 
~ ~ u 
G I 
I 

I I 
.§ 
~ 

B 
1 
h .. 
5 .... 
"' 
1 
0 

·" c =<: 
0 .. 
'.I> " :3 ~ .3 u 

~ 
~·I 

u 
~ ·; 

V 2 ! <( 
C u;; 
ID ~ ¥i :s "' tll G ·" 
"' 

.. .Z> ., ;i .8 n. 

I ; 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2-099 Beach Ave, • Vancouver, BC • VGG 1Z4 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks.ca • vancouve.r.ca/vanconnect 

~f>WeoooweF fBDQQ00'831 t H!ggel 029 ofl843 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 2395 of 2811City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 1090 of 1343

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Soutar, Rena" <Rena.Soutar@vancouver.ca> 
"Dumont, Camil" <Camil.Dumont@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
"Chan, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca> 
5/27/2020 1 :02:20 PM 
RE: Tonight's Report, passed on consent 

Thank you, Commissioner Dumont, I appreciate and. accept the apology. Thank you for supporting the 
recommendation; I appreciate that too. I also hope that you'll raise this with your fellow Commissioners, 
as it's one thing for me to remind people that there are no shortcuts to undertaking, witnessing, and 
supporting this work, but it's better and has more authority if you raise it. 

Thank you as well for your support of an alternate venue for presenting. I imagine we'll be following up 
on that. 

Warm regards, 

Rena Soutar - Cha'an Dtut 
Reconciliation Planner 
She/Her or They/Them pronouns 
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
Ph: 604-713-1861 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dumont, Camil 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 9:41 PM 
To: Soutar, Rena 
Cc: Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna; Chan, Cheryl 
Subject: Tonight's Report, passed on consent 

Hello Reena, 

As soon as our board passed the report you and your team had prepared on convent tonight I felt we'd 
made a mistake. Not because it wouldn't have passed unanimously but because I felt I'd missed an 
important opportunity: to hear the content in the board room setting, as presented by you. I apologize. I 
made the wrong decision in the moment. After the meeting, Cheryl suggested that there may be a way 
to have the report presented as a stand alone event, available to the public. I am very much.in support 
of this, pending your input and that of Shauna and Malcolm. Thank you for your continued work and if 
there is anything I can do to help make the above happen or amplify it I am happy to. 

All my best, 

Cami! 
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Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Chan, Cheryl" <Cheryl. Chan@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancquver.ca> 

5/25/2020 10:09:56 AM 

Subject: FW: *for GM Review* FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board 
Briefing Memo 

Attachments: PB - GMO - FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Brie .... pdf 

, Hi t here, 

Just bringing this to t he top of your inbox. :) 

Thanl(s, 
c. 

Cheryl Chan 
Office of the General Manager 

· Vancouver Park Board 

· t: 604,257.8451 m:S·1511) (ll 
e: Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca 

From: Chan, Cheryl 
. Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 5:03 PM 
: To: Bromley, Malcolm 

Subject: *for GM Review* FortisBC Gas Ma.in Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing Memo 

Hi there, 

Please let me know 1f the attached brlefing memo re: an upcoming gas main replacement project is good to go (text 
pasted below). 

Thanl<s, 
c. 

Cheryl Chan I she, her, hers 
Manager, Executive Office & Board Relations 
Office of the General Manager 
Vancouver Park Board 

2099 Beach Avenue 

Vancouver, BC V6G 124 
. t ; 604.257.84Slm: S 1stT)1 

e.: Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca 

I respectfully acknowledge that I live, work and play In the traditional territories of the x'''mai'Jkwayam (Musqueam), skwxw117mesh (Squamlsh), and 
se/J/wltulh {Ts/ell· Waututh) Coast Salish peoples. 

Dear Commissioners, 

, The purpose of this memo is to inform y9u about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas main near 
' Riverfront Park on East Kent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this critical transmission line in 

the event of an earthquake. The work will. be completed in phases and will involve excavation, new pipe 
installation, and land restoration. The project is expected to start in July 2020 and targeted for completion by 
end of December 2020. 
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The City of Vancouver Engineering Utilities Management Branch has. been working closely with staff to 
minimize the impact of this project · on both park land and park users. However, the project will require the 
closure of the pedestrian and cycling path linking R1vetiront and Gladstone parks during construction from July 
to October 2020. A comprehensive traffic management plan will ~e implemented during this period to provide 
safe detour routes for both pedestrians and cyclists (see Appendix A for site detour plan). A temporary 
driveway will also be constructed at the east end of East Kent Avenue and on park land to allow access to the 
shipping facility during the project. Park users and adjacent residents will be informed of construction activities, 
timing, and' detours through locally posted information signage, mair-outs, and a project webpage. 

Some of the construction activities will result in temporary removal of lighting and other park features, as well 
as removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the Urban Forestry team and a plan 
for replanting is being developed for the project area. All other areas within the park and streets will be restored 
to the satisfaction of the Park Development group prior to completion of the project 

Regards, 

Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
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VAN COUV ~R 
B OA R D OF 
PARKS AND 
RECREATION 

MEMO TO 

FROM 

May 22, 2020 

Park Board Commissioners 

Malcolm 8romley 
General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing Me1110 

Dear Commissioners, 

The purpbSe of this memo 1s to inform you about the upcoming replacement. of a FortisBC gas 
main near Riverfront Park on East Kent Avehue. The objective of the project is to protect thls 
critical transm1ss1on line in the event of an earthquake. The work will be completed in phases 
and will involve excavation, new pipe installation, and land restoration. The project is expected 
to start in July 2020 and targeted for completion by end of December 2020. 

The City of Vancouver Engineering Utilities Management Branch has been working closely with 
staff to minimize the impact of this project on both park land and park users. However, the 
project will require the closure of the pedestrian and cycling path linking Riverfront and 
Gladstone parks during construction from July to October 2020. A comprehensive traffic 
management plan will be hnplemented during this period to provide safe detour routes for both 
pedestrians and cyclists (see Appendfx A for site detour plan). A temporary driveway will also 
be constructed at the east end of East Kent Avenue and on park land to allow access to the 
shipping facility during the project. Park users and adjacent residents will be informed of 
construction activities , .timing , and detours through locally posted information slgnage, mail-outs, 
ahd a project webpage, 

Some of the construction activities will result in temporary removal of lighting and other park 
features, as well as removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the 
Urban Fores try team and a plan for replanting is being developed for the project area. All ot~er 
areas within the park and streets will be restored to the satisfaction of the Park Development 
group prior to completion of the project. 

Regards, 

4f//~4!:1-
Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

/sm/an/1s/clc 

Copy to: PB Senior Leadership Team 
PB Park Development 
PB Communications 

Vancouver Board or Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC• V6G 124 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks.ca • vancouver.ca/vanconnecl 

Cltjty)bWaooowe~ FElDQQQ.0ffi31 t P8gg~ 890 of 1843 



City of Van ouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 380 of 2811City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 1095 of 1343

VANCOUVER 
BOARD OF 
PARKS AND 
RECREATION 

APPENDIX A 

Pedestrian and Cyclist Detour Plan (In effect July to October 2020) 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation• 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC • V6G 1Z4 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks.ca • vancouver.ca/vanconnect 



From: 
To: 

"Sangalang, Ellen" <Ellen.Sangalang@var:icouver.ca> 
"Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 

CC: "Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancou.ver.ca> 

Date: 5/25/2020 5:21 :34 PM 

Subject: FW: Air Force Memorial 

Hi Dave, 

FYI. 

Ellen 

~~---Original Message----­
From; Coupar, John 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 4:24 PM 

• To: s.22( 1) 

Cc: Bromley, Malcolm 
Subject: Air Force Memorial 

Hi Dick, 
I spoke to Malcolm Bromley today, I asked him to make finding a solution a priority before he leaves at 
month end. I will keep you posted. 
Best regards 
John 

John C. Coupar 
Commissioner 
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
604.761.0795 
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From: I •vancouver Emergency Management lnforrn;ti~n System's 1 ( 1 }U) ___________ .., 

- ·1·: ''B~~ml~y, _Malcolm" <Malc~~m.B~~mi_~~~van.~o~vir.ca; -To: 

Date: 5/22/2020 4:59:56 PM . 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

. , EOC Ac~i?n .Pla..'._1_ ~;ek Sumrn~ry and Situ~_tion Rep~rt #~5-Coronavirus di~ease 2019 [COVl~ -1-~--2?20-05-22 _- 16:45 

COVID-19 Action Plan Summary May 21.pdf -- ·-· - -- --
EOC -206452 - COVID-19 - SITREP 65- 2020-05-22- Final_cornbined.pdf 

-
City of Vancouver -
Vancouver Emergency Managery,ent Agency 

EOC Situation Report 

Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
I Vancouver 

EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/22 16:58 

Situation Report Summary 

• VPD sees eightfold Increase in hate-crime Investigations since March compared to same time last year. 
• Aquabus and False Creek Ferries resumed service today. 
• The City of Vancouver will launch an expedited application process for patio permits on June 1. City staff have been 

working on a new, faster online application process for businesses since a Council directive on May 12. 
• Vancouver Park Board staff began reopening the majority of parking lots at parks and beaches today, with the aim of 

having lots open by Sunday, May 24. 

Attached is the latest situation report and weekly Action Plan Summary report 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/22 16:58by Jessie Gresiey-Jones EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

For more Information: 
Conlact the EOG Planning Chiefaf.s:1 [11{ or s 15 1J(I) _____ _. 

Please do nol reply lb this e-mail, This e-mail was sent f/01,, the City of Vancouver's VanORCA incident management syslem and lhis account 
is nol monitored. If you wish lo be reniovetl from ruture notif/calions, please COiltacl ernergency.n1an~gemenl@vancouver.ca 
[Noli lication lernpfate: OEM: EOC Operalional] 
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EOC SITUATION REPORT 

Da ,.. 3 
Week* 2,042 22 42,485· 
*since 100 BC Health Press Release 1:31 JHU, 14:32 2020/05/22 

Saturday May 23: Scattered Showers. 
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Key Media 

Vancouver 
Municipal 

Actions 

Key Media 

BC 
Provlncial 

Actions 

Key !v1edia 

Canada 

Federal 

Actions 

World ' Key Media 

== lfospltali2ed --=- et u lnte:uslvc Care Unit (KU) - - • New Dcatht - New Cases 

-VPD sees efghtfold rncrease In hate-crime. investlg-ations since March compared to same time last year. 

-Aquabus and False Creek Ferries resumed service today. 

-The City of Vancouver w ill launch an expedited application process for patio permits on June 1. City staff have been work ing on 

a new, faster onllne application process for businesse£ since a council directive on May 12. 
-Vancouver Park Board staff began reopening the majority·o f parking lots at parks and beaches today, with the aim of having 
lots open by Sunday, May i4, 

-The B.C. government has moved to fast-track pat io expansions to help the province's hospitality sector meet physical­
distancing guidelines outlined by the provincial health officer. 

-B.C. closed provincial campsites to non-residents this summer. Non-residents with existing reservations will be given refunds. 

-COVID-19 pushed Canadian retail sales t o their biggest ever plunge in March. TI1e decline was mOTe than twice as bad as 
previous record set in 1998, 
-Uberal, Conservative and New Democrat ic parties apply for federal wage subs1dy as donat ions drop off. The liberal and 

Conservative parties are receiving the subsidy already, while the NOP submit ted [ts paperwork today. 

-Ottawa looking to endorse l coronavirus contact tracing app for the whole nation. 

-Prime Minister Justin Trudeau announced the benefi t-finder tool to help Canadians navigate the various fi nancial benefits 
avallable durlng the pandemic. The government site ls now live to help students, seniors and out•of-work Canadians find out 

which benefits they can access. 

-A global study published in the Lancet medical journal has shown hydroxychloroquine, the anti-malaria l drug some are taking to 
prevent Covid-19, has increased deaths Jn patients treated with itin hospitals around the world, 

-The World Health Organization states that South America is now the centre o f the pandemic, with Br,1zil hardest-hit, while· 
cases are rising in some African countries that so far have a relatively low death toll. 

Jessie Gresley-Jones, Deputy Planning Chief 

PageloO 

Nabeel Khan, Deputy Director 

5/22/2020 4:57 PM 
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COVID-19 media summary - May 22, 2020 
May 21 (3:00pm) - May 22 (3:00pm) 

Highlights 
• BC case update for May 22 not received at time of report 
• City finances 
• Anti-Asian racism 
• Patio permits 
• Alcohol consumption 
• Park Board matters 
• Transportation 

Media coverage summary 

City finances 
• Mayor gave a TV interview on CBC re budget shortfall: waiting to hear if federal 

financial support, concerned re. property tax defaults and the future of 
downtown. 

• This opinion piece, by Ken Sim, criticizes the City's "forcing arbitrary expense 
reduction targets" approach and suggests it reviews all expenses, sorts them 
into "need to have" and "nice to have" categories -deferring the latter until 
the City can afford them. Article also suggests that City should look at finding 
better ways of running essential services such as libraries - where revenues 
have remained constant despite operating costs increasing annually. 

Anti-Asian racism 
• The Star featured NDP Critic Jenny Kwan's call for the federal government to 

convene a national table, and a standardized action plan, to combat the rise in 
racist and discriminatory acts that are happening throughout Canada as a result 
of COVID-19. 

• VPD's announcement that a total of 29 anti-Asian hate crimes has been 
reported in March, April and May (an almost eightfold increase compared to the 
same period last year) was reported on by CBC, Global, CTV, Vancouver Sun, 
The Province, Daily Hive and CityNews1130. 

Patio permits 
• The Province's announcement, permitting "fast-track" expansion of patios, was 

reported on by Global, CityNews1130, Daily Hive, Business In Vancouver and 
The Voice. Ian Tostenson, President of BC Restaurant and Food Association, 
spoke positively on CKNW Jill Bennett on the Province's announcement, but did 
express concern that municipalities, including City, may act too slow on 
allowing businesses to secure their permits. Councillor Pete Fry spoke on the 
CKNW Lynda Steele on patio permits and the flexibility the motion will bring. 

Alcohol consumption 
• Councillor Pete Fry's upcoming motion on designating public spaces for alcohol 

consumption was covered by Vancouver Sun and he interviewed on CKNW Lynda 
Steele - where he clarified that his motion related to non-Park Board spaces. 
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Park Board matters 
• Shauna Wilton, Deputy GM at Park Board, spoke on the CKNW Jill Bennett show 

on several Park Board topics. Including: parking lot reopening plans, lifeguards 
still not on duty, alcoh.ol consumption on Park Board sites not currently an 
issue, reopening dates for concession stands are yet to be determined, park 
champions program still live. 

• The announcement that most park and beach parking lots will be reopening, 
from today, was reported on by several outlets (Global, Daily Hive, Georgia 
Straight). 

Transportation 
• Translink 

Coverage of Translink's announcement on enhanced safety, cleaning and 
physical distancing measures was received on CBC Radio One, CBC, Global, 
Vancouver Sun. and The Star. 

• Aquabus ft False Creek Ferries 
Vancouver Is Awesome, Daily Hive and CityNews1130 reported on how Aquabus 
and False Creek Ferries services resumed today, with safety, cleaning and 
physical distancing measures implemented. 

Media coverage (selection) 

May 21 
• CityNews1130 - Masks on transit, leaving contact info part of 'new normal' in 

B.C.: health minister 
• CTV - Many B.C. residents still apprehensive about going to the gym, using 

transit: survey 
• CTV - Steve Nash Fitness World looking to sell business with goal of re-opening 
• Daily Hive - Phon·es and data plans donated to victims of domestic violence in 

BC 
• Price Tags - Seaside Redesigned: Why Seaside won't go back to the way it was 
• Vancouver Sun - Douglas Todd: Who will buy Vancouver housing in a time of 

COVID-19? 

May 22 
• CBC - What you need to know about COVID-19 in B.C. on May 22, 2020 
• CBC - Will COVID-19 lead to an exodus from crowded offices in downtown 

towers? Don't count on it, experts say 
• Georgia Straight - Renters earning less than $63,000 qualify at East Vancouver 

church's social housing project 
• Global News - Coronavirus: Court shutdowns, lack of legal work taking financial 

toll, lawyers say 
• Globe and Mail - Low profits, few customers in post-pandemic recovery, says 

B-.C. business survey 
• Vancouver Is Awesome - Your kids are why climate change still important 

during COVID-19, Metro Vancouver CEO says 
• Vancouver Sun - Third survey measuring pulse of Metro Vancouver business 

during COVID-19 released 
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Social media summary 

Visual overview of conversation 

Today's conversations on social media include: 
• Continued discussion around expanding restaurant patios - generally people are 

in favour, but some concern from business community about how long the 
permitting process will take. 

• Some discussion around vehicle parking at parks and beaches reopening -
reactions mostly positive, but some concerns being raised about the lack of 
cycling paths at Kitsilano Beach Park. 

Social conversations (selection) 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Aquabus to resume service, with more spacing on board --, 
Link I 604 Now: Hundreds of Stores Reopen at Metropolis at Metrotown 
Link! Daily Hive: Downtown Vancouver's Starbucks Reserve Bar. is reopening next week 
Link Reddit Vancouver: May 21st Covid-19 Update - 12 new cases bringing the total to 2479; 

329 residents 208 staff cases associated with 17 (-2) long-term care & acute care; 43 
hospitalized of which 8 are in ICU; 2020 recovered; 307 active cases remain; 3 additional 
deaths 

Linkl Red-dit Vancouver: May 21: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type & Deaths 
Link! Dafly Hive: Vancouver catering company Culinary Capers declares bankruptcy 
-- ____ ! - - - - -- - - -- -- - -- -

Link! Reddit Vancouver: Chart of Total Confirmed COVID-19 Cases in B.C. - May 21 
I Link I Reddit Vancouver: An Open Letter to Translink Customers · 
!Unkl Daily Hive: Translink implements enhanced health safety measures as ridership increases 
I Link j Daily Hive: Nordstrom at Pacific Centre is reopening May 22 
Unki Reddit Vancouver: UBC researchers develop biodegradable masks made from B.C. wood 

! fibres_ · 
Link I Daily Hive: Shopify's plans for a new Vancouver office with 1,000 employees in doubt 
Link I Price Tags: Seaside Redesigned: Why Seaside won't go back to the way it was 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Looks like the False Creek ferries are back! 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Sky Train commuters worried about physical distancing as B.C. reopens 

l- BC 

I Link I Reddit Vancouver: 'Dire situation': Nearly every Vancouver nightclub in danger of closing 
1 for good 
I Linkl Daily Hive: Phones and data plans donated to vktims of domestic violence in BC 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Get or Give Help - Coming Together Vancouver - -· --

Link! Daily Hive: Cardern's Restaurant is reopening its patio on May 23 
LinklDaily Hive: BC health officials report 12 new coronavirus cases, three deaths 
Li~-kl Reddit Vancouver: BC -Pa-rks/Discovering-Campin~ update - BC Residents Only! 
Link Reddit Vancouver: B.C. closes provincial campsites to non-residents this summer 
Link R.eddit Vancouver: 13.c.'s top doctor Bonnie Henry says 2nd wave of COVID-19 inevitable, 

but current lessons will guide r~sponse 
Unkl6D4.Now: 13.C. I:ieaith OffkiaCSays It's Time To Prepare For A Second Wave o(covib-19 
Link Reddit Vancouver: 13.C. jUstke system teetering on edge of collapse amid coronavirus 

pandemic: lawyer 
Link R.eddit Vancouver: Woman spat on in alleged racist attack in Vancouver 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Granville Island on Twitte·r -·Tonight, @FalseCreekFerries will be 

performing their famous ferry ballet by the Granville Island docks leading up to the 7pm 
cheer in celebr~tion of t~eir reopening tomorrow of select routes and t_imes. 
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I Link I 604 Now: Vancouver Convention Centre Will Remain As An Emergency Hospital For All of 
1--12020 

Link Reddit Vancouver: Casto Canada - Updates and Coronavirus Response (Updated May 21, 
2020) - Face Mask Requirement - 'To protect our members and employees, it is 
recommended that all Costco members and guests wear a mask or face covering that 
covers the mouth and nose, at all times while on Costco premises" 

. Link I 604 Now: Translink's New Safety and Sanitization Measures Include Wearing Face Masks 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Stop advertising short delivery times and then send an email after the i 

I purchase to say that due to COVID, the delivery times may be delayed. 
LinklJak's View of Vancouver v.3: A Cut Too Close To Home 
Linkj Daily Hive: Opinion: A permanent ban on cars in Stanley Park is a terrible idea 
Link! Reddit Vancouver: Ken Sim: Recent actions do not add up to economic survival for 
--1 Vancouver 



From: "Vancouver Emergency Management Information System" s TS(J {!) 

To: 

Date: 

"Bromley, M9lcolm" <Malcolrn.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

5/29/2020 4:46:54 PM 

Subject: EOC May Action Plan Summary & Situation Report #70-Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-1 9]-2020-05-29-17:00 

Attachmen~s: I EOC - 206452 - COVID-19 - SITREP 70- 2020-05-29- Final_combined.pdf 
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City ~f Vancouver - - - - - . - . 

Vancouver ~mergen~y Mana~~_ment AgQn~~ :__ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ . 

EOC Situation Report 

Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19} 
Vancouver 

EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/2916:46 

Situation Report Summary 

• Starting Monday, boarding on Metro Vancouver buses will once again take place at the front and all seats will become 
available, though customers will be asked to avoid standing. Bus operators wlll allow their vehicles to get to two-thirds 
.capacity before designating them as full. 

• Dragon Boat BC has turned the cancellation of this year's event into an opportunity to support pandemic response 
efforts in Vancouver partnering with the Downtown Eastslde Supply Hub to repurpose and redistribute excess event 
materials - including turning the \-shirts Into masks. 

• The City of Vancouver is supporting the Business Improvement Associations' (BIAs) Open With Care campaign and 
urging all Vancouverites to support local business. 

Attached is the latest situation report and the May Action Plan summary. 

\ri1 80 

Sent on: 2020/05/29 16:46by Jessie Gresley-Jones EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

For more Information: 
Contact the EOG Planning Cnfefat s. f5{ 1)(1) or s.f5(1 )( 

Please do no! reply io this e-mail. This e-mail was sent from Ille City of Vancouver's VanORCA incident management syslem and this accounl 
is not monilorecl. If you wish to be removed from future nolilicalions, please contact emergency.management@vancouver.ca 
[Nolifi_cation template; OEM: EOC Operatiorml] 
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-Starting Monday, boarding on Metro Vancouver buses will once again take place at the front and all seats will become 

available, though custome(s will be asked to avoid standing. Bus operators will al low their vehicles to get to two-thirds capacity 
before designating them as fulL 
•Dragon Boat BC has turned the cancellation of this year's event into an opportunity to support pandemlc response efforts in 

Key Media Vancouver partnering with the Downtown Eastside Supply Hub to re purpose and redistribute excess event materials-· including 

turning the t-shirts into masks. 

Municipal 
Actions 

Key Media 

-The <;ity of Vancouver is supporting the Business Improvement Associations' (BIAs) Open With Care c.impatgn and urging all 
Vancouverites to support local business. 

-Mayor Kennedy Stewart calls on delivery apps to cut high fees to help struggling restaurants. 

•Mayor Stewart urges local commercial property owners to help struggling sl)1all businesses during the pandemic by taking 
steps to ease or show flexibility with property tax. 

-·B.c.'s agriculture industry ts facing a major worker shortage this year as the long.term ramifications of COVID-19 take hold. 

-Province strengttJens protection for renters experiencing violence. Changes to B,C.'s tena11cy law WIii provide greater protection 
Provincial 

to renters who are experiencing violence inside or outside of their home by allowing them to end their tenancy early. 
Actions 

•large cruise shlps won't be able to dock at any of Canada's ports until at least October 31 as the federal government extends its 

safety measure to limit the number of cases of the novel coronavirus ln Canada, 

Key Media -Ontario revealed lts new testing stra tegy wlll focus on communities with relatively high numbers of cases and certain high-risk 
workplaces while also boosting Ont~rio's contact•tracing work. 
-Ontario Premier Doug Ford said he's considering a regional, phased approach to reopening the province. 

-Russia s1.1ffers its greatest daily increase in deaths, with 232 more in 24 hours. 
-Iran sees highest tally of new Infections since early April with 2,819 more people testing positive today. 

Key Media -Sweden excluded from Norwegian and Danish plans- to reopen their borders to tourists from some countries next month, 
-UK, France, Spain -and Italy excluded from Greece border reopening June 15. 

Page l or 1 

Gracen Chungath, Deputy Director 

5/29/2020 3:53 PM 
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COVID-19 media summary - May 29, 2020 
May 28 (3:00pm) - May 29 (3:00pm) 

Highlights 
• BC has 2,562 cases, 164 deaths in total (4 new cases, no new deaths) 
• Council matters 
• City's CEC department 
• DTES matters 
• Chinatown Plaza 
• Day of Action Against Racism 
• Patios 

Media coverage summary 

Council matters 
• Councillors Rebecca Bligh and Fry spoke on the CBC Radio One: Early Edition 

about the difficulties experienced when holding council meetings virtually. 
Councillor Fry noted that receiving pre-meeting paperwork earlier may 
alleviate some issues. 

• Georgia Straight - Vancouver definition of social housing contrary to English 
language, Pete Fry says in council motion 

• Global News - Vancouver Mayor Kennedy Stewart urges commercial property 
tax flexibility for small businesses 

City's CEC department 
• Criticism of the social media vacancy, cuts to sanitation spending and the 

Mayor's response to this matter at May 28 event: 
o CKNW Mornings with Simi - interview with Councillor Melissa De Genova 

and George Affleck - both against the move 
o Global News - reference City statement (cite Gail Pickard as 

spokesperson), reference Mayor's use of external communications 
agency, George Affleck - Mayor shouldn't have responded the way he 
did 

o Other coverage: CityNews1130, CityNews at 6, Vancouver Is 
Awesome, Vancouver Courier (references council minutes), 

• This CBC: Metro Matters article includes balanced coverage of the City's 
statement on the matter - but highlights the unusual style of response from 
Mayor. 

DTES matters 
• CityNews at 6 ran a TV feature on the new trailer washroom installed on 

Kingsway. 
• CBC Radio - Opioid crisis not going away amid pandemic, and will 'kill more 

Canadians,' says Dr. Daniel Kalla 
• Georgia Straight - Dragon Boat Festival turns its cancellation into pandemic­

response support for Downtown Eastside 

Chinatown Plaza 
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The rent pressures faced by businesses in City-owned Chinatown Plaza were picked up 
by CTV. 

Day of Action Against Racism 
Coverage from Vancouver Is Awesome and 604 Now. 

Patios 
Globe and Mail and CKNW Jill Bennett featured positive coverage of the temporary 
patio permits - the latter featured an interview with Charles Gauthier, CEO of 
Downtown Vancouver BIA. 

Media coverage selection 

May 28 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

CityHallWatch - Recalibrating the Vancouver Housing Strategy 
CityNews1130 - 'Interesting timing' for peer car-sharing app coming to B.C., 
says business professor 
Fairchild Radio - Vancouver Mayor Kennedy Stewart announced today new 
guidelines for re-opening businesses (Chinese transl, Cantonese/ Mandarin 
radio) 
Fairchild TV - More City of Vancouver facilities re-opening (Cantonese, mayor's 
press conference, includes clip on business comments) 
CTV - Many gyms open Monday, but some members are holding back 
Global News - Cut restaurant fees or face regulation, Vancouver mayor tells 
delivery apps 
Global News - Families asked to follow COVID-19 safety measures as 
playgrounds open across Metro Vancouver 
Price Tags - Queue Space is New Space 
The Graphic Leader - COVID-19: New substances used to cut street drugs much 
harder to 'reverse' 

• The Province - Physical distancing restrictions to ease on Metro Vancouver 
buses next week 

May 29 
• 604 Now - Should Vancouver Use Social Distancing Circles At Parks &. Beaches? 
• CBC Radio One: Early Edition - Vancouver's Punjabi Market turns 50 but moves 

celebrations online because of pandemic: Navi Raj, Punjabi Market 
Regeneration Collective 

• CityNews1130 - Go outside and play! Many Metro playgrounds reopening within 
days, with pandemic protocols 

• CityNews1130 - No WorkSafe penalties in first week of Phase 2 reopening 
• Curiocit - Gastown unveils official reopening plan starting on June 1st 
• Global News - Coronavirus: Vancouver woman who sings on her balcony for 7 

p.m. cheer told to stop 
• Global News - Could COVID-19 hold a silver-lining for renters? 
• ICI Radio-Canada.ca - Metro Vancouver re-opening playgrounds (French, 

translation available in Chrome) 
• Vancouver Sun - Cap fees on delivery apps, says Stewart 
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• Vancouver Sun - COVID-19: Vancouver's summer cruise ship season cancelled as 
ban extended 

Social media summary 

Visual overview of conversation 

Today's conversations on social media include: 
• Day of Action Against Racism creating a buzz, with many sharing the same 

sentiment and re-sharing and engaging with our social posts. 
• Continued discussion around City budget cuts, though it seems to be dwindling. 
• Continued discussion around businesses and facilities re-opening. 

Social conversations (selection) 
Link j Reddit Vancouver: 13.C. agriculture sector bracing for 8,000 worker shortfall this year I CBC 

!News 
Link I Price Tags: Queue Space is New Space 
Link I Daily Hive: Playgrounds to open in several Metro Vancouver cities next week 
Link I Redd it Vancouver: 2020-5-28 Thursday BC Covid Update LIVE! => 9 new cases, 2 fatalities 
Link Reddit Vancouver: May 28th Covid-19 Update - Dr. Bonnie Henry says there are 9 new 

cases new cases bringing the total to 2559; 16 active outbreaks in health care, including 338 
residents and 212 staff; 33 hospitalized of which 6 are in ICU; 241 active cases; 2153 
recovered; 2 additional death 

Link I Redd it Vancouver: May 28: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type & Deaths 
Link I Daily Hive: Vancouver looking to reallocate at least 220 km of roads for public spaces 
Link i Daily Hive: Vancouver mayor declares May 29 "Day of Action Against Racism" 

Link I Redd it Vancouver: The Youyang Gu model (most accurate COVID model so far) is now live 
Ifor British Columbia 

Link j CityHallWatch: Recalibrating the Vancouver Housing Strategy 

Link I Scout Magazine: Kafka's Coffee to Reopen Great Northern Way and G.astown Locations on 
June 1st _ 

Link i Redd it Vancouver: End the pot banging now!!! 
Link I Price Tags: Vancouver Declares 2020 Year of the Post Pandemic Patio 

Link I Redd it Vancouver: In B.C., 123,000 youth jobs lost before a bleak summer even begins 
Link I Daily Hive: BC reports nine new coronavirus cases and two deaths 

Link I Miss604: Parks Canada Sites Re-Open June 1, 2020 
Link Redd it Vancouver: Uber Connect is now available in Vancouver, Calgary, Edmonton, 

Toronto, Ottawa and Montreal - Uber Connect allows users to send packages to others. It's 
an affordable same-day contactless delivery solution 

Link j Jak's View of Vancouver v.3: Grandview 28th May 1920 
Link J Redd it Vancouver: The Tyee Is Hiring a Reporter to Cover the Downtown Eastside 
Link IvancouverMom.ca: Vancouver skateparks, basketball courts, and playgrounds to open on 

Friday May 29th! .- _ 
Link Redd it Vancouver: Vancouver Park Board to begin reopening more than 320 outdoor 

recreation amenities across the city on Friday, May 29 including skate parks, synthetic 
sports fields, basketball and volleyball courts, disc golf, roller hockey, multisport courts, and 
166 playgrounds 

Link I Stuart Mackinnon: More outdoor recreation facilities to reopen in Vancouver for casual use 

Link I Daily Hive: GrocerCheck allows you to monitor grocery store lineups 
~ink I Reddit Vancouver: There's something so inspiring about starting your day off watching some 
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I guy leave a wet spot on your neighbors fence. 
Link 604 Now: TranslinkisTifting Seating Capacity Restrictions on Buses 
Link: Prlce Tags: blscoveries, Memories and sminds on -tt,e siow streets 
Link 604 Now: Hundreds of Playgrounds and Sports Facilities To Reopen Across Metro 

Vancouver 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Fraser Health appointing a director to oversee the pandemic response at 

the facility and deploying its ultraviolet germicidal irradiation machine, along with infection­
control specialists; Additional nurses and care staff are also deployed to ensure resident 
care needs continue to be met 

--~1~:~J~~!t~Yancou~~~:_·:::~u-'.s·~·:s:~'.ps carrying 1 oo_·_~a~sen-~ers···or more 6anne~•--in---~a~a~_::unti1 
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Action Plan Ocscrlntion 
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Of'de:rs and loosening of health rc~trict.lon~. tnt,egrete ~Se5$fflent tnio inttt-ot!p.,rtmer. ta1 framework 
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Report Date 
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Operational Period 
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Acquire :ind br reacy tc d eoloy 1.,000 rleanln t k.its-t<; residctits ii. 'p1'\>li'lt~SllOt it required 

\ l -~ ""·. i-. ·,~,, ·~r>- ;111r 

This com:>o~efl"t Is bt'II\& re-stoped with pa_!'ble,rs. b ut h .n n.ot b~t!I\ d~t.eqTiii;•d I~ P~riod Sas- i~tt 11ot ;;i 
hlSh prlo-rrty for p.in11er~ eiVffl ~ tr-tf'l~lwbn, ltsl,uvtd ~l't)'furwtrd intti- ?er1od 9, 

Thb WIM be .1ddece tu Juni: a~t-oA p;llh 

Dl!'Vt!lop i revi$ctd ll'lki~lRffl)OO$e Guldetini:: (t~G) for cl!tremt:he.atand "flt :a1,1•1itY rt}poni e lll the MO'Jefflent on waterfol!ntal.ns 
c:orit~ of COVl~ts Vuln,ra!>iOt.¥ J\SS6$ment tt:trted for out;d'.o,¢t $patfs 

Timeline 
N;:vte~tir.g the EOC aod teJim~ f'Stabl.isbed 
Su$inM$ ef,inr11ng0Vt!.1sJeht Commttte-J! tiro~s bfadi: bo-x r~;1rflif'IE!, pulilld~dli1ie~ 
Tb be ~d~l!-d tQ) Une AC'TI011 Pl:!0, 

Pl;:1n1 pilot, o!fld imuli:me:nt,urce~t xtitin► to a:-.nnb~o ,he m•inr.tn.an~ ol ph-piai\ dO:t1na"e:i.f\ -01'6 RoqUJtcT!'Ur6,Cnt r..-scoph g <oinduc'e road rtallocatioft (tea a: £ngjne.ertng), nea:t reS'paose (lead: EOC.) and 
phystt:al dl~Qlr'ltin,t, 4 wcrlahc;>pf l'lekl t:o-ippl)' the wlnef'a;bi!/iy ;rne1.:sment 1001 to !CQk ;'It heit response) 
overdose respcns:e., -Of:t't:$$ to hygjene and $anlr~tion, ;.,rid phy$leal d'!Jtanclng, 
Vai ha., lss.tied ao •urgent• ieq·uc:;t to t'reate space fot distandni out$lde/ou1doof w~n& 1oom:. ,nd 
ilCCMs «> w:tf!f' -at56S Powell (00-WOl'O'#r,n Commvnitv Jifl'ahli Cli l'licl ilnd 59 ~!'!\.:!er !Pender P.rlrn.arv Ore) 
to, ne.n week_ 
Ako uftr.,\ f"!~td \O r.et 58 Muting:; sot IJP tor ou,d.cor HHine. cooling and di$ta.ncins. be for~ warm 
weoth(.'t arrive ~. 

J'r.ovlde sup:::ort fO< nor. ;;rofits ;and rommunltl/ ~ttnet'sfie: Fl'ltndship ct1mci> to fadlita tt' physfc-al Lint:cd to a ndmber efothr:r aa!or.s under C?m"1utiitySupport: rescoplng en::11md d;«,t.lndng p.~ns . 1.p.10, , 
d!Stindhi, lncludfl,g by supporting the utivatlort of non-aty OWhcd •mt cu:tur.illy apprccrra:t~ 1~.ictt r~uir~, aolvaUOri or pe~ pro,g11ams. N1:qulr«1, erigagemt-n~ wi:h tervict ;,rcviders. ;:and h,ou.sl;,g providers. 
~ t~mporary sndte~ Un~d tQ overall recoverv- v,iill rem-a in an EOC objectiV!: in June. 

DellelO? a p")an tosun,portvulneratlc 1erir::1rs 

Traiubte the. ctf\• of Vancowtt COVIO-1-3' web Pc&~-i r.to 7 itddifi~.al iantuages 

~olc of.the £0C!n t~ area is h:el~t1 re.-evn!uti~d,.Si.gnjr.cDntefl".rnenuor t.i'f,is Wl)fk h.iw l~l'l~ tioi,ed b:\C:C 
to A!..'CS. 

N-.ed to understa~d tlo.v on•ioihg_work,'ri thb .11re;i wit bc coordlr1ated bctviel!n roe i,nd ACCS# ;is welt ~, 
oth~ tcy :itnkch~ers-. 
Action ~l"nd!r;g di;e 10 w~r:'t'-openl!1g-otto1se$ 

This action will be fnctude¢ in June's a,cti~ plan, 

Vie.ruim l!$e ~rid Simplified Chiru~!I~ \tl11b!l"aw ln transla.dtltl ibneu,,e:,e staff fac.in: hith vohiin<' of r~Uestt 

~t the mol'l'lent). \V\jl te pttbr..stitd bv M3y 29.Vtetti~mtte1a11d1tui pag~ we nt llv1t M~ 29 afternoon, 

F11rr.i ;;ind )(orecin ce-mpfelM MtJ set up•and conte11t I:. being ttans!ate:.C, T•rte~ i>ubl~ iMe is flM week Cl 
Ju;oe.,. rt,h #~lion will be.adde<:I tt>June ;u:lior, pla11.' 
Mc.st of ECCE team en~Q!'-tcs full Ume redtfil!()Vn,e:nt on Mayl9, "1.1vct m:,1de ii rtqUe$t ro, 1eduec(j l!OUl'f 
for rncv..utatf, ~ln wilr impact t1u~NJ of worl. 

PDF c:re.a~d: 5/29/2'J20..tt 4:19 PM 
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2. Delayed 
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P<0IJard, ~;l.:immar.,.JlmffiY 
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Je:ttlta;Eoc Oo-:. P\.lblli: H'(C,le.l'le 
&Sllnif.Uioo 
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ei_ft,!d1, M3f.l'IU$;€0C 'Pfat1ninf. 
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Aw at!;;\, H.ijer,.E.OC CR Ops: 
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Oil'tc;tor 

fOC-0~ P,.:bl!c. Nyt,ien~ & 
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J~e;Mclerman, Jessk.a 
hmm.ar, J\mmv;Eot Plannil\E 
AMnoc. 
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I 
I 
■ I 
I 
I 
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. :.;-; 

1.02 

3,0L 

1,05 

6.01 

6,02 

us 

O,ptfO\"'.t for svmmcrwere: p.rc.s:tnte.d t .o ia~ktoree le-a:ter and £OC Dltt-dor;. w.'th the! C!rec.tion r)vett •~ 
focu5ona l ~w...; l-c11."tivatipn, 
Dr:>,fI m~rtd:i?e/'!oCOIIC tor t \tVtl 1 ac:tivatle1>1"1 Na~ 4evt!Joped -and ~.ired v>ith lfal! EOC Man-atem'-nt tt-~m, 
whh two diys to provide feedback or. a ny co11cetru/ potto'tli!.I rf$IG.. 
Dn:ft will bt tefiiied tod..lv.and ;)re$ent~ to CLTtomorrcw1 the:ri shared with EOCtecrru. ne,:twee\ asthe 
bas(s {orbuildfncJunc-'s a::tio" Pl31'"f. 
06bya" ;'I de«$!on l,;"11s<ltl.rv'ed the dt'vtla;,ment of .fune1s acti"on plan. Tbe new tari:tt to have.Jll:ie•s 
:u:Oon pbn r$ noW>Juri• S, 

Then may be some work done to d-a~ In d\e.absenu- of cit-a, unclcrs~ndtnt 9f i u:-ru:1er actlvo,ti:on lc.v1:I 
that wrn nood ~ 0-o rovlsticf. 

Oc-'-'!!IOi)-a atv,,wide mtntal health itl~tieeV Mentul health hus Otto a:!dreuc-d in the Cit'/s R.e:start P!"an, Olrrent action f-aC'JSes on linp!emenfa:ior. a s 
op~,-atjons restart, tp11cu,rent ...,;th mat.,afr,!h& ~u;tpon for the EOC-ei,d EOC .5tJ~Oort-
Thlt utlot1 lleCdl tc be JMlntferred ro the, nb\ pl,n 1-0 t11s1Jte. fo(tile sop;>ott du,inr, the EOCactivation 
pfan~ 

C"C'mplctc t.i i?eu-4 outr«,h ;:ind eilS.:l&-Cmcnt\th!-c,ur.;, tOWn h1ll;:ond oti,e:r pl.itrormst forS V{l"lnamQs:t: Town Han-scheduled foe Saturday, May"30th; Confirme-d p•rt':clP4tion of l..4e vk t ,1tdlo and 
,>ddilJon:.I lanc:uace group~ Boer Ve CO,let'tive os- .o P•l'\mir 

wm oontl!'tuc. reducetJ o\ftrea~ in ,1,ne. 
A-ddlt:on~I Town tta!IM tbc anO completed inJU11c. 
Staff endlf\S. ?\I ll tlmt re'Oeploymeflt, Mly 29, Wlll impact ~vabbf.tvt¢(»!1)rn1,ot1itYi>o1r[rlers. 

,dentlfy .acdons and potential modets ro het, the ch-arltaO!e.seaor to expand grccery hamof't ,en.(ce Sftlfti11J foa., s to explo,Ing/dcvelopln(: or,rions when the Clty-11~ mor~ ot:. convtnc,r.i11d connee-tor tole.. 
by 1000 ha.riipor'f citV Wjdo Contlnuin.e convuntiom with NPO.s an(J fa ith bM'ed groups reg.:1rdir1gtheir c:ip1,otv to ol:ii,, ffl'On"(tl!f role 

In hamper po~ln& / di$tr!bvtion, 

Ct.>Vt'lop an EOC resporm'.! pl.tn for,-; s.uddt!l ouUsr\ialt-of OOVlD--19 withiri VancW(tcr 

~wJop oframt>wolt for ll'lt~+de-partn,@ntclcoordlr.at.ol\at1d _plta.nnlne on th t. re..sun'lptlon ofOty 

$trvi'4 (Rcst..lrt framoWoric;) 

Oc-.-elop i nd imp!emenl \I tt:ntir.t tsuct'tn.s, model (or tcmp.xatyCOVlO·r~~e hO-:.d:Jp;.,~C} thol 
lncilldes g.tlhe!rfn: rtlr.vant datil for relocalirietl!n21nts * 0ost<0Vltt 

Diec.J9t>~ s~ I required reeaJdJr., lev-t"!I cf CltY invollltfl'ftfll.. IS clirccr 11W6tf1\crit Qt ln~kind c:cr1Vibutl11" o 
viable. option to tor.sicer. 

This a::tfon \I.AB be t:ra:nsfem!d to EOC Plannirig Chief starting Monday, 
Aw,ititlcVEMA cap-;acltV\O rfV~.""!\' 
H1ul"\~rkw ed fot r~_art pt;i.n rtjng.. Upd..'ltlng pr~~ 3('d (r;i,me~'Ort 3J wt- .:ir11 ~ aei,tifylng ~ pc. 

Na ll'?d;;tc,·thtS wcc.k.. 
To be.c.a(Tied over to June AcUon Plan, 

o, ... el~p an ittel1rn •~ $0flS lear.ned r~pn~ ~n tfu~ E:OC r~spo!'s!! to date. to !nfouti r,covtry " "d f\iwre- Cbmplc;cd-50% of inturYicwJ: ~d .-.m ot1t survey, 
.lttiv.ltl:,ri:.. Rl'~t. ini~ I thtme~/t-.ndlnp;s bY lunt =· Pcfentiat scope creep 

ch;ill~l'lge of tlQ~ne inter\f'<l'!.VIS elven .s:nedules anf timetihes ~o; oe.m, letioo 
Oeplo-y 4 addi~ n:il bndwashll'le'. -i:ta tlont to West End and Oovtntown South No pfr:!:l'CtS$ w:is. ni~d.Oc dv~ to i ch11dU~ ohhe in~talll!;:l"s 

This ~ i'II buu:ded t:>-JUl'lt1s actlor, ;,'8n 

5,0'1 Dt-v~p ape~tionil li~dovtr ~nd tfaNltlon pla!\.S for Com.-munltv Rd'iliencl!I br.1nd,t1 (fo.:id, 
!m~ncv She he~ SROs, Communltv support, £thno-Ollror31) 

Received revfewcd an~ s.ttiM in the r. drive & s~arepoint. Mfnor -e-d/ts nµy still b( ,na,dc by H0'"-f/:lessness 
S~rvictStl!.lnt !Jpd~tcd dea_ct:ivatipl'I ,:u!de.llnC-S t6 be Uploaded but arc :omi:!ete. 

3.02 

2.10 

Gc06 

Z.13 

l:hint.ify c.w's rol• in WPnortjr..e tht fo-ocl w pply i;ft•l.ra to-rupr,"1. food.-c&eu"1-v •nd phy~ical 
dlst.snein~ 

Ot1ai: 500 resn~e.s to tM on line SUM!'(, "l4" fr(l)'n tepontfent~ prcfctril'IC ccmimU'l'lbt.on, 11\ la.nnu~ e 
otflet th.:lr, E"«lilh. l:thno-CUtti,r,:I} outro.ich contin~cs to rHO'I b\a l.-..ess.e:s ln fang11.agcso tbet than 
EnaUsh,. 
Confirming dota ar.al~l:s plan. 
60'¼ of a'lilinc sU."V~ are. (f"Offl restaurants. G"rocc,y stores a rt? undt?r-re_pre~eJ)ted. 
Tran$idon pbn tQ hon\, dtf>lttmfftts M d rt"<:O._.ry WOtl b -J\'--!dtd. 
Pha$f! 1 of rtl~ aoti:m is ::_ompk'!tc, Phase '2 w JI il\d udl!. an assessment of the se,x•work pl!'CI wo~ • 
progr11ni !J.ihi.ch l, fatge!IV funded by Ud _p;'llrty f\mden., 'ihttwork' NIii !ii" rolled hlto Ph;)~ 1 pf th• ftciqr 
Pro-cron, whkb wll -catryforward o, 1111 £oc ~bJec-tlvt-: for Jonr. 
Sust4'mabili ty µkn anel oncoinuuppor~ fllt (he w•-ish1oom u::ifft rs that art linktd to WISl'I and R~l/1dt)', 

f)t->Jtlop 6'edcU~t~, auld.ellne-.., ~nd requlterncntt. fo., R~tltl'?" 9!11nic Guli:f~lints: and chtcldl~ts.irt? bti11g ucdated ant refined a:.e:a,1>s arc lde.ntJfie!J and/or new rcqu"cmc"ts 
come from prO\f.r.ce 3t1d health ;1uthoritles. 

Coordi,ate ,t,e-de-.rtloi>mMt and eomi:i ierlon of ena~"t RtStart ol.an$ First set of Re!.tart Plan developed, submrtted and ap·;,roved. Coordlnati® is orac~ n,~ 

OtYolop -a .site c!uctlv.tion ;;ttd re~l:font t•foQciOf'I ph:m for ERC& that ind udes ~he. l ::lcn"tiflution of Stnrted d~.¼M,n_~w:th EI\C op~tllto~ n:gerdir,cdeeetiv.1tic1; ol;,n end timd lne., 
t ftS!d~t ne-edsa -nd c.snsld~ i,ption, for'now to traMrtion to other ho~fnt;ot she!Cet :l-.lp'!)Orl Awoi':in2 1n·p1tt. from p~rtner-s tQ (X)mpk:te ,h, t:cn1,nt llH. Mutinz $'1\Cdglt.<i' l:ottt.lrrowwi'lt) So-t to 

discu:.s inventory. 
O~loy 3 pt t-Mur.porttd ',\r.l 'i-ltt oom trail'1''i 10 IG"l-r:sway, 'NtSHdrop in nnd olftdoor overdose Trailers bc-fnginstal eci. Opera::!o:ta t rwo sltH is !i~eduled :o besir. 5/ 29, and operatld:"1 at the: third \11t Ii. 
Prevention Site. .$dit~ole~ for.Sil 

Oeveiop a r~poru-e pfan fer .a i,ctentsl secon_d pandemic W1ve lf\ 1he. fall Juri::dlc:tional.sca,. .. 
int4r;tation of i lic:mc~ ~ m les$~ns le;)m(:.ct ;,in.i optiol\~ an-;.N""..k to be pom;,,ned by Aln1:1 5 

50% MmP~t♦ rt'1itcu: thi$ ;etit,n _p\innine nt'lt c:ort1p!etion of overall.S~ ond Wave Plal'I 
continued ll'.lteer.!l~n af t,,eme1, workott ~c.e, wor'it o~ ieventor,, work orr current s,c:i tc \/rider:;t.:i rw:linc, 
w!lri"c or, pl;m stn.lr.tUr,:, 
No rlsks/dlaDenges/blockers ;u thl$ Wor~wiJ! progrw Into f.tte Junc/Juf,,/ t lrne. ttame. 

~ , :;i:, ··~-(' ~ ... ~ .~ ..: ~,?'\'."..~ ~ 



From: 1~'Van;;u~er E~~rgen~;-M~~a~em; nt inf~r0alion-Syste,.;,,; <s . f5( 1 HTI 

To: "Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Brornley@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/25/2020 4:14:25 PM 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

EOC Situat ion Report #66-Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19]-2020-05-25- 16: 15 

EOC " 206452 - COVID-19 - SITREP 66- 2020-05-25° Fl NAL_combined.pdf 

City of Vancouver - • 
Vancouver Emergency Management Agency , _ - _ 

EOC Situation Report 

Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
Vancouver 

] EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/2516:13 

Situation Report Summary 

• Over the last seven weeks, more than 100,000 hot meals have been delivered to the heart of the Downtown Eastside, 
and then distributed to people living in SROs or on the streets who have struggled to access food during the pandemic 

• The City of Vancouver shared further details on plans to Introduce 50 km of Slow Streets and use roadways-for patios 

Attached is the latest situation report 

\ri180 

Sen,t on: 2020/05/25 16: 13by Jessie Gresley-Jones EOC Deputy Plannlng Chief 

For more lnfonnatlon: 
Contact the EOG Planning Chief al s.15(1W) ors 5(1l(IY 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. This e~mail was sent from the City o f Vancouver's VanORCA inci<lenl management system eincl lhis account 
is not rnoni[orecL If you wish to be re1 11oved from Fu lure noti fications, please contact emergency.111anagernent@vancouver,ca 
[Notification template: OEM: EOC Operational] 
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-===- Recov{?red - Tot?i C-,ses • • • ■ • Ac;tive Cas~ - - • OJ.tths .c=::=i::,aHo-ipjtatiied c. c. o lnte11,Sfve.Cart! Unit (IC'-0 - - • New Qe,;ithi" 

Key Media 
-Over the last seven weeks, more than 100,000 hot meals have been delivered to the heart of the Downtown Eastside, and then 
distributed to people living In SR Os or on the streets who have struggled to access food during the pandemic, 

Municipal -The City of Vancouver shared further details on plans to introduce 50 km of Slow Streets and \JSe roadways for patios. 
Actions 

Key Media 

Provincial 
Actions 

Key Media 

-Soaring reliance on single-use plastics as a resu lt.of COVI0-19 measures has stalled B.C.'s zero-waste movement. 
-1'he B.C Parks website crashed Just minutes after opening summer bookings for provincial campsites this morning. The 
reservation system reopened at 7 ;i.m. PT for B.C. residen ts only, after officials closed reservations for out0 of-province residents 
to curb the spread of COVID-19. 

-The province has earmarked $10 million to help the tourism industry Impacted by COVID-19. The grants will be split among 59 
non-profit organizations that promote local tourism. 
-Or. Bonnie Henry said she will leave 1t to small communities to decide for themselves if It's safe for people to visit. 

-Prime Minister Justin Trudeau stated he will push the provinces to give workers 10 days of paid sick leave a year as the country 
deals with the pandemic. 
-The COVI0-19 pandemic has prompted renewed calls for widespread affordable internet and wireless services. 
-Quebec and Ontario reported the vast majority of Canada's new coronavl rus cases today, as the number of confirmed and 
presumptive infections across the country rose to mor~ than 851000. 

Federal - The Canada emergency commercial rent assistance (CECRA) program opened for appljcat1ons today. It aims to reduce the rent 
Actions owed by small busl.nesses tenants by 75 percent for April, May and June. 

Key Media 

-WHO drops hydroxychloroquine from Covid-19 trial amid safety fears. 
-About 15,000 Rohingya refugees are now under coronavirus quarantine in Bangladesh's vast camps as the number of confirmed 
infections among them rose to 29. 
-Japan lifts state of emergency after fall in coronavlrus cases, 

Page 1of 1 5/25/2020 3:59 PM 
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COVID-19 media summary - May 25, 2020 
May 22 (3:00pm) - May 25 (3:00pm) 

Highlights 
• BC has 2,530 cases, 161 deaths total (12 new cases, 4 new deaths in 48 hours) 
• Patio permits 
• Slow streets 
• Anti-Asian racism 
• Park Board - parking lots, Stanley Park vehicle ban 
• Public drinking 

Media coverage summary 

Patio permits 
• Several outlets reporting on support for patios in individual municipalities 
• Main complaints for Vancouver continues to be about slow approval, over­

complications (CBC Radio, CKNW Lynda Steele) 
• Mayor defended staff speed on CBC On the Coast and CKNW Jill Bennett, and 

Councillor Kirby-Yung critiqued slow roll-out on CKNW Jill Bennett 
• Port Coquitlam announced it will build patios for free, and at no additional cost 

to its current budget (Global News and Ming Pao) 

Slow streets 
• City's actions to create slow streets began to receive supportive coverage on 

Friday by CityHallWatch, Georgia Straight, Global News, and Price Tags, with 
additional reports following formal announcement on Monday by CTV, 
Vancouver Is Awesome 

Anti-Asian racism 
• VPD announcement about significant increase in anti-Asian hate crimes was 

widely covered by Canadian Press, CBC TV, CKNW Lynda Steele interview with 
Howard Chow, CTV, Fairchild TV, Georgia Straight, Global News, Globe and 
Mail, Ming Pao, News 1130 

• Increasing calls for bystanders and victims to speak up, with coverage in 
CityNews1130, CityNews TV, CKNW Lynda Steele, Global News, Ming Pao, Tyee 

• Many of these above also included story from victim who was spat on in May 
• MP Jenny Kwan urges all three levels of government to work together to 

combat racism, including providing bystander training, on CKNW Lynda Steele 

Park Board 
• Announcement of re-opening parking lots received mostly factual coverage by 

several outlets: 604 Now, CBC TV, CTV, Global News, Kitsilano.ca, Ming Pao 
• Coverage divided on whether Stanley Park vehicle ban should continue 

permanently, with some in support (CTV) and others against (Vancouver Sun 
letter) 

Public drinking 
• Council motions to support public drinking in public plazas, parks and beaches 

to support distancing received supportive in CTV, Daily Hive, and Kelowna Now 
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• Critique from some media outlets that council should drop motion for parks and 
beaches, focus on city public spaces, including interview with PB Commissioner 
Coupar on CKNW Mornings with Simi 

Media coverage (selection) 

May 22 
• Globe and Mail - The pandemic could reshape how - and where - Vancouver 

work 
• News 1130 - Concern for mental health of Vancouver residents discussed at 

council's pandemic response committee, with comments from Councillor Pete 
Fry, and references to hate crime 

• Price Tags - What the 'Park' in Park Board really means - push for Kits Flow 
Way 

May 23 
• CBC - A pressing issue: How pedestrians are getting inventive with the 

crosswalk button during COVID-19 
• CityNews1130 - B.C. business community focuses on planning for recovery amid 

uncertainty at AGM 
• South China Morning Post - The pandemic paradox of Vancouver's Chinese 

economy: customers are fans of reopening, and social distancing too 

May 24 
• CTV - Yaletown residents concerned by increased drug use, violence in public 

spaces 
• Daily Hive - After a nosedive, Metro Vancouver's vehicle traffic volumes are 

now surging 
• Global News - B.C. overdose crisis worsens amid COVID-19 pandemic 
• Global News - Coronavirus: Soaring reliance on single-use plastics stalls B.C. 's 

zero-waste movement 
• Globe and Mail - Bike sales surge as Canadians leave their cars at home 
• Globe and Mail - Pandemic puts downward pressure on residential rents 
• Postmedia - COVID-19: Downtown Eastside community has delivered 100,000 

hot meals to their most vulnerable neighbours - notes city funding will end 

May 25 
• CBC - Metro Matters: How likely is (legal) public drinking in Vancouver parks 

this summer? 
• CKNW Mornings with Simi - A strange time to talk about tourism, but necessary: 

Charlotte Bell, President & CEO at Tourism Industry Association of Canada 
• CKNW Mornings with Simi - Are small businesses getting relief too late? Dan 

Kelly, President and CEO at the CFIB wants stronger support, commercial 
eviction ban (starts 00:39) 

• Ming Pao - British Columbians must unite against racism (Chinese translation; 
Premier Horgan's statement) 

Social media summary 
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Visual overview of conversation 
• May 23 
• May 24 
• May 25 

Today's conversations on social media include: 
• Some discussion around increasing numbers of pedestrians and cyclists, and the 

demand for infrastructure to support it. Mixed sentiment - some in favour, 
others against (citing cost too high and bike lanes and pedestrian areas are 
under-utilized) 

• Continued discussion around businesses re-opening. 

Social conversations (selection) 

Link i Daily Hive: SoulCycle to reopen in Vancouver this month 
Link I 604 Now: Your Favourite Vancouver Nightclubs Might Be Gone For Good, Due To The 

1Pandemic 
Link I Price Tags: Action! (At Last) Vancouver's first 12 km of Slow Streets are underway 

Link I Reddit Vancouver: First Siow Streets: Gladstone St, Wall St, Lakewood St 
Link I Daily Hive: Commercial Drive businesses are gradually reopening to serve customers 
Link I Redd it Vancouver: One in five BC non-profits are already closing down. Vast majority are in 

I bad shape. 
Link I 604 Now: Vancouver Is Reopening Parking Lots at Parks & Beaches Across The City 
Link I Daily Hive: Aq uabus and False Creek Ferries resume service today 
Link! Spacing Vancouver: Release: Revamped Bike to Work Week goes virtual, May 25-31 st 
Link! Reddit Vancouver: Horgan calls on people to step in if they see racist attack 
Link i Daily Hive: BC will permit restaurants, pubs, breweries to temporarily extend patios 
Link [ Reddit Vancouver: May 22nd Covid-19 Update - 18 new cases bringing the total to 2507; No 

l new health-care outbreaks, and the outbreak at Lions Gate Hospital has been declared 
lover; 16 outbreaks in total; 41 hospitalized of which 8 are in ICU; 2042 recovered; 310 active 
I cases remain; 3 additional deaths 

Unk I Daily Hive: VPD see "eight-fold increase" in anti-Asian hate crimes in first part of 2020 
Link I Daily Hive: Majority of Vancouver park and beach parking lots to reopen starting today 
Link j 604 Now: A Humpback Whale Made a Surprise Appearance In Vancouver 
Link I R.eddit Vancouver: May 22: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type & Deaths 

Link I Daily Hive: Lulu lemon is hosting a virtual SeaWheeze Half Marathon this summer 
Link I Daily Hive: City of Vancouver to launch expedited application process for patio permits 
Urik I Reddit Vancouver:. Chart of Total Confirmed COVID-19 Cases in B.C. - May 22 

Link I Daily Hive: Herschel Supply Co. donating profits from new face masks to frontline workers 
Link I DaHy Hive: UBC researchers create biodegradable and compostable N95 masks 

Link I Reddit Vancouver: Could a 4-day work week boost B.C's COVID-plagued economy by 
spurring more travel? 

Link I baiiy Hive: Locai chefs launch drool-worthy fundraiser to aid the Vancouver Aquarium 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Pacific Centre Mall - 22/05/2020 approx 12:30PM 
Link I baily Hive: BC health officials wonit ease provincial restrictions by specific regions 
Link I Kitsilano.ca: TurF To Re-Open Studio Classes and B·istro Seating 
Link I Daily Hive: The Canucks are holding another 50/50 raffle for coronavirus relief 

Link I Reddit Vancouver: COVID-19: Poll finds many in B.C. uncomfortable with reopening plans 
Link I Daily Hive: BC health officials announce 18 new coronavirus cases, three more deaths 
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Link Reddit Vancouver: WorkSafe BC has lost billions, can't afford to help businesses buy PPE 
Link Daily Hive: Humpback whale spotted in Vancouver harbour 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Just another opinion on Vancouver 

- -

Link Reddit Vancouver: BC Liquor and Cannabis Regulation branch (LCRB) will now permit food-
primary, liquor-primary and manufacturer licensees, such as wineries, breweries and 
distilleries, to apply through a simplified online process to temporarily expand their service 
areas until Oct. 31, 2020. 

Link I Reddit Vancouv_er: Renters earning less than $63,000 qualify at East Vancouver church's 
social housing project 

I Link I Kitsilano.ca: Dine-In Brunch Service Returns To Fable This Weekend 

I Link I Daily Hive: McArthurGlen Vancouver Airport Outlet Mall reopens to public 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver Park Board - Parking to reopen at Vancouver beaches and 

parks starting today, with the aim of having lots open by Sunday May 24th - Parking will 
remain temporarily closed at lots in Stanley Park/English Bay due to the continued vehicle 
closures in the park and along Beach Ave 

Link Reddit Vancouver: VPD raising concern over increase in hate crime, identifying 77 hate­
associated police files this year to-date - up from 51 at the same time in 2019. Police have 
opened 29 investigative files for anti-Asian crime. There were four during the same time 
period in 2019 

I Link Price Tags: What the 'Park' in Park Board really means 
I Link Redd it Vancouver: The pandemic could reshape how - and where - Vancouver works 
Link Stuart Mackinnon: Parking to reopen at Vancouver beaches and parks starting today 

Link Reddit Vancouver: May 23rd Covid-19 Update - 10 new cases bringing the total to 2517; 
330 residents 210 staff cases associated with 16 long-term care & acute care; 39 
hospitalized of which 13 are in ICU; 2057 recovered (82% recovery); 303 active cases 
remain; 2 additional deaths 

I Link I Reddit Vancouver: May 23: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type & Deaths 
I Link I Reddit Vancouver: People being hostile if you're wearing a mask? 
I Link I Reddit Vancouver: BC has the second lowest number of COVID-19 deaths per capita of any 
I I province, US state, or western European country with at least five million people 
Link Reddit Vancouver: I know most (not all) people are taking a cautious approach to Covid life 

these days. It makes all the sense in the world to continue being smart about things. But frig 
is it nice to see businesses come back to life. See people out exploring their new found 
freedom. It's pretty great. 

I Link I Reddit Vancouver: This isn't social distancing. 
Link I Price Tags: Vancouver's First 'Slow Streets' - Wall, Lakewood, Ridgeway 
Link I Redd it Vancouver: Why is British Columbia Canada's Safest Province? --

Link I Kitsilano.ca: Parking Lot To Reopen At Kitsilano Beach 
Link ·1 CityHallWatch: City Council + Public Hearings May 26 & 27, Park Board May 25: Heads up 

on controversial and critical topics 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver, British Columbia during the COVID-19 Pandemic: In Photos 
Link I Daily Hive: BC reports 10 new coronavirus cases and two new deaths 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Chart of Total Confirmed COVID-19 Cases in B.C. - May 23 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Organizers left scrambling· as B.C. bans drive-in events with 50-plus 

1 vehicles 
Link I Daily Hive: City of Vancouver creates first 12 km of "slow streets" for physical distancing 

Link I Daily Hive: After a nosedive, Metro Vancouver's vehicle traffic volumes are now surging 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Dental Surgeon Charged $250 Covid Surcharge 

Link I Reddit Vancouver: FFS. The edgelord strikes again! 

I Link! Reddit Vancouver: People who own cars, what do drive, do for work, and why?_ 

1 Unk I Better Dwelling: National Bank of Canada: Real Estate Prices Rise, But Could Change With 
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I I The Recession 
I Link I Reddit Vancouver: When would hotels in Vancouver be safe? 
Link'\ Redd it Vancouver: City of Vancouver creates first 12 km of "slow streets" for physical 

distancing 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: The nutbars are assembling again, this time at Kits Beach 

I Link I Daily Hive: Camping reservations for BC parks open tomorrow 
Link I Daily Hive: New pet food bank helping cash-strapped owners affected by COVID-19 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Condo developers seek help from Marginalized Community on where to 

I gentrify next 
Link :

1 
Better Dwelling: This Week's Top Stories: Canadian Mortgage Deferrals Soar, As 
Government Warns Young Homebuyers 

Link I Reddit Vancouver: This is going before Vancouver council this week. OneCity is trying to 
I make public drinking in Vancouver's parks legal. 

Link Reddit Vancouver: Duffins Donuts is re-opening June 2nd! Hallelujah!! 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Yaletown residents concerned by increased drug use, violence in public 

spaces 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Is it difficult to get a "lower paying" job right now (grocery, barista, 

dishwasher, etc) ? 
Link Reddit Vancouver: What has already returned to normal for you? 
Link CityHallWatch: Slow streets in Vancouver 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver Covid-19 Stats - Warnings issued about physical distancing in 

parks and beaches (daily count/cumulative count since April 14th) 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Opeenheimer Tent City occupants to be housed on Granville st 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Sunrise Market Open and remodelled, masks required inside 



To: 

Date: 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Brornley@vancouver.ca> 

5127/2020 4:40:55 PM 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

EOC Situation Report #68-Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19)-2020-05-27- 16:45 

EOC • 206452 ~ COVIO-1 9" SITREP 68-2020-05-27- Final_combined,pdf 

City _o{ Vancouver . · · · . · · •' . 
Vancouver Emergency Ma_nageroent Agency . . · _ 

EOG Situation Report 

Co~onavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
Vancouver 

EM-2020-0034 12020/05/2716:40 

Situation Report Summary 

• The EOG Is acflvefy rnonitorin_g peak flows on the Fraser River. The next 1 •3 weeks are critical for snowmelt and a risk 
of heavy rainfall. Short-term rises are expected due to warming and increased snow melt, both frorn local tributary 
inflow and headwaters. Transition fo rain following heat over the weekend will be monitored by EOC as could lead to 
fairly rapid rises next week. 

• Correction from yesterday regarding the Vancouver Public Library (VPL): the computer lab opened to the public May 
25, curbside service starts next week, in person services, I.e. access to locations for assistance, are forecast to start in 
July, and in person programs (e.g. story times for children, cultural events for adults) are not likely to start before the 
fall. -VPL's Central Library celebrated it's 25th anniversary yesterday. The computer lab had a successful first day 
open, and VPL has added •mobile device charging lockers• for people using computers. 

• The City laid out the Restart Smart Vancouver plan for recovery, restart and rebuilding. The plan is a carefully 
considered and phased approach to reopening and reinvigorating the city that emphasizes safe access to community 
activities and services for resfdents, and support for lcical businesses. · 

• Vancouver City Council approved a series of cultural grants that wlll bring local artist-led projects to a wider audience, 
generate new economic and cultural activity, and proviae opportunities for the publi_c to come together through art. 

• The City transforms development and permit processes resulting in a digital transformation to support businesses and 
homeowners. The move Is from a paper-based system with In-person meetings and review, to a digital ecosystem 
where people oan apply, meet and participate frorn anywhere. 

Attached Is the latest situation report 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/2716:40b:y Jessie Gresley-Jones EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

For more information: 
Contact the EOC Planning Chiefat s 15( 1 )(I} or s. 511)(1 ,,__ __ ~ __ __, 

Please do not reply to I his e-mail. This e-mail was senl frorn me Cily of Vancouver's VanORCA lncidenl management system and this .account 
Is nol mbnilored . If you wish to be removed from future notifications, please contact emergcncy.management@vanoouver.ca 
[Nolifica tioh template: OEM: EOC Operational) 
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Day* 
Week* Activation LIii 

"since 100 BC Cases EMBCTask# 206452 

Current : 

BC: Cases and Outcomes BC: Hospitalization and Daily Changes 
3000 ~-------------------------

160 ~-------- ---- ---- --- --- -

140 · 

120 +-- - --1r--n-----""--------- ----
woot-----------:P"""-~ -.----=="~::=-~21~u.___ 
1500 +------- ---::a,,- :::C..-----:- ""------------

100 +--- -lll- i/-------"~ =------- ----

80 +--•·- --•· • ------- -¼-"<==- - - - - --­
&.) +--l,>-H •U,'--\,4..:''--""-'"= c.:--I H ------'S---- - - -1000 +------='------===-=::::::_ ___________ _ 
40 

20 +--I•-#=- ---'--"" 1-'-=---'l-'~,-,.."°'=·:l, " 

8-lun 
0 ......... ., • ' 
l O•M:ar 20,Mac 30,MJr -9-,Apr 19~ pr -29:,Apt .9♦May 19 •M:a.y 29•May -8-Jun 
==~lospJto11itM c:o..,,. • IJ\lef':;Jvc C~rt:i Vn-it '(IQ.II - - • New O~lhs ---NewC&!es 

... 
• The EOC Is ;icli11ely rnonlto1lng peak flows on the Fr;iser River. The next 1-3 weeks are critical for snowrnel! and a risk of heavy 
rainfall. Short- term rises are expected due to warming and increased snow melt, both from local tributary inflow and headwaters. 

EOCUpdate Transition tn rain following heat over the weekend will be monitored by EOC as could lead to fairly rapid r ises next week. 

-Correction from yesterday regarding the Vancouver Public Library (VPL): the computer lab opened to the public May 25, 

curbside service starts ne>rt week, in person services, 1..e. access to locations-for assistance, are forecast to start in July, and in 

person programs (e.g. story times for children, cultural events for adults) are not likely to start before the fall. 
-VPl's Central Library celebrated it's 25th anniversary yesterday. The computer lab had a successful first day open, and VPL has 

added "mobile device chargrng lockers" fo r people uslng computers. 

Vancollvet -The City laid out the Restart Smart Vancouver plan for recovery, restart and rebuilding. The plan is a carefully considered and 

BC 

Canada 

World 

phased approach to reopening and reinvigorating the city tha t emphasizes safe access to community activities and services for 
Municfpal residents, and support for local businesses. 

Actions , -Vancouver City Council approved a series of cultural grants that will bring local artlst-led projects to a wider audience, generate 

new economic and cultural activity, and provide opportunltfes for the public to come together through art, 

•The City transforms development and permit processes resulting In a digital transformatlon to support businesses and 
homeowners. The move is from a paper-based system with in-person meetings .:rnd review, to a digital ecosystem where people 

can ,ipply, meet and participate from anywhere. 

-Three people still dying every day after using illicit drugs, says B.C.'s chief coroner. Recent efforts to Improve access to a 

Key Media regulated and safe supply of drugs are encouraging, but the coroner's service continues to recommend an evidence-based, 
supportive treatment and recovery system. 

Provincial 

ActiMS 

Key Media 

Key Media 

-The Province of BC announced $200,000 will go toward empowering peers working in the ons with t raining and paid work 

experience to share important health information and promote safety measures. 

-BC Ferries resumes service June 3 between West Vancouver and Nanaimo after COVID-l9forced the route's suspension in early 
April. 

-With limited air conditioning, Quebec's long-term care homes struggle with heat during pandemic. 

-South Korea may need to again impose the social distancing measures it eased in April. South Korea reported 40 new cases on 
Wednesday, its biggest daily rise in nearly 50 days, as officials try to trace hundreds of infections, 

-A medical study In France suggests even mild cases produce antibodies in almost all patlents, the body's defences against t he 

virus Increasing· during the weeks of recovery. 
-In the US, 100,000 people have died from COVIDc19. Cases are still increasing in two dozen states amid push to reopen. 

Page lof l 

Nabeel Khan, Oeputy Director 

S/27/2020 3:45 PM 
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COVID-19 media summary - May 27, 2020 
May 26 (3:00pm) - May 27 (3:00pm) 

Highlights 
• BC has 2,550 cases, 162 deaths in total (9 new cases, 1 new death) 
• Council - publkdrinking, service cuts 
• Public safety - Yaletown violence, VPD arrest in anti-Asian incident 
• Slow streets 
• VPL re-opening 

Media coverage summary 

Council 
• Some coverage on this week's council motions, with focus on public drinking. 
• Council proceedings on staff presentation regarding city's planned service cuts 

were covered in detail in balanced reports by CTV and Vancouver Is Awesome. 

Public safety 
• More concerns voiced by resident on CKNW Lynda Steele about growing crime, 

discarded needles, racial violence, etc. from West End to Yaletown. Resident 
believes this is due to moving Oppenheimer Park campers into other downtown 
neighbourhoods, and mayor/city/police can't be relied on to help residents. 

• VPD arrest of man who smashed car window with two Asian women inside 
received factual reports in major local Chinese language outlets AM1320 CHMB, 
Fairchild Radio, Ming Pao, and OMNI TV. 

Slow streets 
• Received positive report with Global News (with clip from Paul Storer), and 

additional suggestions for the council motion from Vancouver Public Space 
Network. 

• Negative interview on CKNW Mike Smyth with a speed limit researcher who is 
concerned these will not be temporary, is sceptical about the city's rationale, 
claims these are the results of lobbyists, and includes callers who also don't 
believe people have been speeding, and that this is the city's "war on cars". 

VPL re-opening 
• Central Library's 25th anniversary and first phase of re-opening received more 

positive coverage by CBC, Fairchild Radio, Radio-Canada, and Sing Tao Daily. 

Media coverage selection 

May 26 
• Business In Vancouver - Vancouver mayor's role as head of police board tested 

in dispute over VPD budget cuts 
• CTV - Neighbours call police on woman who sings nightly to honour front-line 

workers 
• Georgia Straight - David Suzuki: Pandemic and climate crises unmask 

inequalities 
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• Georgia Straight - Vancouver events industry and festivals discouraged by drive­
in ruling 

• Global News - Vancouver council mulls motion to loosen liquor laws in some 
public spaces 

• Inda-Canadian Voice - Vancouver takes careful, phased approach to re-opening 
• Lejia Real Estate - Vancouver councillor wants to reduce new housing 

construction! Is this to push up housing prices? (Chinese translation) 
• Tyee - SisterSquare: A Popup Refuge for Women on the Downtown Eastside 
• Ubyssey - Homelessness 'unacceptable' in pandemic: UBC students sign open 

letter on housing justice 

May 27 
• Canadian Press - Toronto, Edmonton and Vancouver vying to be NHL hubs, but 

there's a catch 
• CBC - 3 people still dying every day after using illicit drugs, says B.C.'s chief 

coroner 
• CBC - Thousands of jobs wiped out as COVID-19 shuts down in-person 

conferences, industry events 
• CBC - Vancouver's Entertainment District reopens in survival mode due to 

pandemic 
• Daily Hive - Surrey-Langley Sky Train extension facing delays due to Translink's 

fiscal crisis · 
• Globe and Mail - Is Airbnb's slump a golden opportunity for rental? - with 

mention of councillor's motion 
• Ming Pao - Vancouver debates opening drinking in parks and beaches; expert 

says alcohol second to tobacco in harm, asks to reconsider (Chinese translation) 

Social media summary 

Visual overview of conversation 

Today's conversations on social media include: 
• Continued discussion around restaurant patios. Comments continue to be 

largely in favour with some concerns over how long the permitting process will 
take. 

• Some criticism and comments resulting from budget meeting. 

Social conversations (selection) 

.......... T - ·················· ······"········•···· ··-·· - - ..... ·- · ... ··-· ... .. ... ....... ---·- - -- --·· ·········--·············· . 
Link1 Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver short-listed for one of two NHL hub cities 
Gnij 604 Now: bozeni ors:c?s Most Popular Parks seffo dpen Next Week. 
Gnki 604 Now: VPb ArresfMan For Smashing tar Wincfow In Racially Motivated Atfack 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver's temporary murals to be put on display as ... 

businesses reopen - Discussions are underway with Translink and private building 
1 owners who might be able to display some of the murals. 

LinklReddit Vancouver: May 26th Covid-19 Update - Dr. Bonnie Henry says there are 11 
new cases new cases bringing the total to 2541; 334 residents 209 staff cases 
associated; 37 hospitalized of which 7 are in ICU; 258 active cases; 2122 
recovered; no additional deaths 
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Link Reddit Vancouver: 2020-5-26 Tuesday BC Covid Update LIVE => 11 new cases, 0 
fatalities 

Link Reddit Vancouver: May 26: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type & Deaths 
l.ink Reddit Vancouver: Chart of Total Confirmed COVID-19 Cases in B.C. - May 26 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver Police respond to a Downtown Eastside SRO: 

confronted Vvith racism, verbal abus~ -and profa_nity. _ 
Link Daily Hive: BC health officials hold firm on vehicle limits at drive-in theatres 
Link Reddit Vancouver: B.C. won't bend the rules for NHL players, health officials say 
Link Daily Hive: Como Taperia to reopen as a neighbourhood tapas bar, wine store, 

and market 
Link Daily Hive: Suspect arrested after allegedly smashing car window in "racist 

incident" in Chinatown: VPD 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Coronavirus is shaking up Canada's housing market, but don't 

expect .a crash 
Link Daily Hive: Not all Canadians trust government COVID-19 information: survey 
Link Daily Hive: BC providing $ZOOK in training and support for Downtown Eastside 

residents 
Link Daily Hive: Small business spotlight: Never Alone helps de-stigmatize mental 

health 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Liberals postpone Parliament until September with help from 

the NDP, despite Tory objections 
Link Daily Hive: Three Canadian cities among 10 teams in consideration as NHL "hub 

city" 
Link Daily Hive: Local plant shops navigating supply shortages during pandemic 
Link Daily Hive: BC reports no new coronavirus deaths for first time in over a month 
Link Daily Hive: City of Surrey approves new patios and queuing areas to support 

businesses 
Link Daily Hive: Dr. Bonnie Henry says BC "won't bend the rules" for NHL players 
Link Daily Hive: Local organization continues to help women "Dress for Success" during 

_ pandelTlic _ __ _ __ _ _ _ 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver's Street Food - the permits, red tape, property tax 

and competition with brick and mortar restaurant -- is the reason we don't have 
real street food 

Link Reddit Vancouver: NA meetings open? 
Link Reddlt Vancouver: Vancouver Police responded to three unrelated stabbing 

incidents over a 24-hour period in the Downtown Eastside that sent three victims 
to hospital - "As much as it is disturbing to know something so serious has 
happened, we do not believe there is any threat to the public at this time." 

- - - -

Link Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver Police arrested a man on Saturday afternoon after 
he smashed the window of a vehicle parked in Chinatown with two Asian women 
inside. 

Link/ Reddit Vancouver: Bubbles social distancing 
Lfnkl Reddlt Vancouver: Any updates on BC evictions? 
Unkl Price Tags: The biggest non-story of the covid emergency 
- -· --·-" J '" ... ,. " .. ' .. , .. ' ,.._ -·· •. - , ... - .. ' -·-· ' ' ' 

Link! Daily Hive: Ham & Eggman's closes after just over a year of operation 
Linkf Daily Hive: NHL wonit play in Canada w°ffhout an exemption to 14~day quarantine 

1rule . . . .. . __ . 
Ltnk! Daily Hive: _HUB Cycling i~troduc~~ virtual "Go by Bike Week" to Metro Vancouver 



Link!Daily Hive: Huawei CFO Meng Wanzhou must stay in BC to fight extradition 
Link i Daily Hive: Vancouver-based non-profit to host virtual gala in support of women's 
- ieducation 

1 .. .. . . . . . . - -

Linkl' Daily Hive: Surrey-Langley SkyTrain extension facing delays due to TransLink's 
fiscal crisis 

Linkj v•1cE: Should I Go On a Domestic Vacation During the Pandemic? 
Link! Daily Hive: The Narrow Lounge is opening its hidden patio on May 28 
Lirik [Daily Hive: Cant.icks considering moving training cimp to us to avoid 14-day 

i quarantine in Canada 
Link iDaily Hive: 59 stunning murals painted on boarded-up Vancouver storefronts 

!(PHOTOS) 
Link I Redd it Vancouver: Neighbours call police on woman who sings nightly to honour 

j fron tline workers 
Linki Price Tags: Free Webinar-Transportation Infrastructure as Reimagined Public 

Jspace 
Linkl Price Tags: Drivers Prepared to Take A Walk in Post Pandemic Great Britain 
Lirik lMiss604: Vancouver Face Masks for a Cause 
LinkJ 604 Now: Air Canada Is Resuming International Flights Out of YVR In June 
Liiikj Reddit Vancouver: Alibi Room is opening today for takeout from 4-9 pm and will 

be opening its dining room next week. · 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: BC Coroners Service reports intrease in illicit drug toxicity 

I deaths in March, April 
Lfnkf Scout Magazine: On Watching Rents Fall and Albertans Getting Angry About Our 

Campgrounds . 
Linkf Miss604: The Britannia Mine Museum Re-Opens June 1, 2020 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Canadian cities won't be chosen as NHL hubs if players must 

l quarantine in hotel rooms: league 
Lin_k_! Reddit Vancouver: B.C. won't include grocery store workers in pandemic top-up 
Unkl Reddit Vancouver: Anywhere in Vancouver now open to drop off and donate 

·furniture and clothing? 

~Waooowe~ -FEXDQCICIC!ffil1 i Peooel2J2 of 2841 



From: "Vancouver Emergency Management Information System" s.15L1_)(f, ______ _, 

To: "Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vanoouver.ca> 

Date: 5/28/2020 4:53:34 PM 

Subject EOC Situation Report #69-Coronavrrus disease 2019 [COVID-19]-2020-05-28-17:00 
------·-·- -- --- ·-- -----·· -·----·-·-------· -··--·--·--··---·-·----------

Attachrnents: EOC - 206452 - COVID-19 - SITREP 69- 2020-05-28- flnal_combined.pdf 

·clty of Vancbu~er · - - - · -_ - · • 

'.Vl;lrl~yvet._Emem~i:i.cy ~,~a_g~.Q'l~~t~e_ncy ,_ , _ - • ___ _ ·'~- __ _ . - __ _ _ 

EOC Situation Report 

Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
Vancouver 

EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/2816:52 

The Situation report will be circulated on Monday, Wednesday and Thursday of each week beginning June 1st. 

• A network of non-profit organizations has responded to COVID-19 by quickly adapting their services to increase the 
online availability and accessibility of services to support newcomers with language, literacy, finances and many more 
key areas. 

• Mayor Kennedy Stewart has issued a multi-lingual proclamation declaring that May 29 wlll be a Day of Action Against 
Racism and that, as a City of Reconciliation, Vancouver Is committed to addressing racism and hate. 

• The Vancouver Park Board will begin reopening more than 320 outdoor recreation amenities across the city on May 29 
Including skate parks, synthetic sports fields, basketball and volleyball courts, disc golf, roller hockey, multisport 
courts, and 166 playgrounds. 

• Vancouver council approves temporary patio expansion for restaurants, bars. City Will waive appllcatlon and permit 
fees, and aim to approve permits within two days. 

Attached is the latest situation report 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/28 16:52by Jessie Gresley-Jones EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

For more Information: 
cortact the EOC Planning Chief at 6s.15( 1 KO or s .15[11If) 

Please do not reply to lh1s e-maH. This e-mail was sent lrom the Cily of Vancouvef's VanORCA incident management system anct this account 
is nol nJonHored. If you wish lo be removed from future noti lfca lions, please contact emergency.rnanag.ement@vancouver.ca 
fNoliffcation (emplate: OEM: EOG Operational] 
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BC: Cases and Outcomes 

EOCSITUATION REPORT 
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-A network of non-profit organizations has f!;!sponded to COVID-19 by quickly adapting their services to increase the online 

Key Media availability and accessibility of services to.support newcomers with language, li teracy, finances and many more key areas. 

Municipa( 

Actions 

Key Media 

Provine.la I 
Actlons 

Key Media 

Federal 
Actions 

•Mayor Kennedy Stewart hi:ls issued a multl-lingual proclamation declaring that May 29 will be a Day of Actfon Against Racism 

and that, as a City of Reconclilation, Vancouver is committed to addressing racism and hate. 

-The VancotNer Park Board will beg.In reopening more than 320 outdoor recreation amenities across the city on May 29 
including skate parks, synthetic sports fields, basketball and volleyball courts, disc golf, roller hockey, multlsport courts, and 166 
playgrounds. 
-Vancouver council approves temporary patio expansion for restaurants, bars. City will waive application and permit fees, and 
aim to approve. permits within two days .. 

-Dr. Bonnie Henry and Health Minister Adrian Dix announced one new com mun Tty outbreak in a long term care home while one 

of the largest outbreaks in B.C, at the Mission lnstitµtlon, has been declared over. 

-Public Health Office and Minister of Health updated the Farmers' Market gufdelines to include non-food items. 

-Statlstics Canada report confirms roughly 1 million people lost their jobs in March. 
-Total cluster o f new cases in N.B. have been linked to a rnedtcal professional at the local hospital who contracted the 

coronavirus outside the province and didn't self-isolate when he returned. 

-Prime Minister Justrn Trudeau led a call for global co--operation al a major United Nations meeting aimed at mitigating the 

devastating social and economic impacts of the COVID·19 pandemic. The conference is t~king place as canada competes with 
Norway and Ireland for one of two non-permanent seats opentng on the UN Security Council next month. Canada is running on 
a platform of helping to rebuild the post-pandemic world. 

-Paris Is no longeT deemed to be a "red" coronavirus danger zone, the risks posed by the vims moving down a notch to 
"orange", France's prime n1infster1 Edouard Philippe said. 

Key Media -Top officials from several UN a,gencies appealed for urgent international financial support in Yemen with coronavirus spreading 
i_n the country. The United Nations says COVID-19 has ilkely already spread throughout most of the country. 

rage l of 1 

Nabeel Khan, Depu"ty Director 

5/28/7.020 4:43 PM 
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COVID-19 media summary - May 28, 2020 
May 27 (3:00pm) - May 28 (3:00pm) 

Highlights 
• BC has 2,558 cases, 164 deaths in total (9 new cases, 2 new deaths) 
• City staffing 
• Asian-Canadian community 
• Racism 
• Food and drink sector 
• Transportation 
• Parks and Recreation 

Media coverage summary 

City staffing 
• Councillor Kirby-Yung's criticism of the City for cutting funding for street 

cleaning, but still pursuing with hiring a new social media staffer, at a time 
when several city workers are on temporary layoff, was picked up 
by Global, CityNews1130 and AM1320 CHMB. 

• Councillor Dominato spoke out against this too on CKNW Jill Bennett: increased 
demand for street cleaning, City's Civic Engagement and Communications 
Department budget increased significantly over 5 years, all 2020 added 
expenditures should be reviewed. 

Asian-Canadian community 
• Kimberley Wong, co-chair of Chinatown Legacy Stewardship Group, spoke 

on CBC Radio One: Early Edition on the rise in anti-Asian racism towards 
women, how some Asian-Canadians are not comfortable engaging with police 
(history, language), municipalities should ensure victims have access to 
essential services (e.g. libraries, community centres). 

• The Tyee - Ian Young on How Local Chinese Communities Helped BC's COVID-19 
Fight 

Racism 
• Vancouver Province - Racism is hard to stomach 
• City's "Day of Action Against Racism" announcement was covered by Daily Hive 

and Inda-Canadian Voice. 

Food and drink sector 
• Patio permits 

Positive coverage of council's approval for temporary patio permits - Vancouver 
Courier 

• Food delivery apps 
Mayor's call for delivery apps to cap service fees - CTV, Daily Hive, Vancouver 
Sun, Vancouver Is Awesome 

Transportation 
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• Georgia Straight featured an interview with Lon Laclaire on how Vancouver has 
the highest rate of commuter cycling in North America. Articles reference the 
recent "slow streets" initiative. 

• Council's passed motion to reallocate at least 220 km of roads for public 
spaces: CityNews1130, Daily Hive. 

• CityHallWatch highlighted that security fencing surrounding Oppenheimer Park 
encroaches on sidewalk. 

Parks and Recreation 
• 

• 

Playgrounds, outdoor facilities 
Announcement that playground will be reopening was picked up by several 
outlets (selection: CBC, Global, Ming Sheng Bao) 
Pools, beaches, lifeguards 

o Concern over beaches not being patrolled by lifeguards, and how VPD 
and Canadian Coastguard are now responding to incidents was covered 
by CBC. 

o BC Lifesaving Society executive director, Dale Miller, spoke on CBC 
Radio One: Early Edition on restrictions and guidelines they've released. 

Media coverage selection 

May 27 
• CBC Radio One - Some Yaletown residents say they no longer feel safe in their 

neighbourhood, no notice given that Oppenheimer residents were rehomed 
nearby 

• CityNews1130 - Punjabi Market goes virtual for 50th anniversary 
• Daily Hive - Canada's housing market will feel the impacts of the pandemic into 

2022 
• Daily Hive - Iconic storefront murals in downtown Vancouver saved for public 

display 
• Georgia Straight - COVID-19: How mainstream-media coverage of pandemic 

crime rates is getting it wrong 
• Price Tags - The biggest non-story of the covid emergency 
• The Star - We'd love to be a hockey hub, NHL, but don't expect us to change 

the rules for the game to return 
• Vancouver Is Awesome - Vancouver City Hall to light up orange for Punjabi 

Market's 50th anniversary 
• Vancouver Is Awesome - Vancouver police cite 'impending threat' of losing 

officers to new Surrey force 
• Vancouver Sun - Prepping in case NHL's COVID Cup games played in Vancouver 
• VanPeople - Vancouver Downtown Eastside residents to receive $200,000 in 

funds to help find employment (Chinese translation) 
• Westca.com - VPL Central Library celebrates 25th anniversary with special 

service (Chinese translation) 
May 28 

• CBC Radio One: Early Edition - Plywood mural art to be taken down (mentions 
City's mural support program) 
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• CKNW Morning with Simi - How will housing starts change after COVID-19: 
Cameron McNeil[, Partner at MLA Canada (at 00:39, discussion of councillor 
Hardwick's motion) 

• Fairchild Radio - Vancouver mayor releases latest news on businesses' situation 
(Chinese translation) 

• Price Tags - Vancouver Declares 2020 Year of the Post Pandemic Patio 
• Vancouver Is Awesome - Translink warns rising demand will make physical 

distancing 'not always possible' 
• Vancouver Sun - Home prices could drop precipitously, CHMC says 
• Vancouver Sun - Young retailers fighting to keep culture alive as Vancouver's 

Punjabi Market turns 50 
• Westca.com - Downtown Vancouver hoarding murals to have new installation 

elsewhere (Chinese translation) 

Social media summary 

Visual overview of conversation 

Today's conversations on social media include: 
• Discussion around Parks facilities reopening. Announcement has been very well­

received. 
• Discussion around City budget. Mixed sentiment, confusion and concern around 

where cuts are being made. 

Social conversations (selection) 
LinklDaily Hive: Como Taperia to reopen as a neighbourhood tapas bar, wine store, and market 
Link I Daily Hive: Suspect arrested after allegedly smashing car window in "racist incident" in 

Chinatown: VPD 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Coronavirus is shaking up Canada's housing market, but don't expect a 

1crash 
Link I Daily Hive: Not all Canadians trust government COVID-19 information: survey 
Linkj Daily Hive: BC providing $200K in training and support for Downtown Eastside residents 
Link! Daily Hive: Local plant shops navigating supply shortages during pandemic 
Linkj Daily Hive: BC reports no new coronavirus deaths for first time in over a month 
Link! Daily Hive: City of Surrey approves new patios and queuing areas to support businesses 
Link!Daily Hive: Dr. Bonnie Henry says BC "won't bend the rules" for NHL players 
Linkl Daily Hive: Local organization continues to help women "Dress for Success" during 

pandemic 
Linkl Reddit Vancouver: Minister Mike Farnworth and Mitzi Dean, Parliamentary Secretary for 

1 Gender Equity announce new funding for sexual assault programming 
LinkJ Reddit Vancouver: NA meetings open? . . 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver Police arrested a man on Saturday afternoon after he 

smashed the window of a vehicle parked in Chinatown with two Asian women inside. 
Link! Reddit Vancouver: Bubbles social distancing 
Linkl Reddit Vancouver: Any updates on BC evictions? 
Link! Price Tags: The biggest non-story of the covid emergency 
Link! Reddit Vancouver: BC State of Emergency extended for an additional 2 weeks 
link\ R.eddit Vancouver: 2020-5-27 BC Premier Covid Update LIVE! => State of Emergency 

Extended! 



Link ! Reddit Vancouver: Tenant (or someone) sent me a scary looking legal letter? 

LinklReddit v·ancouver: Starting on June 1, fare collection and front-door boarding r~sumes on 
;buses throughout the region. Bus seating restrictions will also be eased, and buses will be 
1able to accommodate approximately two-thirds capacity before being deemed full. 

LinkJReddit Vancouver: May 27th Covid-19 Update - Dr. Bonnje Henry says there are 9 new 
k ases new cases bringing the total to 2550; 37 hospitalized of which 7 are in ICU; 244 
!active cases; 2144 recovered; 1 additional death 

Linkl Daily Hive: Ham 8: Eggmari·s doses after just ove·r ·a year of operation 

Linl< J1 Reddit Van(:ouver: COVID-19: ICU patients in Metro Vancouver hospftals survived at higher 
rates: study 1 

Link! Reddit Vancouver: Young retaile.rs fighting to keep culture alive as Vancouver's Punjabi :I 

Market turns 50 
Unk jDaily Hive: Huawei CFO Meng Wanzhou must stay in BC to fight extradition · I 
Link·1 Redd it Vancouver: Redd it ors of Vancouver: We· need ·your help. Take the BC COVID,19 , 

survey before May 31. 
1 

Link l baily Hive; Vancouver· teacher suspended after telling exchange student to "go back to 
!.v?_r_kinjl on_ ric~ far_ms" . . 

Link jVICE: Should I Go On a Domestic Vacation During the Pandemic? 

Link lKitsilano.ca; More Mindful Musings As Kitsilano Slowly Reopens 
Link jDaily Hive: The Narrow Lounge is openfng its hidden.patio· on May 28 
Link tiafly t•Hiie: -canucks ·consiciering· mov1ni traintng camp to Us fo avoid 14-day quarantine in 

Canada 
Link Daily Hive: 59 stunning murals painted on boarded-up Vancouver storefronts (PHOTOS) 
Link I Reddit Vancouver: May 27: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type & Deaths 

l fnklbaily Hive: Summertime temperatures expected for Vancouver tomorrow 

Link II Reddit Vancouver: Neighbours call police on woman who sings nightly to honour frontline 
workers 

Lin kl Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver City Council approves Temporary Patio Program - "Enabling 
,Temporary Expans'ion of Liquor Primary and Manufacturer Liquor Service Areas" . 

Link jDaITy Hive-: BC.extends provincial s·tate o(emergency for anoffrer two weeks 

Link[ Daily Hive: JAK's to donate portion ot sales to local food banks May 30 

Link [ Price Tags: Free Webinar- Transportation ·Infrastructure as Reimagined Public Space 
Linl< Daily Hive: BC reports nine ·new coronavfrus ca·ses, one additional death 

Link Reddit Vancouver: 'The wrong message': Vancouver cuts sanfration ·funding, hires $95K 
- social media staffer · 
Link Price Tags: Drivers· Prepared to Take A Walk in Post Pandemic Great Britain 
Link )Miss604: Vancouver Face Masks.for a Cause 

Link jDaiiy Hive: Iconic storefront murals in downtown Vancouver saved for public display 
Lfok !604 N·ow: Air Canada is Res·umfng International F'"lfghts .but of YVR In June 

Link!Reddit Vancouver: Alibi Room fs opening today for takeout from 4-9 pm and will be 
!opening its dining room next week. 

Link l Daily Hive: This Vancouver-based market is going virtual for the first t ime 
Link j.Reddit Vancouver: BC Coroners Service repo.rts increase in illicit drug toxkity deaths ·fn 

!March, April 
Link '!Scout Magazine: On Watching Rents Fall and Albertans Getting Angry About Our · 
· Campgrounds 
Link JMiss604: The Britannia Mine Museum Re-Opens June 1, 2020 
Linkl Reddit Vancouver: cariad1an cities won't be chosen ·as NHL hubs 1f players must quarantine 

, in hotel rooms: league 
Lin.k jReddit Vancouver: B.C. won't include grocery store workers in pandemic top- up 

~f>WeoooweF FEID2!a00ffi31 t ft!ggel 133 of 1843 
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Link,. Reddit Va. ncouver: Anywhere in Vancouver now open to drop of.f and donate furniture and 
clothing? · 

UnklDailyHive: Uber launching new same-day contactless delivery feature this weekend 
Linkl Reddfr Vancouver: COVID-19 to blame for uncertainty arouni Sky Train to Langley plans 
Linkl Reddit Vancouver: There's been an increase in loud banging noises near the Downtown 

_ I Eastside, but police don't know why _ 
Link/ Reddit Vancouver: Translink to lift seating capacity restrictions on buses next week 
Linkl Reddit Vancouver: Job opportunities coming for residents-of Vancouver's Downtown 

1East~ide -· _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -· _ . _ __ __ 



From; : vancouver.Ernerge.ncy Ma~agement lr_1format~on System" s lS_rrJ,ill'-···------~ __ ·-_ 
To: . "Bromley, Malcolm'' <Malcolm.Brornley@vancouver.ca> 

5/22/2020 4:31:02 PM Date; 

Subject: [EXT] [EOC] DEACTIVATION WEEKEND ONLY-Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19}-2020--05-22-16-30 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

City of Vancouver . 
Vancouver Emergency Management Agency 

EOC DEACTIVATION WEEKEND ONLY 

i Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
I Vancouver 

I EM0 2020-0034 12020/05/22 16:30 

I The City of Vancouver EOG has been stood down for the weekend and will be reactivated on Monday, May 25 at 8:30 a.m. 

If you need to contact City of Vancouver Emergency Management about this incident, call the on-call EOC Director at 
604.512.5781 , 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/22 16:30 by EOG Director 

Please do nol reply to lh1s e-mail. This e-il1ail was senl from the City of Vancowof's VanORCA incident management syslein and lhis account 
is not monitored. If yo~1 wish to be removecl from future nolificaf ions, p lease contact emergency,management@vancouver.ca 
\Notifica tion template; [EOCJ DEACTIVATION WEEKEND ONLY] 
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From: . Fv~~~~~v·e; Eme;~e;~cy Ma~a~e~~~~ J~fo;~;ti;n Sys;~m" ~.15( 1 illi-----~' 
~ To·:_ -~~r?~l~y~~~~~Jm~ i Malc~l~~Broml~~@_v;n~o~_~er.ca> . ~ - . ~ 
Date: j s,2912020 4:25:58 PM 

_ -· _ Su~j~ct: __ I !E~~--l~?_C~_?~AC_2:IVATl?N vVE_~~~ND ONL Y-Coro~aviru_s ~i~ea!e ~om [COV~D-19)-2020-05-~9: 16·3_0 _ .. .. 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

- - - - - " 

City of Vancouver_ · 
Vancouver Emergency Management Agency . . 

. - - - -

EOC DEACTIVATION WEEKEND ONLY 

Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
Vancouver 

EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/2916:25 

The City of Vancouver EOC has been stood down for the weekend and will be reactivated on Monday, June 1 at 8:30 a.m. 

' If you need to contact City of Vancouver Emergency Management about this incident, call the on-call EOC Director at 
604.512.5781. 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/2916:25 by EOC Direct_or 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. This e-mail was sent from t1·1e City or Vancouver's VanORCA incident management systern and this account 
is nol monilofed. If you wish lo be removed from future noliftcaUons, please contact emergency.managemenl@vancouver.ca 
[Notification template: [EOC) DEACTIVATION WEEl<END ONL YI 
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To: "Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 15/25/2020 8:30:42 AM · . .. . · - .. ____ -· 

Subject: J [_EXT) [E<??! ?'..E~A~ ?N~L-Comn~~i:us ~isease 2019 (Covi~-!9]-2~~?:~5-25~08-30 

qity of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links o'r open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

City of Vancouver 
Vancouver Emergency Management Agency _ 

EOC OPERATIONAL 

Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
Vancouver 

EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/25 08:30 

The City of Vancouver EOC Is operational from Monday to Friday 0830 - 1630 PST. 

, If you need to contact the City of Vancouver Emergency Operations Centre about this incident, call the EOC at 
604.829.4400. 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/25 08:30 by EOC Director 

Please do not reply to l11is e- rnail. This e-mail was sent from the City of Vancouver's VanORCA incident management systern and ti.is account 
Is not monitored. If you wish lo be removed from future notifications, please contact emergency.managemenl@v,mcouver.ca 
!Nolifica (ion template: [EOC] OPERATIONAL] 

~f>WeoooweF FElDQQOOffi31 t Rlg§el lal! of 1843 



From: I "Vancouver Emergency Management Information System~'s.T5rfTI -· ------~ 

To: I "Bromley, ~~lcol~' <M~icolm.Br;~le-y@va~-c~~ver.-~a> · - · . 

Date: 5/26/2020 5:09:35 PM 

Subject: [EXT] EOC Situatfon Report #67-Coronavirus disease 2019 fCOVI0-19]-2020-05-26-- 17:00 

Att;ch;;nt; _ I EO·c ::-20.5~s2 ·-_c-ov1O~:9-. Sl~~EP 67- 2~~~"oi-26--_Fl-~AL~co_~bi-n~d._P~! . -

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

- . 
City of Vancouver 
Vancouver Emergency MEJnagement Agency _ _ . 

EOC Situation Report 

: Coronavirus disease 2019 [COVID-19] 
j Vancouver 

. EM-2020-0034 I 2020/05/26 17:09 

[ Situation Report Summary 

• Two motions to allow alcohol consumption at parks and beaches as part of COVID-19 response are before Vancouver 
council today. 

• The Vancouver Public Library is in stage 1 of reopening this week allowing curbside pickup at its central branch 
downtown and one of the larger branches in each of the four regions of the c1ty. The central branch wlll also open a 
scaled-down computer lab with eight terminals placed more than two metres apart, prfmarily for those requiring access 
to the Internet. Use will be by appointment only. It will likely be weeks before people will be allowed Inside and in­
person services Will not return until the fall at the earliest. 

Attached Is the latest si tuation report 

\ri180 

Sent on: 2020/05/26 17:09by Jessie Gresley-Jones EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

For more Information: 
Contacl the EOG Planning Chief al s. t5( 1 )(I) or s..:15,( 1 )(I) ______ _. 

Please do not reply lo ll lis e-mail. This e-rnail was sent ft◊m the City of Vancouver's VanORCA incident management syslell) ancl this account 
is not monitored. If yoll wish lo be renioved from future nolificalions, please contact ernergency.rnanagernent@vancouver.ca 
(Nolifica lion templc1le: OEM: EOC Operational] 
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BC: Cases and Outcomes 

EOC SITUP.TION REPORT 
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~ Hos.pit.1:lfnd - - olnter.slveCare U11it {laJ) - - • New Oe11ths -N~w C'ases 

-Two rnotions to allow alcohol consumption at parks and beaches as part of COVID-19 response are be fore Wncouver council 
Key Media toda . 

Municipal 
Actions 

Key Media 

Provincial 
Actions 

-The Vancouver Public Library is in stage 1 of reopening this week allowing curbside pickup at Its central branch downtown and 

one of the larger branches in each of the four regions of the city. The central branch will also open a scaled-down computer lab 
with eight terminals placed more than two metres apart, primarily for those requiring access to the internet. Use will be by 

appointment only. It will likely be weeks before people will be allowed inside and in-person· services will not return until the full 
at the earliest. 

-Provincial Health Officer Dr. Bonnie Henry said at least a half-dozen cases of possibly coronavirus-related "·Kawasaki-like 
s ndrome" in children are bein looked tnto in B.C. 
-B.C. ls putting $10 million toward programs for sexual assault survivors, noting the rise in gender-based violence during COVID-

19. This grant program wlll help organlz,1tions throughout the province provide sexual assault survivors with swift access to 
compassionate and comprehensive care. 

Ke Media -More than 40 flights carrying ersonal protective equipment-have arrived in Canada. 

Federal -The prime minister_ slgned a contract with General Motors to produce 1.0 million made-in-Canada verttilators 
Actions 

Key Medla 

-The World Health Organization says the Americas are the new epicenter of the coronavirus pandemic, highlighting in particular 
the rapid growth of cases in Central and South America. 

-The Spanish government has declared 10 days of mourning starting on Wednesday for the nearly 27,000 people who have died 
from coronavlrus in Spain, the longest official mourning period in the democratic history o f the country. 

-Control over Germany's lockdown measures rs slipping from Chancellor Ahgela Merkel as more federal states announced 
unilateral steps to loosen restrictions, creating varying rules on social distan,cing within the country. 

Jessie Gresley-Jones, Deputy Planning Chief Authorized by; Na bee I Khan, De uty Director 

5/ 26/2020 :1:42 PM 
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COVID-19 media summary - May 26, 2020 · 
May 25 (3:00pm) - May 26 (3:00pm) 

Highlights 
• BC has 2,541 cases, 161 deaths in total (11 new cases, no new deaths) 
• Slow streets, patio permits 
• Public drinking motions 
• Public safety - Yaletown, West End plaza 
• Anti-Asian racism 
• VPL re-opening 

Media coverage summary 

Slow streets, patio permits 
• City's news release continued to receive positive coverage by key outlets CBC 

TV, CityNews1130, Fairchild Radio, Global News, Inda-Canadian Voice, Ming 
Pao, News 1130 radio, Postmedia, Price Tags, Sing Tao Daily, and Smart Cities 
World 

• Paul Storer, Director of Transportation, provided positive interviews on CKNW 
Jill Bennett about the work (part 1 and part 2) and CTV News Vancouver 

• Also gained positive interview from an urban planning consultant, who regularly 
contributes to Price Tags, in support of the work 

• Globe and Mail editorial pushes for permanent partial closing of Beach Avenue 
and car limits in Stanley Park 

Public drinking motions 
• Motions for public drinking continue to receive mixed coverage, with positive 

ones in CTV News (TV), balanced reports in CBC, and negative reports from 
experts warning of the risks (CBC Early Edition, Tyee), a former councillor 
critical of having three motions on the same subject (CKNW Mornings with 
Simi), and Price Tags criticism about priorities 

Public safety 
• Yaletown residents raising concerns about an uptick in commercial break-ins, 

discarded needles, and public fighting, and theorizing these are due to 
relocation of Oppenheimer Park residents to local hotel (CKNW Lynda Steele) 

• West End also seeing an uptick in crime, vandalism and drug use, with petition 
to mayor and council receiving more than 800 signatures (CKNW, Global, 
Postmedia) · 

Anti-Asian racism 
• VPD arrest of suspect who smashed car window with two Asian women inside 

was widely covered by CBC, CityNews1130, CTV, Daily Hive, Global News, 
Postmedia, and Vancouver Is Awesome 

VPL re-opening 
• Chief Librarian Christina De Castell gave positive interviews on VPL re-opening 

in its first phase on CBC Early Edition and Postmedia, as well as Fairchild Radio 
and westca.com 
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Media coverage (selection) 

May 25 
• CBC On the Coast - Local business owner critiques federal rent relief for 

businesses 
• CKNW Jill Bennett - Rebooting the tourism industry: Minister Lisa Beare 
• CTV - Vancouver Airbnb rules should be reviewed with COVID-19 precautions in 

mind: councillor 
• CTV - Vancouver to consider allowing alcohol in certain public spaces outside 

beaches and parks 
• Daily Hive - City of Vancouver delays planning work on some new infrastructure 

projects 
• Daily Hive - Opinion: BC government's economic stimulus must include new 

infrastructure spending 
• Fairchild TV - VSB trustee to bring motion about zero tolerance for racism 

(Cantonese) 
• Postmedia - COVID-19: The state of B.C. arts as creative as ever 
• Postmedia - Douglas Todd: Three reasons why rents suddenly dropped in Metro 

Vancouver 
• Vancouver Is Awesome - Vancouver ranks among world's top cities for managing 

post COVID-19 economy 

May 26 
• Business In Vancouver - B.C. home sales suffer steep drop in April 
• Business In Vancouver - B.C. tourism readies for a staycationing summer 
• Business In Vancouver - Child-care hurdles remain as B.C. economy restarts 
• CTV - Job opportunities coming for residents of Vancouver's Downtown Eastside 
• Postmedia - COVID-19: Survey finds more kids playing near streets as 

playgrounds, schools closed 
• Retail Insider - Vancouver Area Retailers Busy as Stores Begin to Reopen After 

COVID-19 Shutdowns [Photos] 
• Tyee - The Case for a Public Option for Housing 

Social media summary 

Visual overview of conversations 

• Mostly focused on moving into phase two and what that means practically 
• A lot of discussion around public space, parks, rec facilities, patios and the 

possibility of drinking on beaches 
• General support for starting to re-open, however some people are concerned 

about a second wave and not taking physical distancing seriously 
• Some pickup of atiti-lockdown/anti-vaxxer protests over the weekend, with 

majority not supporting, however we're seeing an increase in 'covid is made 
up' comments on our social posts. 

Biogs and videos 
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I Link Reddit Vancouver: Reflections of Vancouver 
Link Reddit Vancouver: Prime Minister Justin Trudeau says he'll push the provinces to 

give workers 10 days of paid sick leave a year as the country deals with the 
COVID-19 pandemic 

Link Reddit Vancouver: Translink recommends masks on public transit, as it begins to 
restore pre-COVID-19 service levels 

Link Daily Hive: Why this Vancouver-based gym is not rushing to reopen its doors 
Link Daily Hive: BC announces $1 OM funding to support tourism industry 
Link Reddit Vancouver: May 25th Covid-19 Update - Dr. Bonnie Henry says there are 12 

new cases (May 23th-24th - 5 cases; past 24 hours - 7 cases) total now 2530; 333 
residents 209 staff cases associated with 16 long-term care 8: acute care; 37 
hospitalized of which 7 are in ICU; 2102 recovered; 4 additional deaths 

J Link Reddit Vancouver: What's the funniest thing you've observed in public during this 
1 pandemic? 
Link Reddit Vancouver: British Columbia alcohol sales spike as social cues are lost -

; The wholesale value of alcohol sold in the province rose to $605-million for the 
itwo-month period, up 21.5 per cent from $498-million during the same period in 
!2018 

Link) Reddit Vancouver: May 25: BC COVID-19 Hospitalizations By Type 8: Deaths 
Link! Daily Hive: City of Vancouver delays planning work on some new infrastructure 

I projects 
Link Daily Hive: Opinion: BC government's economic stimulus must include new 

infrastructure spending 
Link 1 Reddit Vancouver: A doodle for these times 
Link Reddit Vancouver: COVID-19: Majority of British Columbians say long-term care 

should be nationalized 
Linki Reddit Vancouver: Disposable menus? Helllll noooo. Work smart, not hard. 
Unk 1 Reddit Vancouver: Stay safe 
Link Reddit Vancouver: (OC) Bonnie and the Second Wave 
Linkj Reddit Vancouver: Vancouver Airbnb rules should be reviewed with cbVlb-19 

I precautions in mind: councillor 
Linkl Daily Hive: Facebook Canada launches $3 .5M in grants, support for small 

i businesses 
Linki Reddit Vancouver: B.C. 's money laundering fuelled by offshore and drug money, 

i inquiry hears . 
Linki Price Tags: Vancouver-Let's Talk Public Washrooms First, Drinking Alcohol After 

Facebook 

Our posts 

Link Our post about covid reached 3,304, 75 engagements. 

Twitter 

lour posts 
I 

' I 
Link! Our tweet about slow streets reached 7,145, 270 engagements 
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Linkjour tweet about washing hands reached 5,505, 24 engagements 

i 

LinkJour tweet about parking enforcement reached 5,634, 60 engagements 
l 



From: "lacoe, Sarah" <Sarah.lacoe@vanoouver.ca> 

To: 
CC: 

Date: 

"PB SL T (Senior Leadership Team) - DL" s 15 ' ll 
"Moshier, Pauline'' <PaUline.Moshier@vancouver.ca> 

l•Embley, Er,in" <Erin.Embley@vancouver.ca> 

5/26/2020 10:00:47 AM 

Subject: RE: PB covid update May 26th 

1-1Total confirmed cases in B.C. : 2,530 (267 active cases), new cases since May 23, 2020: 12, Hospitalized 
cases: 37, ICU 7, COVID-19 related deaths: 16, Recovered: 2 ,102 

D Henry said a report released by the Mount Sinai School, of Medicine over the weekend found that children 
had fewer ACE2 receptors on cells in the nose, throat, lungs and gut. · 

o The evidence really does continue to show that children are less likely to transmit (coronavirus) 
between each other and to adults and they are less likely to be infected and to have severe 
illness. 

o The coronavirus enters the body by attaching to these ACE2 receptors, children seemed to have 
fewer of those, Henry said on Monday. 

LJ BPOC - waiting for formal approval for outdoor amenities but looking favorable 
·□ Todays working meeting 1-2:30pm 

o finalize impleme.ntatlon plah for outdoor facillties this weekend including openings, con,ms and 
signage 

o kicking off daycamps and outdoor pools and beaches today ( wading pools and splash parks?) 
o in particular we need to initiate several subpfans: 

00HS plan - Dan Smith -R 
0Flnancial analysis - Steve 
0HR-Sarah F 
0engage a working group with other stakeholders like REFM and others as required 

Shauna 
D Trailer washrooms in itiative being piloted by COV ; phasing out portapotty 
D BCRPA - final version this afternoon will need to l ncorporate this into our planning 

D~~ . 
□ need to take some time to digest BCRPA guidelines and incorporate these into services 
OVPL- going to open Mount Pleasant and work with REFM for cleaning 

Amit 
□ Golf staff - additional request to Steve for submission, OHS plan/audit 

Dave 
0 Rena reconciliation passed on consent 
0 Staff morale - especially staff with young children at home 
D staff going full capacity on capital plan in addition to recovery 
D SW advises we plan to discuss on SL T tomorrow, Cheryl will leadlng 

Steve 
D Council budget report today 
□ working towards a 2021 forecast as well 

Christine 
D waiting for approvals for communications, Amit and Christine to talk through signage 
□aligning with June 1 opening date 
□ corporate comms interested in our reopening plans 
□ discuss engagements more broadly at SLT tomorrow 

Sarah ' 
IJ Will provide staffing/childcare feedback for tomorrow at SL T 

Cheryl 
o i.n ca'!lera tonight will confirm attendance 

From: Jacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, May 251 2020 10:39 AM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL 
Cc: Moshier, Pauline (Pauline.Moshier@vancouver.ca); Embley, Erin 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-311 - Page llffl of 284:1 
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Subject: RE: PB covid update May 25th 

" 10 new cases of COVID-19 were announced Saturday afternoon. 
• There were two new deaths, both at long-term care homes. 
" There have been 2,517 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the province. 
" Of those who have tested positive, 2,057 people have recovered. 
• As of Saturday, there are 303 active cases in B.C. 
" 157 people have died of the illness. 
• There are 39 patients in hospital, including eight in intensive care. 
" parking got approved and opened 
" BPOC is reviewing our outdoor rec today, pitch and putts and playgrounds proposals 
" Board ppt tonight 

Shauna 
□ CL T update Municipal coordination to reopen services 
□ update to CM roundtable on other municipalities ' 1 pg summary to Sadhu 
□ zero probability of people coming back to cubicles 
□ provincial guidelines' recreation in outdoor spaces to be released tomorrow' Darren on the call 
□ will review the ppt ' take the lead on presentation 

Amit 
□ waiting to hear back on confirmation of openings 
□ working with graphic and signage shops 

Daisy 
□ haven.t heard from VSB on playground re-opening 
□ ongoing discussion on cleaning of playgrounds equipment [from VCH conflicting information 
□ Daycamp getting kicked off Qimelines TBD Gldd CCA section in the proposals 
□ lifesaving society guidelines coming out today 
□ develop operational plan and likely media 
□ Park Champions ready to monitor on weekend aargeting at specific facilities fields, key locations 
□ VPL no update yet on plans to reopen several branches July 5th and would like to have washrooms in co­

located Community Centres □Daisy to follow up on staffing/costs and any implications that might be 
barriers to this plan and advise Christina 

□ Roundhouse/Coal Harbour CTrBD early □mid July for the CC deactivated 
Ian 

□ Oppenheimer renewal in progress 
□ consider message to staff 

Steve 
□ Revenue parking - $19k over weekend 
□ using PB as model for how we are approaching financial modeling in business proposals 

Christine 
□ staffing update D:lown social media role, Godfrey home to engineering 

Pauline 
□ Pitch and Putts working through RDO for cashiers to be ready for launch 

Cheryl 
□ ppt look great start at 6:30pm please log in after 6pm 

From: Iacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:06 AM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL 
Cc: Moshier, Pauline (Pauline.Moshier@vancouver.ca); Embley, Erin; Tait, Godfrey 
Subject: RE: PB covid update May 21th 

□ 317 active cases, New cases since May 19, 2020: 21 
□ questions from BPOC need to be answered this morning 

o for parking, pitch and putts and rec facilities 
o parking priority□more information requested and Easy park safety plan being reviewed today 

□ if approved today announced tomorrow a.m. 
□ School Board tentatively opening playgrounds next week 
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□ mtg with Magnus today to discuss some of the principles of the reopening plans 
o is monitoring a requirement of departments 
o what financial requirements are needed [Sarah Kapoor advised Steve J 
o OHS developing City wide H&S plans 

&iepartmental specific plans may be required 
0Ne are to work with O&HS coordinators before BPOC submissions 

□ services that donrn require employees/have financial requirements 
o do playgrounds needs OHS and monitoring 
o skateboard parks Dots of public pressure 
0 

□ Board ppt in submissions folder 
o need road reallocation slides and financial slides 
o may need to update based on approvals for parking etc on Monday 

Shauna 
□ EOC CL T call Chon-medical masks should be worn if you canrn physical distance 
□ Council □Patty Dally □briefing on drinking in public 
□ Council □Phasing and Re-opening plans and financial update Tuesday 
□ Memo to Board today on phased re-opening plans holding note 

Amit 
□ OHS working through golf 
□ developing OHS for pitch and putts and financial analysis with Steve 
□ minor protest at Oppenheimer 
□ water fountains and skateparks 

Dajsy 
DVSB reopening playgrounds with Schools re-open 
□ wants PB to reopen playgrounds adjacent to schools at the same time ~12 sites next week 
□ Daisy to send Amit list of playgrounds, 
□ draft of lifesaving society report- publicly released 

Steve 
□ Patrice was pleased with what we put together for financials on our recovery plan 
□ 2 week of monitoring will be added to updated Financials for Park Champion proposal for parkinh 

Dave 
□ to provide final list of lots impacted by Beach Ave closure to Godfrey □oday 

Godfrey 
□ parking lot approval targeted today for announcement tomorrow 
□ Can we bundle pitch and putts, outdoor and playgrounds as a big announcement next week?- TBD 
□ com ms ready for pitch and putts 
□ video for outdoor rec □nformed by Via Sport in process 

From: Iacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL 
Cc: Moshier, Pauline (Pauline.Moshier@vancouver.ca); Embley, Erin; Tait, Godfrey; Land, Jessica 
Subject: RE: PB covid update May 20th 

□ 2 cases, 3 deaths Monday aruesday 325 active cases 
□ There has been no new community outbreaks since last Friday cs report of two cases from a Coquitlam 

food processing facility. 
□ The U.S.-Canada border in B.C. will likely stay closed to non-essential travel beyond the one-month 

extension agreed to Tuesday by the federal governments, says Health Minister Adrian Dix. 
□ Schools are closed until Sept in Ont 
□ Phase 2 has arrived 

o salons, restaurants and shops are reopening with revised protocols 
o BC Resumed surgeries 

□ Work Safe BC guidelines released yesterday · 
o Business must have a Covid response plan and they must post their plan publicly 
o It remains to be seen whether the City will create an overarching plan that departments can nest 
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under or not 
o Work Safe BC [65 pg doc Shirley is proving a summary of key point for SL T today 

□ Park and Rec 
o Worker to Worker Clndoor or outdoor spaces 
o Public to Worker Cbutdoor or outdoor spaces 

0Gyms and Workout facilities 
0Aquatic Centers 

□ no evidence that COVID-19 can spread to people through water used in pools, hot 
tubs or water playgrounds. Proper operation and disinfection of pools, hot tubs 
and water playgrounds should kill the virus that causes COVID-19. 

□ Paul Mochrie update to Council Monday [present framework - Mtg today to get an update on our plans. 
□ Parking lots cEng wants to hold back 2 lots- Amit 
□ Board Mtg Monday [ppt review with SW today 
□ Parking- Friday □need a safety plan from Easy park, didn[I] have BPOC mtg Tuesday 
□ Review mtg with Erin and I at 12 to discuss parking and outdoor facilities 
□ Timing and criteria will be affected in response to the WorkSafe BC guidelines released yesterday 
□ OH&S and Risk are currently reviewing and will provide feedback soon. 
□ pitch and putt$ □need more financial information and safety information [punting to next week 
□ SL T presentation today □Road re-allocation [lo Board Monday? 
□ Call Carly O-e: memo to council by tomorrow 
□ Golf: Pitch& Putts and the Additional Staffing Requirements for the Large Courses( RDO)- Jeff c::tloes 

CMO need to approve this confirm with Magnus. 
o Malcolm 

0concerns around timing for gating process, reputational risk 
o Shauna 

o Dave 

o Amit 

0Easy park for Parking plan- Easy Park to produce a safety plan 
0Dashboard and memo to board 
0Road Reallocation 

0ppt to SL T for road reallocation today at SL T 

0Golf and VanDusen 
0Audit is required for Worksafe BC for additional staff request 
0Crab Park monitoring 
0Parking Cls approval is received 

o Steve 
0mtg Magnus and SW and SJ to determine 

o Jessica 
0Activation sites CWCH, ACCS and BC Housing have agreed to stop intakes at the two 

activation sites Coal Harbour and Roundhouse. ACCS is working with Daisy to find a date 
□ikely the first week of July- to end the activations. There will need to be 2-3 weeks of 
time dedicated to ensuring folks are rehoused, the centre cleaned / repaired and 
equipment removed. 

0Guidelines for Reopening BCrn Pools and Waterfronts document ca draft of this report was 
released yesterday by the Life Saving Society of BC. Many changes and edits are 
occurring now. They anticipate the final document being released on Monday May 25 
which will provided guidance, training protocols etc. PB Aquatics team is reviewing this 
document and making plans. 

o Pauline 
0Reactivation plans, finalized packages from HR developed FAQ, checklist 

o Cheryl 
0Prepping for Board mtg today 

o Godfrey 
(!)parking comms waiting, street allocation impact, plan to go out tomorrow 
©Norking on larger video to support outdoor sport activities 
0negative feedback from skateboarding 
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From: Iacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL 
Subject: PB covid update May 11th 

□ On Saturday, 15 new cases, 2 deaths, 129 people have died, 1,659 recovered, 69 in hospital, 21 in ICU. 

□ Very busy beaches and parks - crowded destination beaches. 

Malcolm 

o Oppenheimer cleaned out and moving to restoration phase 

o some campers have moved to crab park 

o Board ppt tonight and going forward 

o handing over lead on re-opening to SW 

o Increase access at VanD and Golf 

o Concerned about lack of Park Champions and where we are for next steps for May long 

o Parking lots □approved and sent to BPOC for approval 

o Concessions at golf □ake out window operating 

□ Amit 

o Oppenheimer 100 tons of g·arbage removed 

□ Christine 

o Busy media front □concerns about parking, beaches, Oppenheimer 

□ Daisy 

o limited amount of park champions available over weekend 

o Develop plan for next steps ONhat is the plan for supervision 

o Outdoor beaches and pool, what messaging is required this week 

□ Dave 

o Developing Park Management plan for Oppenheimer, not budgeted 

o Developing options for Park Drive 

o Over 2.5* increase in density in parks over the weekend 

□ Steve 

o Team requesting to be involved in recovery discussions at onset 

□ Sarah/Pauline 

o No additional layoffs identified 



IJ Cheryl 

o Board ppt OJpdating and scheduling a preview at 1 pm 

□ Shauna 

o CL T is directing us to move quite slow and methodically with re-opening 

o we should re-look at parking and the timing 

□ Sarah 

D Recovery Project Process Overview 

\ 

o Reviewed Guiding principles infographic 

0add safety 

o Reviewed and revised DARCI 
O Prioritization of Services 

o Beaches, outdoor pools Ctomms before long weekend 
o open dog off leash areas and maybe skateparks 
o defer parking until after long weekend 
o kick off discussion re: takeout food at Golf 

J Continue to assess next steps of services to develop a complete pictu re 
□ Next Steps 

o bool< working mtgs with SL T 

Cify of Vancouver - FOi 2020-311 - Page lli9 of 2843 



From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 

"lacoe, Sarah" <Sarah.lacoe@vancouver.ca> 
"PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL" ~ ,S( IT(I) 

''Moshier, Pauline" <Pauline.Moshier@vancouver.ca> 

"Embley, Erin" <Erin.Embley@vancouver.ca> 

5/27/202011:17:06AM 

Subject: RE: PB covid update May27th 

• 11 new cases, no new deaths, 2,541 confirmed cases, 2;122 recovered, 258 active cases, 161 deaths. 
37 in hospital, 7 in ICU 

Shauna 
o timing and coordination of other municipaHties on outdoor rec 
o BCRPA final guidelines issued this morning 
u Stanley Park plan - Dave to provide update in lieu of restaurants opening June 1 
o safety plan - Lawrence Beach has developed a City plan to encompass PB operations 

Steve 
o Sarah K to emphasize level of detail and principles of approvals with BPOC 

Amit 
o finalizing sighage today 
ore-open Friday skateparks, 8 VSB playgrounds, + other playgrounds and ameneties over the weekend in 

time for June 1 opening 

Daisy 
r, has liaised with Jim for VSB 
□ Meeting with CCA on daycamps up and running- 12 CCA with grants that want to operate 
o BCRPA /June 5th· on daycamps to invlte Erin to mtg 

Christine 
□ reach out to VSB comms 
□ Thursday announcement time • 9am 
o spokesperson · Camille check availability or defer to another commissioner or SW as backup 
o signage review finalized today 
o Pitch and putt approval required by noon today otherwise Will need to g·o out seperately 

Dave 
o Stanley Park updated schedule to be provided to SW 
o update .to commissioners · memo need 

From: lacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team)- DL. 
Cc: Moshier, Pauline (PauUne.Moshier@vancouver.ca); Embley, Erin 
Subject: RI:: PB covid update May 26th 

□ Total confirmed cases in B.C.: 2,530 (267 active cases) , new cases since May 23, 2020: 12, Hospitalized 
cases: 37, ICU 7, COVID-19 ·related deaths: 16, Recovered: 2,102 · 

o Henry said a report released by the Mount Sinai School of Medicine over the weekend found that children 
had fewer ACE2 receptors on cells in the nose, throat, lungs and gut. 

o The evidence really does continue to show that children are less likely to transmit (coronavirus) 
between e·ach other and to adults and they are less likely to be infected and to have severe 
illness. 

o The coronavirus enters the body by attaching to these ACE2 receptors, children seemed to have 
fewer of those, Henry said on Monday, 

o Bf:>OC - waiting for formal approval for outdoor amenities but looking favorable 
□ Todays working meeting 1-2:30pm 

o finalize implementation plan for outdoor facilities this weekend including openings, comms and 
City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-31 1 - Page 21~10 of 1841 
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Shauna 

signage 
o kicking off daycamps and outdoor pools and beaches today ( wading pools and splash parks?) 
o in particular we need to initiate several subplans: 

00HS plan - Dan Smith -R 
0Financial analysis - Steve 
0HR-Sarah F 
0engage a working group with other stakeholders like REFM and others as required 

□ Trailer washrooms initiative being piloted by COV, phasing out portapotty 
□ BCRPA - final version this afternoon will need to incorporate this into our planning 

Daisy 
□ need to take some time to digest BCRPA guidelines and incorporate these into services 
DVPL- going to open Mount Pleasant and work with REFM for cleaning 

Amit 
□ Golf staff - additional request to Steve for submission, OHS plan/audit 

Dave 
□ Rena reconciliation passed on consent 
□ Staff morale - especially staff with young children at home 
□ staff going full capacity on capital plan in addition to recovery 
□ SW advises we plan to discuss on SL T tomorrow, Cheryl will leading 

Steve 
□ Council budget report today 
□ working towards a 2021 forecast as well 

Christine 
□ waiting for approvals for communications, Amit and Christine to talk through signage 
□ aligning with June 1 opening date 
□ corporate comms interested in our reopening plans 
□ discuss engagements more broadly at SL T tomorrow 

Sarah 
□ will provide staffing/childcare feedback for tomorrow at SLT 

Cheryl 
□ in camera tonight will confirm attendance 

From: Iacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 10:39 AM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL 
Cc: Moshier, Pauline (Pauline.Moshier@vancouver.ca); Embley, Erin 
Subject: RE: PB covid update May 25th 

• 10 new cases of COVID-19 were announced Saturday afternoon. 
• There were two new deaths, both at long-term Gare homes. 
• There have been 2,517 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the province. 
• Of those who have tested positive, 2,057 people have recovered. 
• As of Saturday, there are 303 active cases in B.C. 
• 157 people have died of the illness. 
• There are 39 patients in hospitai, including eight in intensive care. 
• parking got approved and opened 
• BPOC is reviewing our outdoor rec today, pitch and putts and playgrounds proposals 
• Board ppt tonight 

Shauna 
□ CL T update Municipal coordination to reopen services 
□ update to CM roundtable on other municipalities - 1 pg summary to Sadhu 
□ zero prob.ability of people coming back to cubicles 
□ provincial guidelines - recreation in outdoor spaces - to be released tomorrow - Darren on the call 
□ will review the ppt - take the lead on presentation 

'Amit 
□ waiting to hear back on confirmation of openings 
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□ working with graphic and signage shops 
Daisy 

□ haven't heard from VSB on playground re-opening 
□ ongoing discussion on cleaning of playgrounds equipment - from VCH conflicting information 
□ Daycamp getting kicked off - timelines TBD - add CCA section in the proposals 
□ lifesaving society guidelines coming out today 
□ develop operational plan and likely media 
□ Park Champions ready to monitor on weekend - targeting at specific facilities fields, key locations 
oVPL no update yet on plans to reopen several branches July 5th and would like to have washrooms in co­

located Community Centres - Daisy to follow up on staffing/costs and any implications that might be 
barriers to this plan and advise Christina 

□ Roundhouse/Coal Harbour - TBD early - mid July for the CC deactivated 
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
□ staffing update - down social media role, Godfrey home to engineering 

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

D317 active cases, New cases since May 19, 2020: 21 
□ questions from BPOC need to be answered this morning 

o for parking, pitch and putts and rec facilities 
o parking priority- more information requested and Easy park safety plan being reviewed today 

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
o what financial requirements are needed - Sarah Kapoor advised Steve J 
o OHS developing City wide H&S plans 

©departmental specific plans may be required 
©Ne are to work with O&HS coordinators before BPOC submissions 

□ services that don't require employees/have financial requirements 
o do playgrounds needs OHS and monitoring 
o skateboard parks - lots of public pressure 
0 

□ Board ppt in submissions folder 
o need road reallocation slides and financial slides 
o may need to update based on approvals for parking etc on Monday 

Shauna 
□ EOC CL T call - non-medical masks should be worn if you can't physical distance 
□ Council - Patty Dally - briefing on drinking in public 
□ Council - Phasing and Re-opening plans and financial update Tuesday 
□ Memo to Board today on phased re-opening plans holding note 

Amit 
D OHS working through golf 
□ developing OHS for pitch and putts and financial analysis with Steve 
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□ minor protest at Oppenheimer 
□ water fountains and skateparks 

Daisy 
□ VSB reopening playgrounds with Schools re-open 
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

Dave · 
□ to provide final list of lots impacted by Beach Ave closure to Godfrey~ today 

Godfrey 
□ parking lot approval targeted today for announcement tomorrow 
□ Can we bundle pitch and putts, outdoor and playgrounds as a big announcement next week?- TBD 
□ comms ready for pitch and putts 
□ video for outdoor rec - informed by Via Sport in process 

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

□ 2 cases, 3 deaths Monday - Tuesday 325 active cases 
□ There has been no new community outbreaks since last Friday's report of two cases from a Coquitlam 

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

o salons, restaurants ahd shops are reopening with revised protocols 
o BC Resumed surgeries 

□ Work Safe BC guidelines released yesterday 
o Business must have a Covid response plan and they must post their plan publicly 
o It remains to be seen whether the City will create an overarching plan that departments can nest 

under or not 
o Work Safe BC - 55 pg doc Shirley is proving a summary of key point for SL T today 

□ Park and Rec 
o Worker to Worker - indoor or outdoor spaces 
o Public to Worker - outdoor or outdoor spaces 

0Gyms and Workout facilities 
. ©Aquatic Centers 

□ no evidence that COVID-19 can spread to people through water used in pools, hot 
tubs or water playgrounds. Proper operation and disinfection of pools, hot tubs 
and water playgrounds should kill the virus that causes COVID-19. 

□ Paul Mochrie update to Council Monday - present framework - Mtg today to get an update on our plans. 
□ Parking lots - Eng wants to hold back 2 lots- Amit 
□ Board Mtg Monday - ppt review with SW today 
□ Parking- Friday - need a safety plan from Easy park, didn't have BPOC mtg Tuesday 
□ Review mtg with Erin and I at 12 to discuss parking and outdoor facilities 
□ Timing and criteria will be affected in response to the WorkSafe BC guidelines released yesterday 
□ OH&S and Risk are currently reviewing and will provide feedback soon. 
□ pitch and putts - need more financial information and safety information - punting to next week 
□ SL T presentation today - Road re-allocation - to Board Monday? 
□ Call Carly - re: m·emo to council by tomorrow 
□ Golf: Pitch& Putts and the Additional Staffing Requirements for the Large Courses( RDO)- Jeff - does 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 2276 of 2811City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 1154 of 1343

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
OCrab Park monitoring 
0Parking - is approval is received 

o Steve 
0mtg Magnus and SW and SJ to determine 

o Jessica 
0Activation sites-:-- VCH, ACCS and BC Housing have agreed to stop intakes at the two 

activation sites Coal Harbour and Roundhouse. ACCS is working with Daisy to find a date 
- likely the first week of July- to end the activations. There will need to be 2-3 weeks of 
time dedicated to ensuring folks are rehoused, the centre cleaned / repaired and 
equipment removed. 

0Guidelines for Reopening BC's Pools and Waterfronts document - a draft of this report was 
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

0parking comms waiting, street allocation impact, plan to go out tomorrow 
0Norking on larger video to support outdoor sport activities 
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

□ Very busy beaches and parks - crowded destination beaches.· 

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
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o Parking lots - approved and sent to BPOC for approval 

o Concessions at golf - take out window operating 

□ Amit 

o Oppenheimer 100 tons of garbage removed 

□ Christine 

o Busy media front - concerns about parking, beaches, Oppenheimer 

□ Daisy 

o limited amount of park champions available over weekend 

o Develop plan for next steps - what is the plan for supervision 

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

□ Cheryl 

o Board ppt - updating and scheduling a preview at 1 pm 

□ Shauna 

□ CL T is directing us to move quite slow and methodically with re-opening 

□ we should re-look at parking and the timing 

□ Sarah 

□ Recovery Project Process Overview 

o 'Reviewed Guiding principles infographic 

©add safety 

o Reviewed and revised DARCI 



O Prioritization of Services 
o Beaches, outdoor pools - comms before long weekend 
o open dog off leash areas and maybe skateparks 
o defer parking until after long weekend 
o kick off discussion re: takeout food at Golf 

D Continue to assess next steps of services to develop a complete picture 
□ Next Steps 

o book working mtgs with SL T 
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From: lllacoe, Sarah" <Sarah. lacoe@vancouver.ca> 

To: ''PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) -·DL11615Cll(I) 
"Moshier, Pauline". <Pauline.Moshier@vancouver.ca> 

''Embley, Erin" <Erin.Embley@vancouver.ca> 
5/28/2020 1:54:16 PM 

CC: 

Date: 
Subject: RE: PB covid update May 28th 

D Sarah off Friday - FYI 
D 9 new cases, 1 death, 84 % of patients have recovered so far, as the province deals with 244 active 

cases. 
IJ Health officials say COVID-1 9's two-week incubation period means new cases, following the province's 

move to Phase 2 of its economic reopening plan, will begin to appear in the coming week. 
D They will monitor for a potential spike before relaxing any other restrictions. 
0 OHS city plan to cover a majority of OHS requirements for PB, exceptions developed by OHS with 

business lead 
o Update requirements re: Third parties: 

LI Lease with no or minimal interaction with City staff- there is no COV requirements to request or 
review COVID-19 safety plans. (e.g. Seasons in the Sun restaurant, valet parking, maybe driving 
range?) 

D Lease with regular interactions with City Staff - ("regular interaction" has yet to be defined) 
o Lease holder or contract work adopt City core plan or to make an integrated plan for all City and 

lease partners. (e.g. Hillcrest - Blue Parrot cafe, Concessions) 
u Or they submit a Safety Plan of their own and City Operat ional staff (yourselves) will have to 

review the 3rd party plan and ensure there are no conflicts or risks to staff. Operations will need 
to address any conflicts (e.g , CCAs, CCA's kids camps) 

□ Shauna 

□ Amit 

o Include driving range into plans for next steps 
o Outdoor Rec - ready to 
o Feedback for BPOC 

0 role/scope of feedback from review committee 
0threshold for submittals - permits other small items? 

o signage with Christ ine for feedback for playgrounds 
o Pitch and putts -working through HR - update tomorrow 
o outdoor rec signage in process, will implernent over the weekend 99% complete for Monday 

□ Christine 
o 1B went out at 9am , social post updated 
o Video at noon 
o Chair is prepared to take media today 
o Media inquiry - re: beach logs 
o loop Chrrstine in with any extension on permits going forward 

□ Daisy 
o Sarah F updat~ on lifeguards recruitment 
o Dan following up on PPE 
o Daycamp - met wlth CCA , outdoor camp - set up time to review BPOC submittal, meg working 

on financial 
o OHS plan with 

From: Iacoe, Sarah 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:17 AM 
To: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL 
Cc: Mosl1ier, Paultne (Paul1ne.Moshjer@vancouver.ca); Embley, Erin 
Subject: RE: PB covid update May 27tli 

City ofVancow er - FOi 2020-31 1 - Page Ui9 of2843 
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• 11 new cases, no new deaths, 2,541 confirmed cases, 2,122 recovered, 258 active cases, 161 deaths, 
37 in hospital, 7 in ICU 

Shauna 
o timing and coordination of other municipalities on outdoor rec 
o BCRPA final guidelines issued this morning 
o Stanley Park plan ' Dave to provide update in lieu of restaurants opening June 1 
o safety plan ' Lawrence Beach has developed a City plan to encompass PB operations 

Steve 
o Sarah K to emphasize level of detail and principles of approvals with BPOC 

Amit 
LJ finalizing sign age today 
□ re-open Friday skateparks, 8 VSB playgrounds, + other playgrounds and ameneties over the weekend in 

time for June 1 opening 

Daisy 
□ has liaised with Jim for VSB 
□ Meeting with CCA on daycamps up and running- 12 CCA with grants that want to operate 
□ BCRPA /June 5th' on daycamps to invite Erin to mtg 

Christine 
□ reach out to VSB comms 
□ Thursday announcement time' 9am 
u spokesperson , Camille check availability or defer to another commissioner or SW as backup 
□ signage review finalized today 
□ Pitch and putt approval required by noon today otherwise will need to go out seperately 

Dave 
□ Stanley Park updated schedule to be provided to SW 
r.1 update to commissioners ' memo need 

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

□ Total confirmed cases in B.C.: 2,530 (267 active cases), new cases since May 23, 2020: 12, Hospitalized 
cases: 37, ICU 7, COVID-19 related deaths: 16, Recovered: 2,102 

□ Henry said a report released by the Mount Sinai School of Medicine over the weekend found that children 
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

□ BPOC - waiting for formal approval for outdoor amenities but looking favorable 
□ Todays working meeting 1-2:30pm 

o finalize implementation plan for outdoor facilities this weekend including openings, comms and 
signage 

o kicking off daycamps and outdoor pools and beaches today ( wading pools arid splash parks?) 
o in particular we need to initiate several subplans: 

OOHS plan - Dan Smith -R 
0Financial analysis - Steve 
0HR- Sarah F 
©engage a working group with other stakeholders like REFM and others as required 

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
DVPL - going to open Mount Pleasant and work with REFM for cleaning 

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
□ corporate com ms interested in our reopening plans 
□ discuss engagements more broadly at SL T tomorrow 

Sarah 
□ will provide staffing/childcare feedback for tomorrow at SL T 

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
• 157 people have died of .the illness. 
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
□ working with graphic and sign age shops 

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
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DVPL no update yet on plans to reopen several branches July 5th and would like to have washrooms in co­
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

a for parking, pitch and putts and rec facilities 
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

0.:lepartmental specific plans may be required 
0we are to work with O&HS coordinators before BPOC submissions 

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
oVSB reopening playgrounds with Schools re-open 
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
□ to provide final list of lots impacted by Beach Ave closure to Godfrey - today 

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
Subject: RE: PB covid update May 20th · 

□ 2 cases, 3 deaths Monday - Tues.day 325 active cases 
□ There has been no new community outbreaks since last Friday's report of two cases from a Coquitlam 

food processing facility. 
□ The U.S.-Canada border in B;C. will likely stay closed to non-essential travel beyond the one-month 

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
©Aquatic Centers 

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
□ Call Carly - re: memo to council by tomorrow 
□ Golf: Pitch& Putts and the Additional Staffing Requirements for the Large Courses( RDO)- Jeff- does 

CMO need to approve this confirm with Magnus. 
o Malcolm 

©concerns around timing for gating process, reputational risk 
o Shauna 

o Dave 

0Easy park for Parking plan- Easy Park to produce a ~afety plan 
©Dashboard and memo to board 
0Road Reallocation 
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o Amit 
0ppt to SL T for road reallocation today at SL T 

G:Golf and Van Dusen 
0Audit is required for Worksafe BC for additionai' staff request 
0Crab Park monitoring 
0Parking - is approval is received 

o Steve 
0mtg Magnus and SW and SJ to determine 

o Jessica 
0Activation sites - VCH, ACCS and BC Housing have agreed to stop intakes at the two 

activation sites Coal Harbour and Roundhouse. ACCS is working with Daisy to find a date 
- likely the first week of July- to end the activations. There will need to be 2-3 weeks of 
time dedicated to ensuring folks are rehoused, the centre cleaned I repaired and 
equipment removed. 

G:Guidelines for Reopening BC's Pools and Waterfronts document - a draft of this report was 
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
0.Norking on larger video to support outdoor sport activities 
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

o some campers h;:ive moved to crab park 

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
□ Prioritization of Servi~es 

o Beaches, outdoor pools - comms before long weekend 
o open dog off leash areas and maybe skateparks 
o defer parking until after long weekend 
o kick off discussion re: takeout food at Golf 

□ Continue to assess next steps of services to develop a complete picture 
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

5/26/2020 4:21 :27 PM 
RE: PB covid update May 25th 

Would you like me to take over sending these as of today? 

From: Bromley, Malcolm 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 10:49 AM 
To: Mochrie, Paul; Reid, Darrell 
Cc: Wilton, Shauna 
Subject: Fwd: PB covid update May 25th 

Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager - Vancouver Park Board 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "lacoe, Sarah" 
Date: May 25, 2020 at 10:38:36 AM PDT 
To: "PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL" 
Cc: "Moshier, Pauline", "Embley, Erin" 
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
□ will review. the ppt - take the lead on presentation 

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
□ develop operational plan and likely media . 
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

0:lepartmental specific plans may be required 
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
□ minor protest at Oppenheimer · 
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
□ 2 week of monitoring will be added to updated Financials for Park Champbn proposal for parkinh 
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
□ T~ere has been no new community outbreaks since last Friday's report of two cases from a Coquitlam 

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

. o Public to Worker - outdoor or outdoor spaces 
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
and water playgrounds should kill the virus thcJt causes COVID-19. 

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
□ pitch and .putts - need more financial information and safety information - punting to next week 
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
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03olf and Van Dusen 
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

activation sites Coal Harbour and Roundhouse. ACCS is working with Daisy to find a date . 
- likely the first week of July- to end the activations. There will need to be 2-3 weeks of 
time dedicated to ensuring folks are rehoused, the centre cleaned I repaired and 
equipment removed. 

03uidelines for Reopening BC's Pools and Waterfronts document - a draft of this report was 
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

·□ Amit 

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

□we should re-look at parking and the timing 

□ Sarah 

□ Recovery Project Process Overview 

o Reviewed Guiding principles infographic 

0add safety 

o Reviewed and revised DARCI 
□ Prioritization of Services 

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
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From: "Shearer, Doug'' <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca;> 

"Sangalang, Ellen'.' <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 

"Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 

To: 

CC: 
Date: 5/25/2020 4:48:47 PM 

Subject: Reconciliation report - Notes for Malcolm 

Hi Malcolm: 

Here are some brief speaking notes describing the Reconciliation Report at a high level, for your use in introducing Rena 
tonight. 

Cheers 
Doug 

I'm pleased to be here tonight to introduce the annual Reconciliat ion Update for Board decision, presented by 
the Park Board's Reconciliation Planner, Rena Soutar. 

The Reconciliation Update for 2020 provides an overview of the Park Board's completed and ongoing work for 
2019 and 2020 to date, and organ izes them into five work types. These categories also provide a means to shape 
our reconciliation and decoloniz.ation work yet to come. 

Areas covered in the report includ e: 
0 Reconciliation Programs 
0 Colonial Audit 
O Reconciliation in collaborative projects w1th City of Vancouver and 
□ Archaeological protocols 

The report includes a look ahead to future work, including completion· of the Colonial Audit and a potential 
Decolonization Strategy. 
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From: 
To: 

CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Jackson, Steve" <Steve.Jackson@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 

"Knight, Colin" <Colin.Knight@vancouver.ca> 
''Hache, Lehran'' <Lehran.Hache@vancouver.ca> 

"Stewart, Ian" <ian.stewart2@vancouver.ca> 

"Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 

5/27/2020 2:58:21 PM 
EFL Shopping Cart 

Hi Malcolm/Shaunq and Colin, 

You should see a shopping cart come your way to support further park construction at EFL. There is sufficient budget in 
place, and this is not a project we would consider for delays as a result of the current COVID situation. 

Please approve at your earliest convenience. 

Thanks, 

Steve Jackson, CPA CA I Director I Financial Planning & Analysis 
My pronoun is: he; him 
Vancouver Park Board I 2099 Beach Avenue 
t. 604.257.8408 c.5 f5( ( 

: / am grateful to live and work on the unceded, ancestral territories of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh 
· Nations 
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From: "Alan Regan" <alan@cknw.com> 

To: 
Date: 

"Bromley, Malcolm'' <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> · 
5/27/2020 2:07:13 PM 

Subject: [EXT] CKNW inquiry 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

Hi Malcolm, 
Hope you're well and congratulations on your upcoming retirement. 

Something we're wondering about: we've seen other jurisdfctions painting sections of grass so as to give people two­
metre guides so t hey can appropriately social-d istance in park areas. 

Is this somet hing t hat the Vancouver Park _Board has been considering? 

Alan. 

Global News) RADIO 
oon rvr...nA, _ 

Alan Regan I Lead Producer, The Lynda Steele Show I 980 CKNW I T. 604-331-2770 I alan@cknw.com 
2100-700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C., Canada, V7K 1K9 

[globalnews.ca] 
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From: 
To: 

CC: 

"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver-.ca> 

"Amon, Katy" <Katy.Amon@vancouver.ca> 

"Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/29/2020 2:00:22 PM 

Subject: RE: Senakw mtg at 3pm - l will cover 

That is the best. Thanks© 

From: Shearer, Doug 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:21 PM 
To: Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna 

· Cc: Amon, Katy; Hutch, Dave 
Subject: senakw mtg at 3pm - l will cover 

Hi Malcolm, Shauna: 

The meeting today is on t ransportation design; we don!J anticipate any decisions from PB are needed, I ca n attend in 
. your place and updat e you as necessary. If I don't hear from you I'll assume that's OK. 

Doug 
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From: "Martin, Brad" <brad.martin@vancouver.ca> 

To: 

"Gerald Whittle - Prince Rupert Branch Manager" <gwhittle@spca.bc.ca> 

CC: "Court Files 3SCR 1010 [1997]" <steven.bhatti@vpd.ca> 

sarah.jones@phs.ca 

Date: 
Subject: 

jerrya@phs.ca 
Dav1d.Lametti@parl.gc.ca 

david.eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca 

"Pio Roda, Nenita" <nenita.pioroda@vancouver.ca> 
"OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX" <premier@gov.bc.ca> 

pm@pm.ge,ca 
"Office of Genocide Prosecution Genocide Prosecution the Hague" <OTP.lnformationDesk@icc-c 

, ( I 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca:> 
"jack.sebastian@hagwilget.com Seventh King" <jack.sebastian@hagwllget.com> 

Haida <billy.yovanovich@skidegate.ca> 

"TsigidimHannak S Osborne" s 
"Sacred Cassie - Hal'th Layet" <sacredtrust@twnation.ca> 

"Doug Kelly" <doug.kelly@stolotribalcouncil.ca> 

"Donaldson.MLA, Doug" <doug.donaldson.mla@leg.bc.ca> 
s-2( 

"Oscar Dennis" 
"Woos, Un istote7• e-n""".W:7."'e"7ts_u_w_e-:t-:-'e-n7."t'."':::;;;;:;;;;:::::=:..._-----.> 

skramer@provincialcourt.bc.ca 

5/26/2020 8:57:05 AM 
RE: FILE# DG20-241730 AC023 MARTIN. 

In regards to complaint file DG20-241730 for , Please forward t he completed two page statement 

document as a regular attachment in a reply emair to me. I am unable to access the below attached Animal 
Control Statement of Complaint DG 20 - 241730 - Officer Brad Martin [docs.google.com] . 

Thank you, 

BRAD MARTIN I AC023 Animal Control Officer II I Animal Services 

Development Services, Bu ildings & Licensing 

· Community Standards 

City of Vancouver I 1280 Raymur Ave 
Vancouver I BC. V6A 3L8 

. (AC0#23 Desk) 604.871-6402 
· brad.martin@vancouver.ca 

CON FIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential infor(mtion intended 
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for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
· you are hereby notlfied that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of 
this information, is strictly prohibited. 

From: t22 
.~--:'-~ Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:35 PM 

To: ·""" 1 :; Gerald Whittle - Prince Rupert Branch Manager 
; Cc: Martih, Brad; Court Files 3SCR 1010 [1997]; sarah.jones@phs.ca; jerrya@phs.ca; David.Lametti@pad.gc.ca; 
· david.eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca; Pio Roda, Nenita; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; pm@pm.gc.ca; Office of Genocide Prosecution 
• Genocide Prosecution the Hague; . )_.....,.,..,.. Bromley1 Malcolm; jack.sebastJan@hagwilget.com Seventh King; Haida; 
: TslgidimHannakS Osborne; Sacred Cassie - Hal'th Layet; Doug Kelly; Donaldson.MLA, Doug; t ,22 1 ; Oscar 

Dennfs; Woos, Unistote'en Wetsuwet'en; skramer@provincialcourt.bc.ca· 
. Subject: Re: FILE# DG20-241730 ACO23 MARTIN. 

Here is the Statement of Complaint 
Animal Control Statement of Complaint DG 20 - 241730 - Officer Brad Martin [docs.google.com] 

Kitsihmo Wilps Haax w Laax Sal(ish) HA IDA 
' Kitsilano Indian Band 

• lmperiaJ Court: 225 Jackson Street Vancouver BC V6A IT8 

Southern Office: 523-131 West Hastings Street, KitsilanoN ancouver BC V 6A _ _ _ 
: Northem Office 3 850 River Road Hazelton BC 

778 '641 4548 (fax & messages V0J 2J0 

. REV.: 3:1 1 LET NO ONE TAKE YOUR CROWN 
Give no one your land. Share yout wealth 

vV>" 

On Sat, May 23, 2020 at 1 :] OPM wrote: 

t Error! Filename not specified. Dog & Human Assault 131 W Hastings May 2020 [docs.google.com] 
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On Sat, May 23, 2020 at 10:58 AM Martin, Brad <brad.martin@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Dear s.22(1 

The deadline I provrded to you is May.26, 2020. If I do not receive your completed statement by that date I 

will consider this fi le to be closed. 

Thank you, 

BRAD MARTIN IAC023 Animal Control Officer II !Animal Services 

Development Services, Buildings & Licensing 

Community Standards 
City of Vancouver I 1280 Raymur Ave 

Vancouver I BC. VGA 3l8 
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(AC0#23 Desi<) 604.871-6402 
brad.martin@vancouver.ca 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information 
intended for a specific indtvi~ual and purpose. This message is private and 'protected by law. If you are not the 
intended reci pient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action 
based on the contents of t his information, is strictly prohibited. 

From: . 1 ~~-..,,,.,,.~~,-,,-e~,--------" 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:38 PM 
To: Martin, Brad; Court Files 3SCR 1010 [1997]; sarah.jones@phs.ca; j errya@phs.ca; David.Lametti@parl.gc.ca; 
david.eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca; Pio Roda, Nenita; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; pm@pm.gc.ca; Office of Genocide 
Prosecution Genocide Prosecution the Hague; .2 =;;.-1.;..:.> __ __ 
Subject: Assaults by PHS & Tenant by dog & man 

animal ·control# dg 20 - 241730 

s I am sighted & been w / o 
medication I am struggling to 
complete your form; when is your 
deadline & will you retrieve it 
personally? 
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thx l(itsilano 
text · ' ' 

--------------' 
regular phone number ......,__ ____ ____. 

is in transition & may not reach me 

Anyway police have evidence on 
file number you have already & I 
wish to lmow when-charges will be 
ready for me to prosecute under my 
authority .__~.U:-\T, ----------l 

Kitsilano - Imperial Court 225 Jackson Street, Vancouver BC V 6A 1 T8 - · 
___ ___, 

ph/fax 604 5 66 3 240 

s 22f fl 31 West.Hastings Street Vancouver BC V6B 0G9 

This Land is Jesus' Land 

Share it. 
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Kitsilano - Imperial Court 225 Jackson Street, Vancouver BC V6A IT8 - ____ _ 
ph/fax 604 566 3240 

13 I West Hastings Street Vancouver BC V 6B 0G9 

This Land is Jesus' Land 

Share it. 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Shauna, 

"Sangalang, Ellen" <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 

"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm'' <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
''Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@.vancouver.ca> 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 
5/25/2020 5 :41 :24 PM 

FW: Air Force Garden of Remembrance letter - response? 

On May 22, Dave emailed advising the note t o Mr. Dunn is to come from you before he calls him. 
(Background: Original note was sent to Malcolm by Dou.g on May 15 and Malcolm has forwarded it to you sometime last 
week.) 

On another note - I understand Comr. Coupar talked to Malcolm today about the matter. s L _ _._.. _____ ___ 
. Please advise. Thanks. 

Ellen 

----------------------------------------------

From: Hutch, Dave 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 5:04 PM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen; Shearer, Doug 
Cc: Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: Air Force Garden of Remembrance letter - response? 

From: Sangalang, Ellen 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:24 PM 
To: Shearer, Doug 
Cc: Hutch, Dave; Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: Air Force Garden of Remembrance letter " response? 
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Hi Doug, 

I followed up with Malcolm ff it is good to go and he forwarded to Shauna. If you feel that we need to send it out now 
prior to Davern call to Mr. Dunn tomorrow, please advise and if not, I guess Dave can update him tomorrow. 
Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Shearer, Doug 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:09 PM 

• To; Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc: Hutch, Dave; Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: Air Force Garden of Remembrance letter - response? 

HI Ellen, we@e wondering if t his went out? Dave has to talk to Mr. Dunn tomorrow, he has ca lled and left a v/m, 

· Thanl<s 
Doug 

From: Sangalang, Ellen 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:02 PM 
To: Bromley, Malcolm 
Cc: Shearer, Doug 
Subject: FW: Air force Garden of Remembrance letter - response? 

Hi Malcolm, 

Doug is following up if you want to send this as a response to Richard Dunn: 

f3 

Please advise. Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Shearer, Doug 
Sent: Tuesday, May l.9, 2020 4:54 PM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc~ Hutch, Dave; Stewart, Ian 
Subject: FW: Air Force Garden of Remembrance letter - response? 

Hi·Ellen : 

I seht this to Malcolm on Friday afternoon; I should have sent to you. Ca n you see if he wants to send this out, as a 
response to the Air Force Garden peoplern letter? 

Thanks 

Clljfy)bWaooow e~ FElD!mLl0ffi31 t Rlg!]el 383 of 2843 



Doug 

From: Shearer, Doug 
Sent: Frlday, May 15, 2020 4:36 PM 
To: Bromley, Malcolm 
Cc: Hutch, Dave; Stewart, Ian (ian.stewart2@vancouver.ca) 
Subject: Air Force Garden of Remembrance letter - response? 

Hi Malcolm: 

Sorry to address this so late in the week, however Mr. Dunn requested in his letter an answer from the Park Board by 
12:01PM Monday, or he considers the project llancelledlll 

If we want to respond before this date, we could send a holding response email from you, per below, Please let me know 
whether you think thatffi necessary, or if should we leave it until next week . 

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
"Sangalang, Ellen11 <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 
"Dunlop, Emily'' <Emfly.Dunlop@vancouver.ca> 
"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 
5/22/2020 5:03:03 PM 
FW: Air Force Garden of Remembrance -Relocation withdrawn 
BofB20 Bromley Ltr 11 May.pdf 

Shauna, the following note would be very helpful to come from you on this project, given the letter was address to 
Malcolm and the Chair was copied (see below and attached). Unfortunately because of reassignments on various COVID 
work we have not been able to continue work on this project for now. Also face to face meetings with this group of 

· seniors is essential for this project. The group is frustrated but need to know that th'e project is important to us and we 
continue to be committed. If you have any questions can you please call me. thx 
Dave 

: From: Richard Dunn 22f'll 
. Sent: Monday, May 11:, 2020 9:Ss'"'Aivl 
· To: Bromley, Malcolm 

Cc: Dumont, Camil; Hutch, Dave 
Subject: Air Force Garden of Remembrance -Relocation withdrawn 

Good morning Mr. Bromley, 

Please see attached regarding the withdrawal of our acceptance of the proposed relocation the Air Force Garden of 
· Remembrance as null and void. 

Please acknowledge receipt. 

Thanks, 
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Richard Dunn 
Secretar -Treasurer, Battle of Britain Memorial Fund 
Home: · ------
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Battle of Britain Memorial Fund 
1998 OgdenAvenue Vancouveri BC V6J IA2 

www.Battleoffiritain.ca 

11 May 2020 

Mr. !\.1alcom Bromley 
General Manager 
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
2099 Beach Avenue 
Vanco.uver BC V6G 1Z4 

Dear Mr. Bromley, 

Relocation of the Air Force Garden of Remembrance. 

You will recall you invited me to a meeting on 3 August 2018 regarding the 
proposed relocation of the Air Force Garden of Remembrance. You led off with 
Parks Board concerns about the present sjte of the Air Force Garden of 
Remembrance, including congestion resulting from the new bus loop of 2000, the 
lack of disability access, the lack of visibility resulting from vegetation growth 
since construction, lack of space for additional plaques, and relocation because of 
the Truth and Reconciliation process. You closed with the assurance that relocation 
would be "To the highest point in Vancouve,; Queen Elizabeth Park. " It should be 
noted tbat there is disabilicy access via the path to the of north of the Garden, and 
there is ample room for adding plaques. 

On 4 August 2018, a Special General Meeting of the Battle of Britain Memorial 
Fund was convened to discuss your proposal. Following discussion, the following 
resolution was approved: 

"Moved by Richard Dunn, seconded by Cam Cathca1t~ that the Secretary-Treasurer 
is authorized to inform Parks Board Management that we have discussed a11d 
accepted their offer to relocate the Air Force Garden of Remembrance to Queen 
Elizabeth Park, with the provisos that the location ii1cludes a flagpole in a 
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proximate position to an open area suitable for holding a commemorative parade; 
and that the plaques currently installed at Stanley Park to be moved at Parks Board 
expense under an agreed-upon landscape architectural plan." 

A Park Board Commissioner had earlier suggested the ideal location would be the 
wooded area just to the southeast of the Bloedel Conservatory. Members of our 
Committee inspected the proposed site and agreed. 

On 27 January 2019,"the Bark Board passed the following resolution: 

"A. THAT the Vancouver Park Board approve the relocation of the Air Force 
Garden of Remembrance in Stanley Park to Queen Elizabeth Park; and 

B. THAT the Vancouver Park Board direct staff to work with the Battle of Britain 
Memorial Fund to develop options for a new garden plan in Queen Elizabeth Park, 
as outlined in this report." 

Following a lengthy delay with no apparent progress, an email dated 14 November 
2019 from your staff, informed me that in October they had sent a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) to a select list of design consultants. Opportunity to close on 18 
November 2019. 

On 29 January 2020, your staff repmied that Lee Associates-Landscape Architects, 
had been selected through a competitive process. 

Representatives of our Committee met with your staff and those of Lee Associates 
at QE Park on 14 February 2020. Park Board staff then informed us that the 
selected location would not be available because of the Metro Vancouver water 
reservoir lease. We were then guided through the alternate QE Park site chosen by 
your staff to the north of33rdAvenue offCambie Street. 

Immediately following this meeting I replied with an e-mail to all those who 
attended. It included a Google map overlain with our parade ground, spectator, and 
VIP seating requirements, replicating the dimensions of the present location in 
Stanley Park. I noted the lack of road access for the placement of bleachers. 

I spoke with the aforementioned Commissioner on 29· February 2020, during 
which he stated he was unaware of the Metro Vancouver rejection of the proposed 
site. He said that there were elements in "our toolbox" that were not available to 
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park staff, and that he would contact you with the view to have Metro Vancouver 
reconsider their rejection. 

Our Committee received an invitation to attend a meeting Tuesday, March 24, 2020 
at the Park Board office. The meeting was subsequently cancelled because 
of COVID-19 concerns, and that Mr. Dave Hutch, Director, Planning and Park 
Development would call me later that week. Mr. Hutch called me the following 
week, Wednesday, 1 April 2020. I was expecting an update on the approval of our 
site by Metro Vancouver. Instead, he congratulated our Committee for selecting the 
secondary site, exclaiming that Lee Associates was a first-class firm. I interjected 
that we had neither selected nor approved the site. He lacked knowledge of our 
concerns summarized in my email of 14 February 2020, which I later forwarded to 
Mr. Hutch. 

The following day, Thursday, 2 April 2020, the Annual General Meeting of The 
Battle of Britain Memorial Fund convened via Zoom conference. I repmied on the 
proceedings to date. Discussion followed with a consensus to do nothing at this 
stage because of complications relating to the COVID-19 Virus. 

During the lengthy process of this project, I came to conclude that the primary 
motivation for the relocation is the removal of vestiges of "European" or 
"Colonial" influence, miifacts or monuments in Stanley Park - regardless of their 
historical significance, as a means of complying with recommendations of the 
Truth and Reconciliation initiative. 

As historical-data tell us, the original Indigenous inhabitants of the B.C. coast were 
people who derived most of their sustenance from the sea, or riparian sources. 
Since the Air Force Garden of Remembrance is well within what would have been 
a dense forest at the time of their habitation, it is a mystery why our memorial, 
dedicated to over 17,000 Canadian aircrew killed during WWII, has been targeted 
for relocation, when compared to the recent installation of the Air India memorial 
in 2007. This memorial is sited at Second Beach, a location also known by its 
original Indigenous name of Staitwouk, and is perhaps sited on land where original 
dwellings of that village existed. 

We have received support from Indigenous groups to remain in Stanley Park, 
including a request to install a plaque in memory of Indigenous Veterans in the Air 
Force Garden of Remembrance. 

3 
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At a Special General Meeting of the Battle of Britain Memorial Fund of 10 May 
2020, the following motion was unanimously approved: 

"Whereas the Vancouver Parks Board has been unable to implement the provisos 
as set out in our letter of 4 August 2018, therefore be it Resolved that our 
acceptance of the relocation is withdrawn as null and void." 

We would appreciate a response to confirm that the QE relocation project is 
cancelled. If we do not receive a response by 12.01 p.m., Monday, 18 May 2020, 
we will assume the QE relocation project is cancelled. 

Respectfully, 
} 

-···'/ 

Richard Dunn 
Secretary-Treasurer, Battle of Britain Memorial Fund 
Home: 604 733 0353 

CC: 
Commissioner Camil Dumont, Chair, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

Mr. Dave Hutch, Director, Planning and Park Development, 
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
"Townsend, Chad" <Chad.Townsend@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilton, Shaun~" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
5/28/2020 11 :28:47 AM 

RE: draft response from GM to - Urgent Need For Community Gardens 

Let me know if this is something we can do. 

Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Hutch, Dave 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:50 AM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen; Wilton, Shauna 

• Cc: Shearer, Doug; Townsend, Chad; Bromley, Malcolm 
Subject: RE: draft response from GM to - Urgent Need For Community Gardens 

· Shauna, Malcolm, Ellen 

please find below response for GM to Ms. Bilodeau 

>.13(1) 



I From: Marie-Pierre Bilodeau 
I 
! Date: May 2 1, 2020 at 3:49:55 PM PDT 
I 
1 To: "Bromley, Malcolm'' 
! Subject: LEXT] Re: Urgent Need For Community Gardens 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on li11ks or open attachments unless you were expecting the 
email and lmow the content is safe. 

On 2020-05-11 15: I 01 Marie-Pierre Bilodeau wrote: 

Dear Mr. Bromley 

I hope you are well. We are proposing two new community gardens in 

the Hastings Sumise neighbourhood. One at Callister Park and the 

other at Hastings Community Pai'k. We are asking for these gardens to 

be fast-tracked in order to meel the urgent need for food security and 

sate social-distancing activities during the Covid-19 era. 

We have received a fair amount of suppo1t from individual Park 

Board Commissioners however we realize that operations and logistics 

are the purview of the GM and Park Board Staff. That is why we are 

laying out some of the concrete steps we would like. to take over the 

comi.ng month or so to see these projects take root 

Given our connections within the comnrnnity we hope to take on most 

of this work including helping to create a public process for 

engagement including community consultation. 

We cunently have networks in place engaging with people and a 

long list of volunteers .interested in the project. 

Here are some main po ints outlining ou.r plan: 

- Communal garden space as opposed to conventiona l separated comtnunily 

garden plots 

- Callister Park and Hastings Con.mninity Park as sites of choice 
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- Long list of volunteers who are willing to help contribute to the 

construction and implementation of the new gardens, many of whom have 

been unable to get plots in the existing Community Gardens in the 

area. 

- Strong group of community organizations and committed participants 

- Liability coverage as yet unlmown. Perhaps it can tie in with 

existing community organizations 

- Volunteer/learning oppmiunities for adults and youth in time of 

major shut-downs 

- Access to water can be provided by the community if unavailable from parks 

- Individual tools will be provided in compliance with physical 

distancing regulations 

- One or two garden facilitators will help coordinate volunteers at both sites 

- Financial contributions to the project are in place through 

community grants & institutional sponsors 

- Storage can be provided by the construction of a shed or with 

community paiiners 

- Soil supply available from multiple avenues if city compost is inaccessible 

- Community consultation process expedited through pre-existing 

community organizations involvement 

- Review of the season and plan for next year built in to process 

- Volunteer meetings and liaising with community centres built in to process 

- Community leaders involved so far: 

Marie-Pieire Bilodeau - Refanners - NGO 

Omri Haiven - Kiwassa Neighbourhood House Food Programs 

Jan Robinson - Wall Street Community Garden 

Lori Snyder - A1iist in Residence @ Hastings Community Center 

Thanks for your time and please don't hesitate to reach out about'any 

of these logistics. 

Sincerely, 

Marie-Pierre Bilodeau - Refarmers 

Omri Haiven - Kiwassa Neighbourhood House Food Programs 

Hello Mr. Bromley, 

I hope you are well! I am following up on the phone message I left you last Friday and the email on May 11th. 

I am wondering if you had a chance to look into expediting the process for implementing new community gardens. 
There is a huge demand at this time in the Hastings-Sumise area for more community gardens. Kiwassa 
Neighbourhood House and REF ARMERS are ready to implement and supervise them. We have volunteers 



. organized and everything is in place. 

: Please let me know what we can do.to make this a reality while it is still the growing season. 
I 
! Thank you, 
I 

Marie-Pierre 

i --

i Grow Food, Grow Change 
1 refarmers.org 
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From: 
To: 
CC: "Martin, Brad" <brad.martin@vancouver.ca> 

"Court Files 3SCR 101 O [1997}" <steven.bhatti@vpd.ca> 
sarah.jones@phs.ca 

jerrya@phs.ca 

David.Lametti@parl .gc.ca 
david.eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca 

"Pio Roda, Nenita" <nenita.pioroda@vancouver.ca> 

''OfficeofthePremler, Office PREM:EX'' <premier@gov.bc.ca> 
pm@pm.gc.ca 

''Office of Genocide Prosecution Genocide Prosecution the Hague" <OTP. lnformationDesk@icc-c 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"jack.sebastian@hagwilget. com Seventh King" <jack.sebastian@hagwilget.com> 

Haid a <bi I ly. yova novich@skid egate. ca> 

"TsigidimHannak S Osborne" <dosborne@aptn.ca> 
"Sacred Cassie - Hal'th Layet" <sacredtrust@twnation.ca> 

"Doug Kelly" <doug.kelly@stolotribalcouncil.ca> 
"Donaldson.MLA, Doug" <doug.donaldson.mla@leg.bc.ca> 

"Oscar Dennis" iS- ( ) 

''Woos, Unistote'en Wetsuwet'en" --------
s k ram e r@p r o vi n ci a I court. b c. ca 

Date: 5/23/2020 1 :26:30 PM 
Subject: Re: FILE# DG20-241730 ACO23 MARTIN. 

! Here is government Identification Status Card of 
f - ·~ I _ • 
. 22 J 

' 

I Indian \{ 
I 

; plus evidence against Queen/Canada?BC 
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: /Vancouver-Mayor /PHS et al of which they are 
convicted unsentenced now prosecuted under 

; International law CCC Section 2000 Xh 124 

The Kitsilano Indian Band 
; Head Office: 523-131 West Hastings Street Kitsilano/ Vancouver BC V6B 0G9_ 
• Imperial Cdurt - Child's Play Area, 
. 225 Jackson Street Vancouver BC V6A 1 TB 
i 
; Northern Office: 
, 3850 River Road - across from K'san V0J 1 YO 
' Mail: 225 Jackson A venue Vancouver BC V6A 1 TB 

: Norther Mail: 4855 Cottonwood Drive 
. Gitanmaax (Hazelton) BC V0J 1 Y2 

. Ph/Fax 778 566 3240 
· Landline Fax 718 641 4548 

; Cell s. -----
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On Sat, May 23, 2020 at 1:10 PM Kitsilano _-_ , .......,. ________ _. wrote: 

Dog & Human Assault 131 W Hastings May 2020 [docs.google.< 1 
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On Sat, May 23, 2020 at 10:58 AM Martin, Brad <brad.martin@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

The deadline l provided to you is May.26, 2020. If I do not receive your completed statement by that date I ' 

will consider this file to be closed. 

Thank you, 

BRAD MARTINIAC023 Animal Control Officer II I Animal Services 

Development Services, Buildings & Licensing 

Community Standards 

City of Vancouver I 1280 Raymur Ave 

Vancouver I BC. V6A 3L8 

{ACO#23 Desk) 604.871-6402 

brad. ma rtin@vancouver.ca 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information 
intended for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action 
based on the contents of.this information, is strictly prohibited. 

From: ~ 22 -----------------------Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:38 PM 
To: Martln, Brad; Court Files 3SCR 1010 [1997]; sarah.jones@phs.ca; jerrya@phs.ca; David.Larnelti@parl.gc.ca; 
david.eby.MU\@leg.bc.ca; Pio Roda, Nenita; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; prn@pm.gc.ca; Office of Genocide 
Prosecution Genocide Prosecution the Hague; e 22 1 ,s 2.211) ------Subject: Assaults by PHS & Tenant by clog &man 

animal control # dg 20 - 241730 

s I am sighted & been w/o 
medication I am stru.ggling to 
complete your form; when is 
your deadline & will you retrieve 
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it personally? 

thx Kitsilano 

text · -----~-
reg u I a r phone number ·· 2( 

-

----is in transition & may not 
reach me 

. I 

Anyway police have evidence on ! 
file number you have already & I 1 

wish to know when charges will 
be ready for me to . prosecute . 
under my authority as Member 
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Kitsilano - Imperial Court 225 Jackson Street, Vancouver BC V6A 1T8 -------
ph/fax 604 566 3240 

s. , __ 31 West Hastings Street Vancouver BC V6B 0G9 

This Land is Jesus' Land 

Share it. 

Kitsilano - Imperial Court 225 Jackson Street, Vancouver BC V6A 1 TB - ____ _ 
ph/fax 604 566 3240 

-131 West Hastings Street Vancouver BC V6B 0G9 

This Land is Jesus' Land 

Share it. 
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From: 
To: 

"Wilton. Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
"Patrk, Luca" <Luca.Patrk@vancouver.ca> 

CC: 
Date: 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
5/26/2020 1 :58:51 PM 

Subject: RE: Change GM Approval in SF from Malcolm to Shauna 

Yes please! Thanks. 

From: Patrk, Luca 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: Wilton, Shauna 

. Cc: Bromley, Malcolm 
Subject: Change GM Approval in SF from Malcolm to Shauna 

Hi Shauna, 

Now t hat you will be stepping in as Acting GM, want to seek your permission to change all requisitions in SuccessFcators 
from Malcolm to you. Let me know if you are okay for us to make this change and llJII reach out to systems to do change 
it for us. 

Best regards, 

Luca Patrk 
Hecruitrnent Team Lead I City of Vancouver 
Human Resources I OD & SI 
P: 604-871-6177 I M: S. 1 {l )(I ) I E: luca.patrk@vancouver.ca 
Connect with me on linkedln: https://www.linkedin.com/in/lucapatrk/ 

ii. rllY,Li~ked ~profile• I 
For job opportunities with the City ?f Vancouve( please visit our websit e at https://jobs.vancouver.ca 

City of Vancouver. FOi 2020-311 . Page ll9S of184l 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Steve, 

"Sangalang, Ellen" <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 
"Jackson, Steve" <Steve.Jackson@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malc6lm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
5/25/2020 4:29:06 PM 
RE: CDOC Steering Committee + WEBEX 

In that case then, it will be you and Dave (plus either Ian or Doug) attending CDOC. I will delete from Malcolm's 
calendar. 
Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Wilton, Shauna 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 3:58 PM 
To: Jackson, Steve; Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc: Bromley, Malcolm; Hutch, Dave 
Subject: RE: CDOC Steering Committee + WEBEX 

I~ trying to squeeze one more furlough in before I likely give those babies up. There appears to be no day of the week 

I~ not required for some meeting ft 

From: Jackson, Steve 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 3:33 PM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc: Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna; Hutch, Dave 
Subject: RE: CDOC Steering Committee + WEBEX 

While I know Malcolm would love to spend his second last day on CDOC K, we can likely go without him;) 

Ultimately Dave is in the best position to steer conversation as necessary for Park Board factors, and lrij always be there 
to stay on top of the financial impacts. 

Going forward it would be great to start to get Shauna involved K, but given all that is going on, I know capacity is 
limited, so I think we can do without for now. 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 

"Chin, Daisy" <daisy.chin@vancouver.ca> 
"Gandha, Amit" <Amit.Gandha@vancouver.ca> 
5/25/2020 10:23:57 AM 
Fwd: [EXT] guidance for opening playground equipment in BC 

Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager - Vancouver Park Board 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Nicol, Anne-Marie [BCCDC]" 
Date: May 25, 2020 at 10:21 :13 AM PDT 
To: "Bromley, Malcolm" 
Subject: [EXT] guidance for opening playground equipment in BC 

lDity of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

Hello Malcolm, 

I am working with the BCCDC on the guidance for parents on how to visit playgrounds with play 
equipment. I saw that you have people working on this topic and wanted to reach out so that we ensure 
that we are all providing the same guidance. 

regards 

anne-marie nicol 

Aline-Marie Nicol MES, PhD 
Environmental Health Knowledge Translation Scientist 

National Collaborating Centre for Environmental Health 
200 - 601 W. Broadway, Vancouver, BC VSZ 4C2 

Dir: 604 829 2542 
Anne-Marie.Nicol@bccdc.ca 

Website [ncceh.ca] I Twitter [twitter.com] I Linkedln [linkedin.com] I Facebook [face book.com] I YouTube [youtube.com] 

Join our mailing list [ncceh.ca] 



From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 

11Bromley1 Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
"Chan, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca> 
5/25/2020 10;13:04 AM 

Subject: Fwd:.*for GM Review* FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board 
Briefing Memo 

Attachments: PB - GMO - FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Brie .... pdf 
ATT00001.htm 

Over to you Shauna 

: Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager 
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

Begin. forwarded message: 

From: "Chan, Cheryl" 
Date: May 25, 2020 at 10:09:57 AM PDT 

. To: "Bromley, Malcolm" 
, Subject: FW: *for GM Review* FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing 
· Memo 

□ 
Hi there, 

Just bringing this to the t op of your in box. :) 

Thanl<s, 
c. 

Cheryl Chan 
Office of the General Manager 
Vancouve r Park Board 

' t: 604.257.8451 m:S-~5(1) (1) 
. e ; Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca 

From: Chan, Cheryl 
· Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 5:03 PM 
· To: Bromley1 M alcolm 

Subject: *for GM Review* Fortis BC Gas Main Replacement at Rlverfront Park- Board Briefing Memo 

Hi there, 

Please let me know if the attached briefing memo re: an upcoming gas main replacement project is good to go (t ext 
pasted below). 

Thanks, 
c. 
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Cheryl Chan I she, her, hers. 
Manager, Executive Office & Board Relations 
Office of the General Mahager 
Vancouver Park Board 

2099 Beach Avenue 

Vancouver, BC V6G 124 
· t: 604.257.8451 m:S 15(1)\f) 

e: Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca 

I respectfully acknowledge that! live, work and play In the traditional territories of the x"m;3iJkwayam (Musqueam), skwxwu7mesh {Squomlsh), and 
se/ilwitulh {Tsleil-Waututh) Coast Salish peoples. 

Dear Commissioners, 

The purpose of this memo Is to inform you about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas main near Riverfront Park 
on East Kent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this critica l transmission line in the event of an 
earthquake. The work will be completed in phases and will involve excavation, new pipe installation, and land 
restoration. The project is expected to start in July 2020 and targeted for completion by end of December 2020. 

The City of Vancouver Englneering Utilities Management Branch has been working closely with staff to minimize the 
impact of this project on both park land and park users. However, the project will require the closure of the pedestrian 
and cycllng path l inking Riverfront and Gladstone parks during construction from July to October 2020. A comprehensive 
traffic management plan will be implemented during this period to provide safe detour routes for both pedestrians and 
cyclists (see Appendix A for site detour plan). A temporary driveway will also be constructed at the east end of (ast Kent 
Avenue and on park land to allow access to the shipping faci lity during the project. Park users and adjacent residents wil l 
be informed of construction activities, timing, and detours t hrough locally posted information signage, mail-outs, and a 
project webpage. 

Some of the construction activities will result in temporary removal of lighting and other park features, as well as 
removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the Urban Forestry team and a plan for re planting 
is being developed for the project area. All other areas within the park and streets will be restored to the satisfaction of 
the Park Development group prior to completion of the project. 

Regards, 

Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager• Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
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VANCOUVER 
BOARD OF 
PARKS AND 
Rl::CREATION 

MEMO TO 

FROM 

May 22, 2020 

Park Board Commissioners 

Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing Memo 

Dear Commissioners, 

The purpose of this memo is to inform you about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas 
main near Riverfront Park on East Kent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this 
critical transmission line in the event of an earthquake. The work will be completed in phases 
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
project will require the closure of the pedestrian and. cycling . path lihking Riverfront arid 
Gladstone parks during construction from July to October 2020. A comprehensive traffrc 
management plan will be implemented during this period to provide safe detour routes for both 
pedestrians and cycllsts (see Appendix A for site detour plan). A temporary driveway will also 
be constructed at the east end of East Kent Avenue and on park land to allow access to the 
shipping facility during the project. Park users and adjacent residents will be informed of 
construction activities, timing, and detours through locally posted information slgnage, mail-outs, 
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

~ -
General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

/sm/an/ts/clc 

Copy to: PB Senfor Leadership Team 
PB Park Development 
PB Communications 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vahcou\ier, BC • V6G 'l Z4 
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

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. • Vancouver, BC• V6G 1Z4 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vancouverparks.ca • vancouver.ca/vanconnect 



From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

"Demers, Dave" <Dave.Demers@vanoouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 

"Chan, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca> 

5/25/2020 7:23:29 PM 

notes on recent memo about Alcohol Consumption at Parks and Beaches pilot 

First, I would like to thank you for the memo that was circulated just before tonight's meeting about our progress in 
regards to pilot project for alcohol in parks and on beaches. 

I think it must be pretty clear now that this is a topic that I am particularly focused on and that I sincerely would like to 
see dealt with in time for Summer. It is ambitious, I know, but the attention this idea is now receiving adds a lot of 
pressure on Commissioners like myself. 

Despite the aforementioned memo, I nonetheless decided to hand in a notice of motion tonight, as a back-up plan in 
case the origina l pilot cannot be activated on time for the Summer. The memo didn't speculate on dates to take us to 
pilot activation so I would like to better understand our overall commitment to making this happen in time for the 
Summer. With the interest showed at both the Council and Provincial levels, I am convinced this can be moved to 
activation promptly. 

~ooking forward to your comments on this (or l's be happy to call in to discuss, if easier?). 

Thanks 

Dave Demers 
Vice-Chair, Vancouver Park Board 
604.348.6784 
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From: 
To: 

"Guerette, Jeannine" <Jeannine.Guerette@vancouver.ca> 
"Tait, Godfrey" <Godfrey.Tait@vancouver.ca> 
"Krumins, Ryan" <Ryan.Krumins@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
"Ulmer, Christine" <Christine.Ulmer@vancouver.ca> 
"Wojnarski, Daria" <Daria.Wojnarski@vancouver.ca> 
"Townsend, Chad" <Chad.Townsend@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Stewart, Ian" <ian.stewart2@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/25/2020 4:41 :29 PM 
Subject: RE: This is a pretty cute story about the Heron Cam on CBC 

I was inspired by this and tried this with Ben this afternoon (who is also living in France at the moment, ironically). It's 
way harder then it seems! I think the camera is delayed, and it's hard to know exactly where to stand. Also, every minute 
someone new takes control of the camera. All this to say, props to Beverley and John for their commitment to love, and 
this medium! 

But yes, Ben couldn't spot me, but he recognized Ryan right away. Not really sure what to make of that ... haha. 

From: Tait, Godfrey 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:37 PM . 
To: Krumins, Ryan; Wilton, Shauna; Ulmer, Christine; Guerette, Jeannine; Wojnarski, Daria; Townsend, Chad; Bromley, 
Malcolm; Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: This is a pretty cute story about the Heron Cam on CBC 

Truly heart w9rming. lrIDI have to share this with Margo who is right also separated from Paul due to COVID. 

From: Krumins, Ryan 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:32 PM 
To: Wilton, Shauna; Ulmer, Christine; Guerette, Jeannine; Wojnarski, Daria; Tait, Godfrey; Townsend, Chad; Bromley, Malcolm; 
Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: This is a pretty cute story about the Heron Cam on CBC 

Love it! Will share on social. 

Ryan Krumins I Social Media Strategist 
My pronoun is: he/him/his 

Vancouver Park Board I 2099 Beach Avenue 
t. 604.257.85111 c. 604.992.5646 
ryan. krumins@vancouver.ca 

to live and work on the unceded, ancestral territories of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations 

From: Wilton, Shauna 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:15 PM 
To: Ulmer, Christine; Krumins, Ryan; Guerette, Jeannine; Wojnarski, Daria; Tait, Godfrey; Townsend, Chad; Bromley, Malcolm; 
Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: This is a pretty cute story about the Heron Cam on CBC 

The feel good story of the day111Thanks for sharing! 



From: Ulmer, Christine 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 12:10 PM 
To: Krumins, Ryan; Guerette, Jeannine; Wojnarski, Daria; Tait, Godfrey; ,ownsend, Chad; Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna; 
Stewart, Ian 
Subject: Tills Is a pretty cute story about the Heron Cam on CBC 

https:/ /www.cbc.cc1/life/hellospring/this-long-dist ance-couple-is-using-stanley-park-s-live-heron-cam-to-stay-connected­
l.SS77234 

C 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Chan, Cheryl" <CheryLChan@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malco[m.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

5/22/2020 5:03:09 PM 
Subject: ""for GM R.eview* FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing 

Memo 

Attachments: PB - GMO - FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Brie .... pdf 

Hi there, 

Please let me know if t he attached briefing memo re: an upcoming gas main replacement project is good to go (text 
pasted below) . ' 

Thanks, 
C. 

Cheryl Chan I she, her, hers 
Manager, Executive Office & Board 'RelatTons 
Office of the General Manager 
Vancouver Park Board 

2099 Beach Avenue 

Vancouver, BC V6G 124 
t : 604.257.8451111:S 15( 1 )0) 
e; Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca 

I respectfully acknowledge that I live, work and play in t'he traditional territories of the x"ma{)kwiJyiJrn (Musqueam), skwxwi17mesh (Squarnl:Sh), anil 

se/1/witulh (Ts/ei/-Woututh) Coast Salish peoples. 

Dear Commissioners, 

· The purpose of this memo is to inform you about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas main near 
Riverfront Park on East Kent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this critical transmission line in 
the event of an earthquake. The work will be completed in phases and will involve excavation, new pipe 
Installation, and land restoration. The project is expected to start in July 2020 and targeted for completion by 
end of December 2020. 

The City of Vancouver Engineering Utilities Management Branch has been working closely with staff to 
minimize the impact of this project on both park land and park users. However, the project will require the · 
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

Some of the construction activities w ill result in temporary removal of lighting and other park features, as well 
as removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the Urban Forestry team and a plan 

· for replanting is being developed for the project area . All other areas within the park and streets will be restored 
· to tt,e satisfaction of the Park Development group prior to completio.n of the project. 

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

MEMO TO Park Board Commissioners 

FROM Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

May 22, 2020 

SUBJECT - FortisBC Gas Main Replacement at Riverfront Park - Board Briefing Memo 

Dear Commissioners, 

The purpose of this memo is to inform you -about the upcoming replacement of a FortisBC gas­
main near Riverfront Park on East l<ent Avenue. The objective of the project is to protect this 
critical transmission line in the event of an earthquake. The work will be completed in phases 
and wlll Involve excavation, new pipe installation, a·nd land restoration. The project is expected 
to start in July 2020 and targeted for completlon by end of December 2020. 

The C.ity of Vancouver Engineering Utilities Management Branch has been working closely with 
staff to minimize the impact of this project on both park land and park users. However, the 
project will require the closure of the pedestrian and cycling path l[nking Riverfront and 
Gladstone parks during construction from July to October 2020. A comprehensive traffic 
management plan will be implemented during this per'iod to provide safe detour routes for both 
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

Some of the construction activities Will result in temporary removal of lighting and other park 
features, as well as removal of a number of trees. Impacted trees have been reviewed by the 
Urban Forestry team and a plan for replanting is being developed for the project area, All other 
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

/sm/an/is/clc 

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
RE CREATION 

APPENDIX A 

Pedestrian and Cyclist Detour Plan (In effect July to October 2020) 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation • 2099 Beach Ave. •. Vancouver, BC • V6G 124 
3-1-1 or 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) • vanoouverparks.ca • vancouver.ca/vanconnect 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Malcolm: 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm .Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

5/28/2020 10:20:08 AM 

Planning and reconciliation issues 

· As requested here are the key points for your discussion wlth GM of Planning, Urban Design and Sustainability. Vetted 
with Rena so that I have the language correct. Happy to respond to any questions or if you need anything else. 

Thank you 
Doug 

D There is insufficient cultural competency within PUDS planning staff on indigenous matters, based on what PB staff 
have seen in meetings on Heather Lands and Jericho Lat,ds projects. · 

□ This generally puts these major projects at r.isk, by potentially alienating MST representatives and/or members of 
the MST who are involved in the projects. 

□ Example: In an Heather Lands meeting in ea rly May, with cultural liaisons from MST present, planning staff insisted 
oh discussing project acknowledgement of the RCMP/Fa,rmont Building, despite being asked by others in 
meeting to leave it for an offline, internal discussion. This potentially caused harm to those liaisons and to 
indigenous PB staff, due to the buildingrn contentious history and symbolism. 

D We urge PUDS to do the following: 
o improve the cultura l competency of planning staff, most importantly those working on projects with 

indigenous rightsholders/lssues; 
o make cultural competency a core requirement of staff assigned to projects that involve MST or urban 

Indigenous groups; 
o carry through on intentions to hrre indigenous planning staff. 
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From: "lmpey, Patrice" <Patrice. lmpey@vancouver.ca> 
To: "City Leadership Team - DL'' 15(1)(1) ---------

Date: 5/26/2020 2:55:13 PM 

Subject: . Announcement - Robert Bartlett 

Hello City Leadership Team, 

It is with very mi><ed feelings that I let you all know that Robert Bartlett, our Chief Risk Offiter, will be leaving the City to 
take cm the role.of Chief Administration Officer for the District of West Vancouver. While we will miss him as part of 
t he City team, this is a very exciting opportunity for Robert and we wish him all the best in his new position. 

Robert joined the City 7 years ago as the City's first ever Chief Risk Officer, and led the transformation of our risk 
function. During his tenure the Risk Management team has developed and implemented an Enterprise Risk 
Management framework across the city, ensured all major services have Business Continuity plans in place, created a 
Compliance function to provide guidance and support on all regulatory and other compliance requirements for the city, 
and continued to enhance our insl!rance and claims functions. Robe1t has also played a significant role fn major 
operational programs and in support of our Emergency Operations Center, most recently as part of the COVID-19 EOC 
activation. 

We w1H miss Robert's energy and enthusiasm in taking on the many challenges we faced as a city, and I am certain he 
will continue to lead with enthusiasm in his new role. We are fortunate that he wi ll still be connecting with many of 
you in his new role through the Metro Vancouver structure. 

Robert will be with us for the hext few weeks as we work through a transition plan. Please join me in congratulating 
him on this exciting opportunity. 

Best Regards, 
Patrice 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hi everyone, 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"PB SL T (Senior Leadership Team) - DL" s.1S(1 HI) ------------
5/25/2020 10:23:05 AM 
Approvals 

This week I'm not going to be approving items normally sent to my office. I've transferred that 
responsibility to Shauna in preparation for final handoff to her next week. 

Thanks 

Malcolm Bromley 
General Manager - Vancouver Park Board 
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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 

To: ''All Staff (COV) - DL'' I 1 __________ _. 

Date: 5/22/2020 2:47:24 PM 
Subject: COVID-19 update to staff- May 22 

Dear colleagues, 

Over these past few months, I've heard many stories of your colleagues stepping up, going above and beyond 
what is expected of them, and helping others during these challenging times. I am incredibly grateful to know 

, that we can count on one another and certainly have many of you to thank. I am sure that you do too. 

If you can't quite find the words to thank your colleagues; check out the new staff appreciation e~cards. You can 
copy and paste thee-card of your choice into an email and send it along with a few words of appreciation to your 
helpful coworkers. 

These e-cards are intended to bring something a little bit more light-hearted to those colleag.ues we want to 
thank. I think it's really important to take the time to acknowledge people who have gone the extra mlle, and 
remind them that we are grateful for them. 

Continuing engagement in a new way 

We have completed our Engagement During COVID survey, looking at some of the projects that we anticipate 
rwnning this summer, and how we provide guidance on how to approach engagement. Our intention is to start 
slowly and adjust .as needed, and part of this means assessing and priorit izing t he projects going out this summer. 
The Civic Engagement team has been working closely with project teams to figure out what needs to go out 

. when, and making sure they feel supported. · 

It also means adjusting how we do engagement for the next little while. The health and safety of our staff and 
community members is always top of mind, and for this reason we are asking to team to refrain from in-person 
engagement activities, such as open houses and stakeholder meetings. One of the alternatives available to staff is 
our new digital engagement platform, Shapeyourcity.ca page, and I also encourage staff to think about our 
commun ity members who aren't able to engage online. 

If you are interested in qny engagement activities, remember to first contact the Civic Engagement team. 

Stay informed 

If you have questions, share them with your managers, or email COVID19Questions@vancouver.ca. Staff can also 
use the COVID-19 health and safety phone 11ne at 604-873-7668, Monday to Friday, 9 am - 4:30 pm. New 
information wil l also continue to be shared on the COVID-19 Citywire site and vancouver.ca staff pages for 
anyone not connect ed throwgh VPN. 

Best; 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnstor:i@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of theMusqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil­
Waututh peoples. 
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From: 
To: 

"Chan, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca> 

"PB EL T (Extended Leadership Team) - DL" ------------Date: 5/29/2020 3:43:21 PM 
Subject: iPhone Defaults - Exchange ActiveSync Account 

Hi all, 

With the latest updat es pushed to all CoV/PB mobile devices, I just wanted to remind everyone to check their default 
account set tings t o ensure Exchange ActiveSync is selected as your default for Mail, Calendar, Contacts, Tasks, & 
Reminders (if you have multiple accounts or iCloud enabled on your iPhone) . Also check your default "Messages" 
account too as this sometimes resets to your email address vs. your phone number if you use iMessage. TGIFI 

Thanks, 
c. 

Cheryl Chan I she, her,- hers 
Manager, Executive Office & Board Relations 
Office of t he General Manager 
Vancouver Park Board 

2099 Beach Avenue 

Vancouver, BC V6G 12.---'4= ~ 
t : 604.257 .8451 m: s. 5 f)(f) 

. e: Cheryl.Chan@vancouver.ca 

I respectfully acknowledge that I live, work and play In the traditional territories of the xwma{Jkwayam (Musqueam), skwxwu7mesh (Squomish), and 
se//lwitulh (Ts/ei/-Woutt/th) Coast Salish peoples. 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

''Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver. ca> 

"All Staff (COV) - DL'' 1::ii ------------
5/26/2020 8:42:33 AM 

New Deputy GM of Engineering and Director of Transportation 

Greetings colleagues, 
I am very happy to announce two new appointments in t he Engineering Services department . 
Margaret Wittgens has been appointed into the role of Deputy General Manager, Engineering Services, which she 

has been fulfilling in an acting capacity since fa ll 2019. She brings an emphasis on cross departmental 
collaboration, external partnerships and service to the community to t he tole . Some of her areas of focus will 
include integrated public realm delivery and management, as well as st rategic and long-term initiatives. 
Margaret joined the City in 2016 to take on the role of Director of the Public Space at Street Use dlvision, which 
enables the use and activation of our streets and public spaces, encouraging walking and cycling, enhancing 
community and cult ural expression and supporting economic vitality - from transforming road spaces to plazas1 

enabling public art, filming and special events, patios, food trucks and third party access to our street right of 
way. Prior to joining the City of Vancouver, Margaret worked for Translink for over a decade in a number of 

leadership roles. She has a Masters in Community and Regional Planning from the University of British Columbia 
and Bachelor of Arts and Science1 Political Science from MacMast er University. 

In addi,tion to this, I'm happy to announce that Paul Storer started on May 6 as Director of Transportation, filling 
Lon's vacant position there. 

Paul just celebrated his 15-year anniversary fn Engineering where he started as an EIT and has since worked in 
several roles related to transportation and development. Most recently, he was the Manager of the 
Transportation Design Branch_ where he and his _staff were responsible for transportation infrastructure 
improvements Including functional design, public engagement, and implementation support. He's been involved 

with many projects including 10th Avenue Health Precinct Street Improvements, West End Parking Policy, and 
Grandview-Woodland Traffic Calming. And, if Granvllle Bridge Upgrades are approved, he'll have been involved in 
major act ive t ransportation improvements to all three False Creek bridges. 

Paul has a st rong focus on City-building and has spent his career focused on policy and projects which have 
strong benefits for the residents and businesses of Vancouver. As director, Paul hopes to lead the division to 
improve how we collaborate both Internally and externally, and to advance how we address equity fn 
transportation across the city. For the last two years, Paul has also been the staff l iaison to t he Persons with 

Disabilities Advisory Committee, where he has helped resolve disability ~ssues, including developing t he scope for 
a ci ty-wide accessibility strategy. 

Karim Hirj[ will continue t o act as Director, Public Space and Street Use and l<ati Tamashiro will be acting as 
Branch Manager of Transportation Design, both until the positions can be per'manently fi lled. 

Please join me in welcoming Margaret and Paul to their new mies in Engineering Services. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the Cfty Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.Johnston@vancouver,ca 
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Pronouns: he, him, his 
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~ CITY OF 

VANCCJUVt:R 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it' is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Ts/eil­
Waututh peoples. 
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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
To: "All Staff (COV) - DL" 5_ 1_, ______ __ 

Date: 5/29/2020 3:13:02 PM 

Subject: Weekly Update to Staff - May 29, 2020 

Dear colleagues, 

Today is an important day in the City of Vancouver. Mayor Kennedy Stewart has proclaimed May 29 as a Day of 

Action Against Racism - a significant day for us all to reflect on how we can take a stand against racism and hate1 

while also recognizing t hat racism has long been part of Vancouver's history and we need to learn from mistakes 

of the past. Watch a short video of staff acknowledging this important day. 

I am sure that many of you have heard of the increase in anti-Asian racist and xenophobic incidents since the 

COVID-19 pandemic started. I want to reiterate that these incidents are completely unacceptable. Hate and 

racism is not tolerated here. Everyone is entitled to feel safe and welcome in Vancouver, and it's important that 

we voice our support for victims of hate cdmes. 

The City takes these incidents very seriously. Our Equity and Inclusion team within the EOC is working hard t o 

support groups that have been historically discriminated against and marginalized through community resilience; 

lowering barr1ers to access timely, critical information; and ensuring historically underrepresented groups 

disproportionately impacted by the pandemic are part of emergency response. 

If you a~re eager to voice your stance agalnst racism in Vancouver, please feel free to post the available social 

media graphics to your account. And if you have been-a victim of, or a witness to, a hate crime, I encourage you 

to report It to police. 

COVID-19 Safety Plan 
As an organization, our priority continues to be everyone's health and safety. We have created a COVI0-19 Safety 

Plan that outlines essential safety protocols to ensure the health and safety of.staff and citizens as we maintain, 

expand and/or restart some operations during the COVID-19 pandemic. It is a living document that will evolve as 

we move forward, and is based on direction and advice from t he Provincial Health Officer, the provincial 

government and WorkSafeBC, This core safety plan w ill be supplemented by operation-specific addendums 

where additional measures are required to support our diverse operations. 
I 

Collectively, we are -all responsible for workplace safety. I'd like to encourage everyone to speak up if you see 

something unsafe, and to not take shortcuts. Now more than ever, it is essential that we look out for each other 

and renew our ongoing commitment to safety, both physical and psychological. 

Restart Smart Vancouver 

As I've shared before, we are taking a careful, phased approach to opening some facilities and restarting some 

City services safely. Our program and timing are allgned with the Government of B.c.'s Restart Plan and considers 

public healt h direction. 

As we look to the future wit.h cautious optimism, we have developed an approach and framework with three 

distinct areas of focus for the City: 

• Recovery - supporting Vancouver's economic and community recovery from the COVID-19 crisis. 

• Restari - implement ing a phased approach to resuming services in nine key areas of operations: libraries; 

parks and recreation; theatres; non~market housing and social operations; parking; Council operatio11s; City 

Hall and other offices; service counters, and City tenants. We'll be sharing more details on this as 

reopeni ng plans are approved. 
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• Rebuild - fast-tracking changes to deliver services faster and more efficiently as we adapt t o "the new 

normal." 

Learn more about our #RestartSmart Vancouver plan. 

Frontline cheer 
We continue to have submissions to our share your stories page on Citywire, and most recently we heard from 

local musician Boomdaddy thanking City staff. It's a feel-good song that helps us keep spirits lifted. 

Stay informed 
If you have questions, share them with your managers, or email COV1D19Questions@vancouver.ca. Staff can also 

use the COVID-19 health and safety phone line at 604-873-7668, Monday to Friday, 9 am - 4:30 pm. New 

in formation will also continue to be shared on the COVID-19 Citywire site and vancouver.ca staff pages for 

anyone not connected through VPN. 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of t he City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873 .7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam1 Squamish, and Tslei/­
Wdututh peoples. 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

"Coupar, John" <John.Coupar@vancouver.ca> 
"Wojnarski, Daria" <Daria.Wojnarski@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
11Ulmer, Christine" <Christine.Ulmer@vancouver.ca> 
"Chris Hay" · 

Date: 
Subject: 

· Attachments: 

Hi Daria 
Great news 
Thank you 

; John C. Coupar 
' Commissioner 

5/25/2020 4:40:25 PM 
Re: Letter from Lieutenant Governor 
image001.jpg 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
. 604.761.0795 

On May 25, 2020, at 4:38 PM, Wojnarski, Daria wrote: 

□ 
Thanks John. I have already communicated with Chris and am hoping to get a photo of-him in the garden t his week for 
our social media channels. 

As you say, it's a wonderful story and we want t9 share lt with Vancouverites. 

From: Coupar, John 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 4:37 PM 

· To: Bromley, Malcolm 
· Cc: Ulmer, Christine; Wojnarski, Daria; Chris Hay 

Subject: Fwd : Letter from Lieutenant Governor 

, HiAll1 

. This ls c1 wonderful story for Park Board and Mr. Hay. 
'. Best regards 
' John 

· John C. Coupar 
Commissioner 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 
• 604.761.0795 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Chris Hay 

· Date: May 25, 2020 at 4:25:07 PM PDT 
· To: .John coupar 
· Subject: Letter from Lieutenant Governor 

City of Vancow er - FOi 2020-311 - Page 2239 of 2843 



Hi John, 

I just received this amazing handwritten letter of congratulations from BC Lieutenant Governor 
. Janet Austin for the recent announcement of my British Columbia Historical Federation Award of 

Recognition for the promotion of the Stanley Park Rock Garden as an historic site. I would never 
have imagined that my many years of promoting the history of the Stanley Park Rock Garden 
would ever achieve such an important honor from the Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia. 
This is a letter that l will alwciys cherish and it will remain now as an important addition to the 

' amazing story of the Stanley Park Rock Garden. Thanks again for all of your years of support that 
that helped me bring back this great historical feature of both Stanley Park and the City of Vancouver. 

Sincerely, 
Chris Hay 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

"Jollnston, Saqhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Scholefield, Melina" <Melina.Scholefield@vancouver.ca> 
''Green Infrastructure lmplementation - DL" s. fS (Ti ------

"Badelt, Brad'' <Brad.Badelt@vancouver.ca> 
"Tycho, Gord" <Gord.Tycho@vancouver.ca> 
"Radziminski, Chris" <Chris.Radziminski@vancouver.ca> 
"Lubiw, Natalka" <Natalka.Lubiw@vancouver.ca> 
"McAuley, Jordan" <Jordan.McAuley@vancouver.ca> 
"Townsend, Chad" <Chad.Townsend@vancouver.ca> 
"Isaac, Katherine" <Katherine.lsaac@vancouver.ca> 
"Beaulieu, Lee" <lee.beaulieu@vancouver.ca> 
"Gram, Yette" <Yette.Gram@vancouver.ca> 
"Yette Ruth" ) 
"Douglas, Tim" <tim.douglas@vancouver.ca> 
"Lang, Lisa" <Usa.Lang@vancouver.ca> 
"Dow, Kari" <Kari.Dow@vancouver.ca> 
"Michelle Pollard" 22 .► -------
"Jesse Neufeld" <J Neufeld@kWl.ca> 
''Uy.esugii David'' <David.Uyesugi@vancouver.ca> 
"Lightfoot, Paul'' <paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca> 
''Zammar, Jimmy" <Jimmy.Zammar@vancouver.ca> 
"Wong, Donny" <donny.wong@vancouver.ca> 
"Laclaire, Lon" <lon. laclaire@vancouver.ca> 
"Wittgens, Margaret" <Margaret.Wittgens@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Hutch, Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 
"Kelley, Gil" <.Gil.Kelley@vancouver.ca> 
"Hrushowy, Neil" <Neil.Hrushowy@vancouver.ca> 
"O'Donnell, Theresa" <Theresa.O'Donnell@vancouver.ca> 
"Haid , Susan" <Susan. Haid@vancouver.ca> 
"Smith, Doug \(Sustainability\)" <doug.smith@vancouver.ca> 
"Ryan, Pat \(CBO\)" <patrick.ryan@vancouver.ca> 

· ''Cheng, Grace" <grace.cheng@vancouver.ca> 
"lmpey, Patrice" <Patrice.lmpey@vancouver.ca> 
"Adcock, Jessie" <Jessie.Adcock@v-ancouver.ca> 
"Storer, Paul" <paul.storer@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/24/2020 7:03:52 PM 

Subject: Re: Rain City Strategy - CSLA National Award of Excellence for Planning and Analysls 

Congrats! 

City of Vancouver 
City Manager 
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
(604)873-7627 
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I \ri600On May 21 , 2020, at 2:45 PM, Scholefield, Melina wrote: 

□ 
Hello Rain City Strategy Working Group and Team members: 

I am very pleased to inform you that last Tuesday, the Canad ian Society of Landscape Architects announced that 
the Rain City Strategy has won the 2020 national Award of Excellence for Planning and Analysis. 

Wonderful recognition for the vision, hard work and contributions of many folks within the organization, 
community, industry and1 of cou rse, our creative and dedicated inter-departmental project team! Thanks too to our 
senior management team for their support and guidance to realize this transforming initiative. For more details, 
please see here. 

We were also notified last week that the Rain City Strategy is a finalist in the natronal 'Waters Next Award' from the 
Canadian Water and Wastewater Association. The winners of this award will be announced on June 11th. 

Thank you all and congrat ulations!! · 

Melina Scholefield, P. Eng. 
Manager, Green Infrastructure Implementat ion 
City of Vancouver - Engineering Services 
Office: 604.296.2972 Mobile: 604-787-0509 
Melina.scholefield@vancouver.ca 
www .va 11couver .ca 
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From: 
To: 

CC: 
Date: 

Subject: 

Dear all 

p.22(1) 

"Dumont, Camil" <Camil.Dumont@vancouver.ca> 
"Stewart, Kennedy" <Kennedy.Stewart@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
5/27/2020 10:01 :58 AM 

Re: Skatep;3rks and bike parks 

I read the st ory in the media today of parents continued frustration that the Vancouver Parks board has not 
opened any faci lities, particularly skate and bike parks, for older children and teens. This despite the fact that 
every other jurisdiction (West Vancouver, Burnaby, Port Coquitlam and more) have opened up outdoor 
recreat1on faci lities for older children and young teens. It's interest ing to see the age group and monetary 
bracket, and funds t o the Parks Board itself, that is associated with golf, tennis and parking lots being open. 

It 's clear this activist Parks Board does not have the best interest of Vancouver citizens in mind, like other metro 
Vancouver areas do, and only prioritize the re own activist agenda while ignoring how all ot her areas have done a 
good job open ing things up for our younger generations and have made all the necessary precautions well. 

At this po int it becomes a tax issue. Since you CANNOT make the argument you are doing it to protect children 
and young people, you are not fulfi lling your sworn and legal duties to the citizens whose tax funds your salaries 
and work. I will simply refuse to pay tax that goes to the Parks Board. A number of parent groups have been 
researching a class action law suit as this Parks Board does not fulf ill it's responsibilities. This includes t he 
uncleaned garbage, needles and feces strewn all over many of our urban parks, 

We are considering a move to an area, like Burnaby, t~at does care about its citizens and take ourselves out of 
the Vancouver tax pool. 

This will be a political issue as well. Ask Niki Sharma how refusing to respect the citizens of this city worl~ed out 
for her politically. 

It was nice to read the West Vancouver director of community relations and communications for West Vancouver 
be act ually forthright and the province of B.C. never ordered playgrounds, skate parks and tennis courts closed 
because of COVID-19. As we move forward and work with the provincial health officer, we know that the 
province is not asking municipalities to close these faci lities. 

It's rea_lly time for the end to a board that cares more about their own activism than the citizens who pay their 
bills. This has to STOP. 

From: s 22( t J 
Sent: May 23, 2020 6:57 PM 
To: Camil.Dumont@vancouver.ca 
Subject: Skateparks and bike parks 

Dear Mr. Dumont 
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I would like to hear from you directly on the logic of having golf courses and tennis courts open and facilities for 
older children and younger teens closed despite even less of a chance of catching or giving Covid 19 than 
golfers and tenn:is players. It is -asinine. 

I would also like to point out that basketball courts are open in Port Coquitlam and frisbee golf in DELTA. There 
is absolutely no rl,yme or reason in how this is situation is changing. So IT IS NOT BASED ON SCIENCE. You 
have purposely delayed opening faci lities for older children and younger teens despite the SCIENTIFICALLY 
proven fact that they are less of a risk than the age groups playing tennis or golf and do no need to be close or 
touch each other in the same way of golf and tennis. 

I would also like to point out that schools will be open (in a limited fash ion) and yo1..1 still have not opened any 
facilities for chifdren or teens at all. 

Pleape answer directly so ,I can share with the many parent groups and media I am in contact with. Your 
response looks hypocritical, amateurish, unscientmc and designed to damage younger generations. This is not 
what Dr Bonnie Henry has asked for when it comes to the health and mental health of or FUTURE generations, 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 
To: 

"Service Desk Communications" <ServiceDesk.Communications@vancouver.ca> 
''Bromley, Malcolm'' 

Date: 5/25/2020 2:48:05 PM 

Subject: Reminder to use Jabber for calls when possible 

Hello, 

With many staff working from home, there nas been a large increase in use of the City's mobility voice plan, with 
some staff going over their maximum limit. Please be mindful that staff who use City-issued mobile phones are 
allotted a maximum of 2S0 minutes per month, as outlined in the City's Mobility Voice plan. 

To help you stay under this limit, we encourage you to use Jabber to-make calls from your computer whenever 
possible. Most staff have Jabber enabled on their computers/laptops. If you do not have Jabber installed, please 
submit a request through the ServiceDesk by email: servicedesk@vancouver.ca or phone: 604-873-7127. 

Here are some other helpful tips: 

□ Do you have audio issue.s while using Jabber? Check your Jabber Audio Settings. Watch the training videos 
on: 

o How to choose speaker and microphone options 
o Setting audio on your laptop or desktop 

□ Do you use a City iPhone to join Webex meetings? Use the Connect using Internet Audio option, Read the 
detailed instructions. 

D Do you have audio issues when Joining a Webex meeting? Check your Webe.x Audio settings. Watch the 
training video 011 how to choose audio options to learn more. If you have a City laptop, you should use 
this instead of remote access from another device , 

For more information: 

See the full list of Webex and Jabber training videos on Citywire. 

Visit Service Now and search for "Webex" or "Jabber" in the search bar. A number of helpful knowledge articles 

will appear. 

Please DO NOT reply to this email as the mailbox is not monitored. If you have any questions or need assistance, 
please call Service Desk at 604-873-7127 or email us at servicedesk@vancouver.ca . 

kind Regards 
Service Desk 
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From: 
To: 

CC: 
Date: 

Subject: 

"Demers, Dave" <Dave.Demers@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 

"Chan, Cheryl'' <Cheryl. Chan@vancouver.ca> 

5/25/2020 7:23:29 PM 
deteriorating situation at Emery Barnes? 

Hello Malcolm, Shauna, 

A colleague of mine <!t Council reached out to express concerns about 'deteriorating conditions' ·at Emery Barnes, as per 
email exert here below. Do we have any update on the situation there? 

I've been fielding a number of calls and concerns about the newly opened low barrier housing In Downtown South (for 
folks presumably moved out of Oppenheimer) qnd a general increase of street disorder, fears of crime and personal 

. safety in the area of Downtown South. 

Many of the concerns are specifically around the situation at Emery Barnes Park. As you know it's an urban park and well 
used by a variety of patrons. However, people are reporting a shift in dynamic lately - open drug use, vfolence,· 
intimidation., taking over of spaces - people fear it may become 'another Oppenheimer Park.' There are a lot of concerns 
around the mis-use and drug use in the playground specifically. The feel police and rangers are ineffectual because there 
are no rules. 

Dave Demers 
Vice-Chair, Vancouver Park Board 
604.348.6784 
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From: "Jackson, Steve" <Steve.Jackson@vancouver.ca> 

To: "PB SL T (Senior Leadership Team) - DL" s 15(1')(1) --------,. 

CC: "Araujo, Sev" <Sev.Araujo@vahcouver,ca> 

Date: 5/24/2020 10:46:32 PM 
Subject: Parking Revenues - unofficial 

Hi Everyone, 

Just a quick note to share "unofficial" parking revenue m~mbers from this fi rs t weekend of opening up- May 22 thru to 
May 24. $191< in revenues generated. Down 65% when compared to prior year is a very good result given Stanley Park is 
still closed and t raditionally makes up half of our parking revenues. 

Location • 

AU 21 Locations 

Steve Jackson, CPA CA I Director I Financial Planning & Analysis 
My pronoun is: he, him · 
Vancouve r Park Board f 2099 Beach Avenue 
t . 604.257.8408 c.~ 15(1)(1) 

I am grateful to live and work on the unce.ded, ancestral territories of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh 
Nations 
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From: "Park Board GM's Office" <pbgmo@vancouver.ca> 
To: s 22(11 

CC: "Media - Radio/TV - CBC Radio, TV" <cbcnewsvancouver@cbc.ca> 
"Media - TV - Global TV" <tips@globaltvbc.com> 
BCAssignment@bellmedia.ca 
tlps@straight.com 
vantips@postmedia.com 
mklssinger@vancourier.com 
"PB Commissioners" <PBComrnissioners@vancouver.ca> 
"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> · 
"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Adcock, Jessie'' <Jessie.Adcock@vancouver.ca> 
''Laclaire, Lon" <lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca> 
"Kelley, Gil" <Gil.Kelley@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/25/2020 6:58:21 PM 
Subject: RE: [EXTJ Skateboarding in Vancouver 

Dear i;.22( I . 
Thank you for contacting the Vancouver Park Board regarding above subject. 

We are aware the skate community is frustrated that our skate parks remain closed as part of the Park 
Board's overall response to the risk of COVID-19. Timing of the re-opening of skate parks is based on 
the cautious and thoughtful cons1deration that the Vancouver Park Board along with the City of 
Vancouver is taking when it comes to opening all our facilities. We are taking a phased approach with 

• opening our sports facilities and the next phase is expected to include skate parks. 

Thank you again and regards, 

Ellen S. 
: Executive Assistant 

Office of the General Manager 
Vancouver Park Board 
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver 

-----Original Message~----
From: s.22( 1 I ---~-----

: Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:30 PM 
To: Mackinnon, Stuart; PB Commissioners; Bromley, Malcolm; Johnston, Sadhu; Mochrie, Paul; Adcock, 
Jessie; LaClaire, Lon; Kelley, Gil 
Cc: Media - Radio/TV - CBC Radio, TV; Media - TV - Global TV; BCAssignment@bellmedia.ca; 
tips@straight.com; vantips@postmedia.com; mkissinger@vancourier.com 
Subject: [EXT] Skateboarding in Vancouver 
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This is an open letter to the City of Vancouver concerning the ongoing closure of the city's skateparks. 
The impetus for this letter is that I recently became aware that the city plans to demolish the obstacles 
that were recently built/installed on Earl Finning Way in East Vancouver. Of course I am not surprised 
that this is happening since I can only assume this was done without permits or permission, but it caught 
my attention when I was told that this was due to complaints from neighbours. Just figured if the 
squeaky wheel gets the grease I am taking it upon myself to be a squeaky wheel. 

It is my understanding that skateparks in other municipalities such as West Vancouver, North 
Vancouver, Burnaby and New Westminster are opening back up so I am wondering why skateparks 
temain closed in Vancouver when other sports facilities are starting to open up again. One of the first 
lessons we learn and teach, as skateboarders and parents of skateboarders, is skate etiquette- stay out 
of each others way so there's should be no question of physical distancing. Unlike tennis or baseball 
where I'm not sure how you'd play without at least touching the same ball, skateboarders never need to 
touch each other's boards. 

It is my opinion that the city of Vancouver would prefer if there were no places for skateboarders to go. 
This opinion is based on several factors that Include the delays and/or cancellation of skatepark facilities . 
in Vancouver's Robson, John Rogers, Sunset Parks and the vacant space under the Cambie street 
bridge as well as previous plans to demolish existing well used facilities in China Creek and Mount 
Pleasant. If I am wrong, which I truly hope I am, know that you are not only affecting skateboarders. If 
the All Aboard Skateboard Festival on Granville Island last year taught us anything it is that Vancouver's 
skateboarding community is large as welll as diverse. And thc:1t ramp wa.s limited to skateboarding. The 
city skateparks are used not only by skateboarders of all ages but also by bikers, rollerbladers , and 
scooters as well. 

Again just my opinlon but I don't believe there's any reason to keep skateparks closed as long as, nke 
city parks and beaches, we follow the same rules set out for other sports facilities. While J'm offering my 
opinion l also don't see why the city doesn't allocate some unused space, -such as the previously 
mentioned area under the south end of the Camble Street bridge that was already being considered, for 
skateboarders to build their own obstacles. Since they are going to do this anyway it seems, why not 
save us all some time, trouble, resources and money and work with them on these projects instead of 
against them? 

~Z2t 1i 
Concerned parent, property owner and taxpayer 
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From: 
To: 

CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Shearer, Doug" <Doug.Shearer@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromtey@vancouver.ca> 
"Chin, Daisy" <daisy.chin@vancouver.ca> 

"Hutchj Dave" <dave.hutch@vancouver.ca> 
"Jackson, Steve" <Steve.Jackson@vancouver.ca> 

"Ulmer, Christine" <Christine.Ulmer@vancouver.ca> 

"Wilton, Shauna" <Shauna.Wilton@vancouver.ca> 
"Sangalang, Ellen" <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 

"Birtch, Kelsey" <Kelsey.Birtch@vancouver.ca> 

5/26/2020 3:40: n PM 

YMCA Langara mtg tomorrow 

2020-05-26_DRAFT_Confidential_Briefing on YMCA.pdf 

Hello PB SLT members: 

Attached find briefing note for tomorrow's meeting with Finance GM at 4pm. Please let me know if you need any more 
information. 

Doug Shearer I Manager, Planning, Policy & Environment 
Vancouver Park Board I 2099 Beach Avenue 
C. ( ) 1 I t. 604.257.8404 
I acknowledge that I Jive and work on the unceded, ancestral territories of t he Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleff-Waututh Nations. 
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DRAFT / CONFIDENTIAL 
YMCA: Letter frqm Roy Funk / Deletion of Expanded Aquatics 
VPB: Dave Hutch, Doug Shearer, Jordan McAuley 
COV: Kirsten Robinson (POS), Mateja Sea_ton (PDS) 
JM I OS Re.v1 2020-05-26 

Purpose of Briefing 
.13(1), s.17(1} 

Background s.13(1), s.17(1) _______________________ _ 

Impact of Eliminating Expanded Aquatics (Based on YMCA's numbers) 
s 13(1) s. 1711 1 ------

Financial Considerations 
s.13( . i s.17(11 ---------------------=-

DRAFT/ CONFIDENTIAL p. 1 
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Staff Recommendatio=n._.___....,...; ........ __________ _...;,;___...,.... ____ ....,.... ___ _,,_ 
s .13(1), s.17('f] 

DRAFT / CONFIDENTIAL p. 2 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-311 - Page 2208 of 284l 



City of Van ouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 251 of 2811City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-311 - Page 1244 of 1343

From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Heather Owen" <howen@leger360.com> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

5/26/2020 7:53:24 AM 
[EXT] COVID-19: masks, a second wave, and travel and tourism □ 
Leger-National-weekly-pandemic-tracker-May-25-2020.pdf 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

Good morning Malcolm 

Happy to send you the results to our latest public COVID survey (imagine ... this is version 10). 
This week we asked a few fun questions digging into the conspiracy theories/fake news stories that have percolated 
around the pandemic. The results were surprising/interesting- esp. when you look between regions as well as in 
comparisons to our friends to the South. This poll also digs a little deeper into Canadians views toward wearing a 
protective face covering. 
As always, I am happy to help in anyway. Just reach out. 
Heather 
Here are a few highlights: 

• We asked whether governments were deliberately withholding information about the pandemic. 50% of Canadians 
said YES. In PQ this number was 60%. In the US this number was 65% of the population. This is somewhat 
surprising given satisfaction levels with government have been and remain generally high in relation to the 
pandemic (see points below). 

• Two conspiracy theories were agreed with by over a third of Canadians: Covid-19 was created in a lab (37% agree) 
and Covid-19 was created by the Chinese Govt. {34% agree). 19% of Canadians agree the number of deaths due to 
covid-19 has been exaggerated. See slide 7 in the full report for the full list of conspiracy theories tested as well as 
how strongly Americans agree with some of the theories. 

• Usage of protective face coverings is mixed among Canadians. 45% say they are wearing a mask while out in 
public. Higher in QC and ON (~so%) and lower in MB/SK and AB (32%) 

• Main reasons for not wearing a mask: 
o I am not sick (16% of responses) 
o Its uncomfortable (15%) 
o I don't trust the directive (14%) 
o I can't find/get a mask (13%) 

• A slim majority of Canadians (51%) support protective face coverings being mandatory-highest in QC (59%) and 
ON (57%) . 

• In terms of lifting protective measures: 56% of Canadians trust their provincial government most; followed by the 
Federal government (30%) 

• The pace of lifting social distance orders may be reaching the point where the public is starting to become 
uncomfortable. 53% of Canadians feel the current pace in their province should be maintained (down 7 points 
from last week. 34% say it should slow down (up 7 points from last week). The 13% who say the pace should be 
accelerated is unchanged this week. 

o The view things should slow down is highest in ON {39%) 
• 51% of Canadians say they find it stressful (very or somewhat) to be out of the house - unchanged from last week 
• New question this week asked Canadians how they felt their financial situation was compared to others. 9% said 

they thought they were worse off compared to other Canadian families; 31% felt they were about the same and 
53% said they felt they were better off. Perhaps a good omen for economic recovery down the road. 

• 51% said they were personally afraid of getting the virus- down two points from last week. 28% of Canadians feel 
the worst is behind us (up 2 pts) while 33% feel the worst is still to come (down 2 points) 

• Overall, satisfaction with governments' response to the pandemic remains strong: Federal satisfaction (74% down 
3pts from last week); Provincial satisfaction (78% down 2 pts). Satisfaction with Municipal government up a point 
this week (68%). 

• Regionally, satisfaction is starting to level out and cluster together. ON; BC and PQ near the top at 79%-80%. MB 
and SK in the middle at 70%-74% and AB at 67%. Biggest satisfaction gains this week were in AB and BC, each up 5 
points. ON had the biggest drop at 6 points this week from last. 
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• The Liberals continue to lead in our Federal ballot question with 41% of decided voters. CPC is at 27% and the NOP 
15% and the Green at 6%. 

htt ps:/ /lege r360. com/w p-co nte nt/ up I oad s/2020/05/Lege r-Natio n a I-weekly-pa nd em ic-tra eke r-M ay-
25-2020. pdf [leger360.com] 

er 
[leger360.com] 

Hello, 

As part of our goal to provide you with helpful information throughout these difficult times, we're 

sharing the results of our most recent survey on COVID-19 (the coronavirus), conducted in 

partnership with the Association for Canadian Studies (ACS) and published in The Canadian Press. 

[leger360.com] 
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Our May 26, 2020 edition also reveals that ... 

., Canadians are equally split on whether governments are telling the whole truth about 

COVID-19 (50%) or deliberately withholding information (50%) . 

., 86% of Canadians are concerned about a second wave of COVID-19 in the fall. 

" 34% of Canadians think their provincial government should slow down the pace at which it 

is relaxing social distancing/self-isolation measures, up 7% from last week. 

[leger360.com] 
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Since the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, the tourism industry has been effectively shut down, 

resulting in a deep and direct hit to airlines, hotels, tour operators, restaurants, and many other 

tourism-related businesses. 

We recently conducted a survey focused on travel and tourism among over 1,500 Canadians to 

understand: 

• How their 2020 travel plans were impacted by COVID-19; 

• Whether they are inclined to stay closer to home when travelling given COVID-19; 

• How comfortable they are with different modes of transportation; 

• The types of accommodation that will be included in potential travellers' competitive sets. 

Discover the study highlights and get access to the full results by clicking the button below. 

Leger is the largest Canadian-owned, market research and analytics company with more than 600 employees in 

eight Canadian and US offices. Leger has been working with prestigious clients since 1986. 

leger360.com [leger360.com] 

Montreal I Quebec City I Toronto I Winnipeg I Calgary I Edmonton I Vancouver I Philadelphia 

f 
[face book.com] 

[leger360.com] 

in 

[linked in.com] 

@ 

[instagram.com] 

[twitter.com] 
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You are receiving this email because you are part of our privileged list. 

Our mailing address Is: 

Leger 

507 Plac.e D'Armes 

Montreal, Quebec H2Y 2W8 
Canada 

You can unsubscribe [leger360.us17.list-manage.com] from th1s list. 
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Report 

WEEKLY PANDEMIC 
TRACKER 

PRESENTED BY 

er 

AC. S • A EC 
Association for Canadian Studies • Association d'etudes canadiennes 

May 25th, 2020 

Leger 



METHODOLOGY ACS•AEC 
.o.ssooa\1011 !or Canadian SIU<lies • ~ocia:ion d'etuaes eanadiennes 

I Web survey using computer-assisted Web interviewing (CAWI) technology. 

;::: From May 22nd to May 25t h 
1 2020 

l&I 1,510 Canadians and 1,005 Americans, 18 years of age or older, randomly recruited from LEO's online panel. 

Leger 

Using data from the 2016 Census, results were weighted according to gender, age, mother tongue, region, 
educ'ation level and presence of children in the household · in order to ensure a representative sample of the 
population . 

No margin of error can be associated with a non-probability sample (Web panel in this case). However for 
comparative purposes, a probability sample of 1,510 respondents would have a margin of error of ±2.52%, 19 times 
out of 20, while a probability sample of 1,005 would have a margin of error of ±3.1%, 19 times out of 20. 

The research results presented here are in full compliance with the CRIC Public Opinion Research Standards and 
Disclosure Requirements. 
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ACS•AEC 
Leger 

Associa:kin for C~ adian s,.,.,dh?s- ~ Association (l'E!\udes c;:,1nat;:11enn.~s 

METHODOLOGY 

The numbers presented have been rounded up. However, the numbers before rounding were used to ca lcu late the 
sums presented and might therefore not correspond to the manual addition of these numbers. 

In this report, data in bold red characters indicate a significantly lower proportion than that of other respondents. 
Conversely, data in bold green characters indicate a significantly higher proportion that that of other respondents. 

A more detailed methodology is presented in the appendix. 

If you have questions about the data presented in this report, please contact Christian Bourque, Associate and 
Executive Vice-Present at the following e-mail address: cbourque@leger360.com or Jack Jedwab, President & CEO 
of the Association for Canadian Studies: jack.jedwab@acs-aec.ca 
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INFORMATION SHARED BY GOVERNMENTS ACS •A EC 
Leger 

Associ-aticn for Canadian Studle.s • Association !1'8tt.-des canadienne& 

CTC88. Do you believe that governments are telling you the whole truth about COVID-19 or are they delibe rately withholding information? 
Base: All respondent s (n=l,510) 

Telling the whole truth 

Deliberately withholding information 

■111111111111 
Weighted n=liii••--- ----►i=ilmiiiG 

Unweightedn=liii•■------------
Telling the whole truth 54% 40% 55% 49% 46% 53% 50% 43% 56% 51% 50% 46% 

Deliberately withholding information 46% 60% 45% 51% 54% 47% 50% 57% 44% 49% 50% 54% 
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INFORMATION SHARED BY GOVERNMENTS 
(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC88. Do you believe that governments are telling you the whole truth about COVID-19 or are they deliberately withholding information? 
Base: All respondents 

• 
. ' . . 

' ,, 

TOTAL CANADA TOT~LUSA .Gap 

Weighted n = 1,510 1,005 

Unweighted n = 1,510 1,005 

Telling the who le truth 50% 35% 15 

Deliberately withholding information 50% 65% 15 
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CONSPIRACY THEORIES ABOUT COVID-19 

CTC89. Do you agree or disagree w ith each of the following statements? 

Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

COVID-19 was created in a laborat ory 

COVID-19 was created by t he Chinese Government 

The number of deaths related to COVID-19 is exaggerated 

COVID-19 is like a normal flu 

There is a cure for COVID-19, but there are people who prevent it 
from being used 

COVID-19 was created to make the vaccine mandatory 

There is a link between the spread of COVID-19 and t he 5G network 

Bi ll Gates has a responsibllity for the spread of COVID-19 

COVID-19 was created to int erfere with the re-election of Donald 
Trump 

COVI D-19 never existed 

12% 

10% 

7% 

■ %Agree presented 

37% 

34% 

19% 

16% 

16% 

16% 

15% 

53% of Canadians agree with one or the other of the alternative theories tested 
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CONSPIRACY THEORIES ABOUT COVID-19'- DETAILS 

CTC89. Do you agree or disagree with each of the following statements? 

Base: All respondents (n=t,510) 

Bill Gates has a responsibility for the spread of 
COVID-19 

COVID-19 was created to interfere with the re­
election of Donald Trump 

COVID-19 never existed 

8% 8% 12% 

6% 9% 

ACS•AEC 
Association for Canadian Stvdies - AssociatiO!l O'.ewdes ca~iennes 

25% 

21% 

17% 

i7% 

15% 

17% 

8% 

18% 

18% 

17% 

18% 

14% 

11% 

8% 

21% 

20% 

18% 

16% 

15% 

14% 

10% 

20% 8% 

21% 8% 

18% 12% 

19% 12% 

14% 9% 

12% 6% 

9% 4% 

Leger 

15% 

15% 

15% 

17% 

13% 

10% 

8% 

14% 

14% 

13% 

12% 

9% 

8% 

6% 

20% 

19% 

20% 

18% 

16% 

13% 

7% 
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CONSPIRACY THEORIES ABOUT COVID-19 
(CANADA VS UNITED STATES} 

CTC89. Do you agree or disagree with each of the following statements? 

Base: All respondents 

, ' ' 

TOTAL CANADA' 
!;'- " 

COVID-19 was created in a laboratory 

COVID-19 was created by the Chinese Government 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

The number of deaths related to COVID-19 is exaggerated 

COVID-19 is like a normal flu 

There is a cure for COVID-19, but there are people who prevent it from 
being used 

COVID~19 was created to make the vaccine mandatory 

There is a link between the spread of COVID-19 and the SG network 

Bi ll Gates has a responsibility for the spread of COVID-19 

COVID-19 was created to interfere with the re-election of Donald 
Trump 

COVID-19 never existed 

1,510 

1,510 

37% 

34% 

19% 

16% 

16% 

16% 

15% 

12% 

10% 

7% 

, ' 

T9TALUSA , 

1,005 

53% 16 

51% 17 

39% 20 

28% 12 

28% 12 

30% 14 

24% 9 

24% 12 

29% 19 

16% 9 
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Yes 

No 

WEARING A MASK IN PUBLIC 

CTC82. Do you wear a mask when you go out in public? 
Base: All respondents (n=l ,510) 

·No 

.. ' - •:: :, 

ACS•A E C 
Leger 

Associat ion fi;,r Canadian Studies · AssocltttiOfl d'4wdos ~ nadienne,:; 

■111■11111111 
Weighted n =•JiDjiraijiii•ii:i•• lmJf4•i-Miffliii-Mii:Jjl#•l-i£■8 

Unweightedn=IJii•■------------
38% 50% 51% 32% 32% 38% 37% 41% 53% 47% 51% 29% 

62% 48% 48% 68% 64% 60% 59% 58% 4~% 52% 48% 70% 

Don't know / Prefer not to answer - 0% 2% 1%' 4% 1% 3% 1% 0% lo/o 1% 1% 
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WEARING A MASK IN PUBLIC (CANADA VS UNITED STATES} 

CTC82. Do you wear a mask when you go out in public? 

Base: All respondents 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Yes 

No 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

• , l I • 
., 

TOTALC:ANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

45% 

54% 

1% 

• 
' . . . ,' 

·TOTAL USA 
' 

Gap . ', 
J ') 

1,005 

1,005 

78% 33 

20% 34 

2% 1 
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ACTIVITIES CANADIANS WEAR A MASK FOR 

CTC74. Do you wear a mask to do the following? 

Base: All respondents (n=i,510) 

Grocery shopping 

Go to the pharmacy 

Use public transit (buses, subways, tramways, etc.) 

Work in your office/ workplace 
Go fora walk 

% Yes presented 

41% 

37% 

10% 

9% 

9% 

■1111111111111 
Weightedn=••············· 

% Yes presented 

Grocery shopping 
Unweightedn=••············ 

- 33% 46% 48% 30% 30% 34% 34% 38% 49% 43% 47% 27% .48% -7 

Go to the pharmacy 

Use public transit (buses, subways, tramways, etc.) 

Work in your office/ workplace 

Go for a walk 

- 31% 43% 43% 25% 24% 30% 27% 36% 46% 40% 41% 24% 42% -5 

• 10% 10% 10% 13% 8% 8% 15% 11% 6% 14% 9% 4% 16% -6 

- 4% 11% 10% 6% 8% 8% 13% 11% 5% 10% 11% 5% 13% -4 

- 9% 8% 12% 7% 5% 7% 11% 9% 8% 12% 8% 4% .11% -3 
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ACTIVITIES CANADIANS/ AMERICANS WEAR A MASK FOR 
(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC7 4. Do you w ear a mask to do the following? 
Base:AII respondents 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 
% Yes presented 

Grocery shopping 

Go to the pharmacy 

Use public transit (buses, subways, tramways, etc.) 

Work in your office/ workplace 

Go for a walk 

· . TOTAL CANADA', ' 

1,510 

1,510 

37% 

10% 

9% 

9% 

ACS•AEC 
Leger 

Association for Canadian Stv<11es • i\SSocia110n a·etuaes canaaienn~ 

' TOTALUSA. Gap 

1,005 

1,005 

72% 31 

58% 21 

23% 13 

27% 18 

33% 24 
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MAIN REASON FOR NOT WEARING A MASK AC S• AEC 
Leger 

..:.Ssocia!ioo for Oanadian Studies • Associaticn d'eu . .tdes canadiG!tmes 

CTC83. What is the main reason you don't wear a mask when you go out in public? 

Base: Respondents who don't wear a mask rn public (n=811) 

1 don't need to wear it because I don't have any symptoms/ I'm not ill 

I find it uncomfortable 

I don't trust this directive 

I can't seem to get a mask 

I always forget to bring it with me when I leave home 

It's inconvenient, it's too much maintenance, too many problems 

I can't afford to buy any 

I'm afraid I'll look ridiculous - 3% 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

4% 

8% 

7% 

16% 

15% 

14% 

13% 

20% 

-····-······· Weighted n =M:JMMMIQIWJJl41N•ej:Mi•J■WJIIMJ.ll#fl•M►Ui#Ji.WJ•ll■ 
Unweighted n =M:J1MM¥M►4flW.J:Jjdl-■:¥MIWIJi•■W+i--WIB~-IW!iJI@• 

I don't need to wear it because I don't have any •·. 14% lS% lS% 19% 19% lO% lG% ll% 14% l1% lG% 12% 
symptoms/ I'm not ill 

I find it uncomfortable - 22% 17% 15% 9% 15% 

I don 't trust this directive Mf&itl 17% 12% 12% 10% 19% 

I can't seem to get a mask MJWII 10% 17% 14% 12% 7% 

I always forget to bring it with me when I leave home 

It's inconvenient, it's too much maintenance, too many 
problems 

I can't afford to buy any 

I'm afraid I'll look ridiculous 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

• 
■1•HIII 

5% 11% 

2% 4% 

0% 3% 

0% 6% 

30% 16% 

10% 12% 5% 

6% 8% 7% 

4% 5% 2% 

3% 4% 0% 

18% 23% 27% 

14% 

17% 

13% 

4% 

14% 

9% 

15% 

9% 

12% 8% 

16% 

16% 

13% 

7% 

4% 

15% 11% 

16% 15% 

11% 11% 

9% 

7% 7% 

16% 

9% 
16% 

10% 

8% 

12% 

19% 

12% 

9% 

5% 

7% 2% 6% 3% 5% 3% 2% 

3% 8% 2% 0% 3% 4% 2% 

~W~eF FEiJ~gg~q::,o~~ of~ 20% 



MAIN REASON FOR NOT WEARING A MASK 
{CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC83. What is the main reasoh you don't wear a mask when you go out in public? 
Base: Respondents who don't wear mask in public 

, ' ' 

·TOTAL CANADA ' 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

I don't need to wear it because I don't have any 
16% 

symptoms/ I'm not ill 

I find it uncomfortable 15% 

I don't trust this directive 14% 

I can't seem to get a mask 13% 

I always forget to bring it with me when I leave home 8% 
It's inconvenient1 it 's too much maintenance, too 

7% 
many problems ... 

I can't afford to buy any 4% 

I'm afraid I'll look ridiculous 3% 

I don't know/ I prefer not to answer 20% 

er 

' ' .. . ,. . ;1 

, ,TOTAL'!,JSA. Gap '': 
; l st. 

19% 3 

19% 4 

26% 12 

6% 7 

3% 5 

8% 1 

1% 3 

2% 1 

15% s 
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MANDATORY MASK WEARlNG 

CTC84. Should the wearing of a protective mask be made mandatory for all Canadians when they are out in Pl.lblic and confined spaces such 
as grocery stores, shopping malls or public tra.nsit? 

Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

Yes 

No 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

No 

■111111111111 
Weighted n =M4ii•iii•€iifilli:nj mli-t•Nli•liiiiiiiitiil4MU Unweightedn=l•ii••------------

38% 59% 57% 41% 38% 43% 46% 46% 58% 51% 53% 45% 

47% 34% 30% 38% 43% 40% 40% 40% 28% 35% 33% 43% 

15% 7% 13% 22% 18% 18% 14% 13% 14% 14% 13% 12% 
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/j 

MANDATORY MASK WEARING (CANA_DA VS UNITED STATES) 6' Associauon to, ! a~~St~es•:s!ion~clru~canadiennes 

Leger 

CTC84. Should the wearing of a protective mask be made mandatory for all Canadians/ all Americans when they are out in pubic and confined spaces 
such as grocery stores, shopping malls or public transit? 
Base: All respondents 

. . 

TOTAL CANADA 

Weighted n = 1,510 

Unweighted n = 1,510 

Yes 51% 

No 35% 

Don' t know/ Prefer not to answer 14% 

1 ··: • i'" 

TOTAL USA, 
' . . . . 

1,005 

1,005 

. 
65% 

27% 

8% 

\ '' \ 

Gap , 
' . 

14 

8 

6 
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OTHERS GETTING WITHIN TWO METERS OF CANADIANS ACS•AEC 
1 l\5$oclaoon for Canadian Studies • Asscciation d'8tudes canadtennes 

Leger 
CTC71. Despite the fact that you are making considerable efforts to respect social distancing, have people outside your family gotten within 
two meters of you over the past week ? 

Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

No 

11111111111111 
Weightedn=•Jii•■-----------■--

Unweightedn=IJii•■-----------■--
Yes i1i4 46% 58% 55% 66% 54% 59% 65% 59% 47% 52% 61% 56% . 5~% J 

No - 52% 40% 43% 28% 40% 36% 29% 37% 52% 45% 37% 41% ··41% I -
Don't know/ Prefer not to answer - 2% 2% 2% 6% 7% 5% 6% 3% 1% 3% 2% 4% . ~3% . I -
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OTHERS GETTING WITHIN TWO METERS OF RESPONDENTS 
{CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC71. Despit e the fact that you are making considerable efforts to respect social dist ancing, have people 01.1t side your family gotten within two meters 
of you over the past week? 
Base: All respondents 

' ( . ' ' 

TOTAL CANADA .'TOTAL USA Gap · .· 

Weighted n = 1,510 1,005 

Unweighted n = 1,510 1,005 

Yes 56% 52% 4 

No 41% 43% 2 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 3% 5% 2 
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CONCERNS ABOUT A SECOND WAVE OF COVID-19 ~~~S...:..!.o~ . .:.- Leger 
CTC85. As the governments start lifting protective measures, how concerned are you about ... 
Base: All respondents (o=l,510) 

45% 

41% 
43% 

36% 

10% 

A second wave of the virus in fall Our capacity to _fight a second wave of COVID-19 (Coronavirus) 

■ Very concerned ■ Somewhat concerned Ill Not very concerned ■ Not concerned at all 

TOTAL 
CANADA •••••••••••• Weighted h = 

Unweighted n = 

A second wave of the virus in fall 

1,510 

1,510 
Mi•i■liii4i4•■--■MW4•iii■ftW4i~ii•i:ilMlll-#ia 
l111•Mii.Piii•illl&ltf◄IM•IM~il4ii:i4i:f:IMM4i4-lm 

Total Concerned 

Tota l Not concerned 

86% 

14% 

80% 

20% 

Our capacity to fight a second wave of COVID-19 (Coronavirus) 

78% 

22% 

Total Concerned 72% 74% 80% 

Total Not concerned 20% 28% 26% 

91% 

9% 

86% 

14% 

90% 

10% 

79% 

21% 

84% 

16% 

77% 

23% 

91% 

9% 

79% 

88% 

12% 

77% 

84% 

16% 

79% 

87% 

13% 

82% 

85% 

15% 

81% 

88% 85% 

12% 15% . 

83% 73% 



CONCERNS ABOUT A SECOND WAVE OF COVID-19 
(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC85. As the governments start lifting protective measures, how concerned are you about ... 

Base: All respondents 

A second wave of the virus in fall 

Tota l Concerned 

Total Not concerned 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

' < ( 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

86% 

14% 

Our Capacity to fight a second wave of COVID-19 (Coronavirus) 

Total Concerned 80% 

20% Total Not concerned 

' 
' ' I 

TOTALUSA 

1,005 

1,005 

81% 

19% 

78% 

22% 

Gap 

5 

5 

2 

2 
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LIFTING OF THE CONFINEMENT/ SOCIAL DISTANCING MEASURES 

CTC78. Who do you trust the most to set the date for the lifting of the confinement / social distancing measures? 

Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

Federal government 30% 

Provincial government 

Your local/ municipal government 13% 

r 

56% 

■1111■■-■l■l■I 
Weightedn=••···········-· 

Unweightedn=••··········· 

Federal government - 20% 25% 38% 41% 25% 25% 36% 30% · 28% 33% 30% 24% ·. 31% -1 

1,513 

Provincial government - 75% 69% 46% 46% 52% 63% 52% 53% 62% 53% 58% 63% . s·S,%: 4-i 

Your local/ municipal government - 5% 6% 17% 13% 23% 12% 12% 17% 10% 14% 11% 13% 14% .. : _;1 
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LIFTING OF THE CONFINEMENT/ SOCIAL DISTANCING MEASURES 

(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC78'. Who do you t rust the most to set the date for the lifting of the confinement/ social distancing measures? 
Base: Al l respondents 

Federal government 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Provincial government/ State government 

Your local / municipal government 

. ' ' 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

30% 

56% 

13% 

-
, I 

, TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

25% 

46% 

29% 

Gap 

5 

10 

16 
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DECONFINEMENT DATE IN CANADA 

CTC79. Do you think the deconfinement date should ... ? 
Base: All respondents (n::1,510) 

Be the same across Canada 

Be different from one province to another but the same 

for the whole prnvince 

Be different from one region to another in the same 
province 

16% 

ACS•AEC 
Asscc,atjon for C3nadian Studies· As:lociatlon d·etudescan2<!(ennes 

36% 

48% 

·Le_ner 
~ 

11111111111111 Weightedn=••············· Unweightedn=••··········· ■ 
Be the same across Canada • 15% 9% 21% 14% 15% 20% . 19% 19% 12% 18% 14% 16% ' 18% '·. -~2 ·. 

Be different from one province to another • ·. , 
but the same for the whole province 

61% 21% 41% 49% 19% 42% 41% 34% 34% 34% 37% 37% · 35% · +r 

Bhe different from one region to another in • 24% 7l% 38% 37% GG% 38% 40% 46% 54% 48% 48% _ 47% 47% . +l . 
t e same province 

'~ i ,... .. 
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DECONFINEMENT DATE IN CANADA/ UNITED STATES 
{CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC79. Do you think the deconfinement date should .. . ? 
Base: All respondents 

' 'TOJ'Al CANADA· 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted h = 

Be t he same across Canada/ The United States 

Be different from one province to another but the same 
for the w hole province/ Stat e 

Be different from one region to another in the same 
province/ State 

1,510 

1,510 

16% 

36% 

48% 

' 

' 

,, 
':·:, .I 

, TOTALµSA ),/ 

Gap _', ;
1 

,,,/ 
I 

1,005 

1,005 

33% 17 

29% 7 

39% 9 
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PACE OF RELAXING PROTECTIVE MEASURES 
{PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT) 

ACS•AEC 
Associauon ror Canadian Sb.l(lles • ,t..ssocia.,ion d'eiudesca~adr.mn~ 

Leger 
CTC64. Do you feel that your provincial government should accelerate, maintain, or slow down the pace at which it is relaxing social distancing/self-

isolation measures to allow a gradual return to normal activities? · 

Base: All responden~ (n=l,510) 

Accelerate the pace 13% 

Maintain the pace 53% 

Slow down the pace 34% 

■1111111111111 Weightedn=••············· Unweightedn=••············· 
Accelerate the pace - 23% 14% 11% 9% 12% 10% 14% 15% 10% 13% 11% 14% 13% 

Mafntain the pace - .62% 51% 50% 58% 56% 60% 51% 52% 56% 55% 53%. 53% 60% -7 

Slow down the pace - 16% 34% 39% 32% 32% 30% 35% 33% 34% 32% 36% 33% 27% +7 
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PACE OF RELAXING PROTECTIVE MEASURES (PROVINCIAL/STATE 
GOVERNMENT), (CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC64. Do you feel that your provincial/state government should accelerate, maintain, or slow down the pace at which it is relaxing social 
distancing/self-isolation measures to allow a gradual return to normal activities? 
Base: All respondents 

Accelerate the pace 

Ma intain the pace 

Slow down the pace 

Weighted n= 

Unweighted n = 

1' 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

13% 

53% 

34% 

TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

23% 10. 

49% 4 

29% 5 
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PACE OF RELAXING PROTECTIVE MEASURES (FEDERAL GOVERNMENT) / A C S • A E C 
, , AssOClalion /or canadian Sludies • Association delUdes<:snadiennes 

Leger 
CTC65. Do you feel that your federal govemment should accelerate, maintain, or slow down the pace at which it is relaxing social distancing/self-isolation 
measures to allow a gradual return to normal activities? Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

Accelerate the pace 

Maintain the pace 

Slow down the pace 

Accelerate the pace 13% 

Maintain the pace 57% 

Slow down the ·pace 29% 

■11111111111111 Weightedn=••············· Unweightedn=••············· 
- 20% 15% 11% 12% 16% 9% 15% 15% 10% 14% 11% 16% 14% -1 

- 54% 59% 54% 59% 59% 62% 53% 58% 60% 57% 59% 56% 62% -5 

- 25% 25% 34% 29% 25% 29% 32% 27% 30% 29% 30% 28% 23% +6 
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~:1~~;AR~~~~~~1~:~~;;vE MEASURES {FEDERAL GOVERNMENT) 1'!!1.:...: .... °,.,,!_~ .. : ........ Leger 
CTC65. Do you feel that your federal government should accelerate, maintain, or slow down the pace at which it is relaxing social distancing/self­
isolation measures to allow a gradual return to normal activities? 
Base: All respondents 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Accelerate the pace 

Maint ain t he pace 

Slow dow n the pace 

. . 

' ' ' 
TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

13% 

57% 

29% 

'" ,. ' ,, 
' . 

TOTAL USA Gap , 

' 

1,005 

1,005 

21% 8 

43% 14 

36% 7 
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LEVEL OF COMFORT WITH ACTIVITIES AFTER PROTECTIVE MEASURES 
ARE LIFTED 

ACS•AEC 
Leger 

Association (0< Camidia(I Stvdies • Associa.tjo,, d'iltu9e.s-cartadf9"0f\~ 

CTC54. Once the governments lift the protective measures put in place to fi_ght COVID-19, which of the following would you be comfortable 
doing ... 

Base; All respondents (n=l,510) 

Attending small outdoor gat herings with friends/family 

Going to farmer1s markets 

Having a Pool party w ith friends/family 

Allowing in-home renovations 

Shopping at the mall 

Going back to your workplace/office 

Dining in restaurants 

Going to schools and daycares 

Flying on an airplane 

Going to the gym or ot her fitness facilities 

Travelling to the United States 

Using public transit (buses, subways, tramways, etc.) 

Attending large gatherings such as sporting events, concerts, or festivals 

Going to bars, lounges, night dubs1 pubs 

23% 

22% 

21% 

19% 

17% 

17% 

16% 

111 % Comfortable presented 

38% 

37% 

47% 

58% 

58% 

57% 

82% 
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~~V:~l~;E~~:E~=~LSWITH ACTIVITIES AFTER PROTECTIVE MEASURES ~~.!w:.!.,~~.,.,..., 
Leger 

CTC54. Once the governments lift the protective measures put in place to fight COVID-19, which of the following would you be comfortable 
doing ... 
Base: All respondents (n=l ,510) 

■■■■11■■■-■l■II■ 
Weightedn=••------■■-----

% Comfortable Presented Unweightedn=••············· 
Attending small outdoor gatherings with 
friends/fam ily 

Going.to farmer's markets 

Having a Pool party with friends/family 

Allowing in-home renovations 

Shopping at the mall 

Going back to your workplace/office 

Dining in restaurants 

Going to schools and daycares 

Flying on an airplane 

Going to the gym or other fitness facilities 

Travelling to the United States 

Using public transit (buses, subways, 
tramways, etc.) 
Attending large gatherings such as sporting 
events, concerts, orfestiva ls 

Goinglo bars, lounges, night clubs, pubs 

• 82% 84% 81% 78% 81% 80% 79% 81% 83% 79% 83% 85% 

- 52% 57% 60% 54% 55% 63% 56% 58% 59% 54% 63% 61% 51% +7 

- 57% 75% 54% 53% 54% 47% 65% 60% 52% 53% 61% 68% 

- 48% 61% 59% 55% · 58% 46% 55% 57% 57% 52% 58% · 66% 60% -3 

IN 47% so% 42% s2% so% 49% 45% 48% 46% 46% 48% 47% 45% +2 

- 38% 42% 33% 39% 45% 35% 50% 48% 20% 36% 38% 42% 40% -2 

- 34% 44% 31% 44% 42% 39% 39% 39% 35% 36% 39% 40% 37% 

• 25% 35% 17% 19% 33% 14% 33% 25% 15% 21% 24% 28% 22% +l: 

• 28% 22% 21% 20% 21% 21% 24% 24% 18% 19% 23% 26% 18% +4 

. • 23% 25% 19% 22% 24% 19% 28% 21% 17% 19% 24% 22% 20% +1 

- 16% 19% 20% 20% 18% 16% 21% 22% 14% 17% 20% 22% 17% +2 

- 15% 17% 16% 13% 20% 20% 20% 18% 14% 19% 17% 15% 19% -2 

- 21% 19% 14% 18% 19% 17% 19% 20% 13% 17% 16% 22% .16% +1 

NIM 11% 1s<(o 13% 1s% 21% 1s% 



LEVEL OF COMFORT WITH ACTIVITIES AFTER PROTECTIVE MEASURES 
ARE LIFTED (CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

ACS•AEC 
Association ror Cana<:lian Studies • Assoc;stion o·e1udes canadienn~ 

CTC54. Once the governments lift the protective measures put in place to fight COVID-19, which of the folloWing would you be comfortable 
doing ... 

Base: All respondents 

% Comfortable presented 

Attending small outdoor gatherings with friends/fam ily 

Going to farmer's markets 

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

Going to t he gym or other fitness facilities 

Travelling to the United States/ To Canad~ 

Using public transit (buses, subways, tramways, etc.) 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Attending large gatherings such as sporting events, concerts, or 
festivals 

Going to bars, lounges, flight clubs, pubs 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

82% 

58% 

58% 

57% 

47% 

38% 

37% 

23% 

22% 

21% 

19% 

17% 

17% 

16% 

. " . 
. TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

59%~ 

46% 

38% 

44% 

33% 

35% 

34% 

20% 

19% 

21% 

32% 

17% 

21% 

18% 

, ', \: ,., /1 

Gap , · . ' .. , 

23 

12 

20 

13 

14 

3 

3 

3 

3 

13 

4 

2 
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MENTAL HEALTH DURING THE CRISIS 

CTC46. Since the beginning of the COVID-19 crisis, how would you rate your mental health? 

Base: AJI respondents (n=l,510) -
Excellent 14% 

Very good 

Good 

Bad 11% 

Very bad . 2% 

25% -

.-----------,· 
Top 2 (Good): 

39% 

45% 

Bottom 3 (Bad): 
58% 

Don't know/ prefer not to answer I 2% 

Total Top 2 (Good) 

Excellent 

Very good 

Total Bottom 3 (Bad) 

Good 

Bad 

Very bad 

-■■■■■■■■■■■11111 
Weighted" =-•t•iiElliii••--►1•ii■ftiii~iii:Ni¥¥1mlllED-

Unweighted n =----■•l◄--■~i•iil:llii:MfitiBmED-
- 39% s1% 35% 37% 37% 35% 26% 37% so% 36% 44% 40% I _4.o_ra_l -~1 

- 22% 20% 12% 12% 1s% 8% s¾ 12% 21% 1s% 1s% 13% ! 1s%. I -1 

- 1s% 31% 23% 2s% 22% 27% 19% 2s% 29% 21% 29% 26% I 26% · 1 ~1 

..- 56% 48% 63% 60% 60% 63% 69% 60% 49% 62% 54% 57% L ss~ J : 
11L!11 48% 39% 46% 43% 45% so% 47% 45% 43% 48% 40% 46% I _43% I ~z 

-- s% 8% 1s% 14% 8% 13% 18% 13% s% 12% 11% 10% I. 13% I -2 

- 3% 2% 2% 3% 6% 0% 4% 2% 1% 2% 3% 1% I .2% . I -
Don' t know/Prefer not to answer - 5% 1% 2% 3% 3% 2% 5% 2% 0% 2% 2% 3% r i~ · ·1 -
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MENTAL HEALTH DURING THE CRISIS (Evolution) 

CTC46. Since the beginning of the COVID-19 crisis, how would you rate your mental health? 

Base: All respondents 

% Total Good (Excellent+ Very good) presented 

100% 

90% 

80% 

70% 

60% 

50% 46% 
42% • 

40% 
.. 40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

Apri l 20th; 2020 May 4th, 2020 May 19th, 2020 

.,._Total Good 

ACS•AEC 
Leger 

As.,ocrcltion for Concidian Stuc!ies ~ AssociatAon d'etude$ caoa-diennes 

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

ASsociation for Canadian SMJies • As..<ocia110n d'erudes canadiennes 

-

Total Top 2 (Good) 

Excellent 

Very good 

Total Bottom 3 (Bad) 

Good 

Bad 

Very bad 

Don't know/Prefer not to answer 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

39% 

14% 

25% 

58% 

45% 

11% 

2% 

2% 

TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

44% 5 

18% 4 

25% 

54% 4 

41% 4 

11% 

2% 

2% 
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STRESS: LEAVING THE HOUSE/ BEING IN PUBLIC 

CTC72. When you have to leave your house and be out in public, to what extent do you find that stressful? 

Base: All respondents (n=l ,510) 

Very stressful - 9% 

Somewhat stressful 

Not very stressful 

Not stressful at all 14% 

Don't know /Prefer not to answer · · 1% 

-

42% 

- Total Stressful: 
51% 

34

% l ___ li_ot_a_l _N_o_t_s_tr_e_s_sf_u_l :____. r 48% 

-■■■■■■■■■■■Ill 
Weight ed n =---------►-f:NM¥f■----

Unweighted n=-••-■•+◄•----1¥1◄----
Total Stressful - 42% 44% 56% 51% 51% 52% 53% 51% 49% 50% 54% 45% .51% J ~ . 

Very stressfu l - 8% 8% 10% · 10% 9% 7% 9% 11% 7% 9% 9% 8% 1.3% I -4 

Somewhat stressful - 34% 36% 46% 41% 42% 46% 44% 41% 42% 41% 45% 38% J 39% I +3 

Total Not Stressful -- 58% 55% 43% 47% 47% 48% 45% 48% 50% 49% 45% 54% 148% j' -
Not very stressful -- 41% 41% 30% 32% 33% 32% 34% 31% 37% 35% 33% 36% j 35% I -1 

Not stressful at all 11111111 17% 14% 13% 16% 15% 16% 11% 17% 14% 15% 12% 18% r 13% I ·+1 

Don't know/Refuse - 0% 1% 1% 2% 1% 0% 2% 1% 1% 1% 1% 0% I 1% j · .-
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STRESS: LEAVING THE HOUSE / BEING IN PUBLIC 
(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

ACS•AEC 
Assoei.ticn ior Canadian Stud~ • AsS-Ociation o·el\Jdes canaoiennes 

CTC72. When you have to leave your house and be out in public, to what extent do you find that stressful? 

Base: All respondents 

Total Stressful 

_Very stressful 

Somewhat stressful 

Total N.ot Stressful 

Not very stressful 

Not stressful at all 

Don't know/Refuse 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

I • ' I ' 

, ,TorALCANADA . , 
• ' \ I 

1,510 

1,510 

51% 

9% 

42% 

48% 

34% 

14% 

1% 

-
, ' ' . ' 

· 'TOTALUSA . . ,Gap 
i' ') ' . ' 

1,005 

1,005 

64% 13 

22% 13 

42% 

35% 13 

21% 13 

14% 

1% 

~fiWeoooweF FElDl1Rrulffil 11- Rlg!JE!l 288 of 2841 



ty  an o ver  F I 0 0 3 1   96 f 2 1it  of V ncouver - F I 0  - a  1 9 f 13 3



IMPACT OF THE PANDEMIC ON WORK SITUATION 

CTC18: Since the beginning of the crisis have you ... ? 
Base: All respondents (n;l,510) 

... lost your job and pay permanently 

... lost your job and pay temporarily 

... lost some of your pay or lost some income from your work 

... had no impact on my job 

... had lost your job, but are now back at work • 2% 

Not applicable (i.e. retired, at home, not in the work force) 

5% 

ACS•AEC 
Leger 

Associati911 for Canadian studies· Associa.tion d'etvdes canadiennes 

14% 

12% 

31% 

37% 

■■■■■■■■■■■-■■ Weightedn=Uin■--------------Unweightedn=••············· WM s% 3% s% 3% 6% 5% 10% 4% 1% s% 4% 3% I 3% I +2 m 14% 14% 12% 12% 17% 1s% 19% 16% 7% 13% 13% 1s% ! 13% I +1 

... lost your job and pay permanently 

... lost your job and pay temporarily 

... lost some of your pay or lost some income ■· ll% 7% l3% 17%• 13% ll% l3% 14% S% l3% 12% lO% ll% 
from your work 

... had no impact on my job lbi 31% 38% 31% 32% 25% 24% 33% 48% 15% 30% 32% 33% 133% I -2 

2% I 2% I -... had lost your job, but are now back at work p#4 2% 4% 2% 1% 0% 2% 3% 3% 1% 2% 2% 

Not applicable (i.e. retired, at home, not in the ■· 37% 33% 37% 35% 39% 42% 22% lS% 67% 37% 37% 37% _36¾ +l 
work force) 
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IMPACT OF THE PANDEMIC ON WORK SITUATION 
(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC18: Since the beginning of t he crisis have you ... ? 
Base: All respondents 

... lost your job and pay permanently 

.. . lost your job and pay temporarily 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

... lost-some of your pay or lost some income from your 
work 

... had no impact on my job 

... had lost your job, but are now back at work 

Not applicable (i.e. retired, at home, not in the workforce) 

, ' . 
' , 

, TOTAL CANADA ' 

1,510 

1,510 

5% 

14% 

12% 

31% 

2% 

37% 

TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

4% 1 

10% 4 

17% 5 

31% 

1% 1 

37% 

. -
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WORK SITUATION 

CTC66. What is your current work situation? 

Base: Respondents who are currently working (n=741) 

CTCSl. After the crisis which would you prefer to do ... ? 
Base: Respondents who are working/worked from home (n=414) 

I have always worked in my 
office/workplace 

I am back at my office/workplace 
after beihg at home 

I am still working from home 

Not applicable 

- 9%· 

- 12% 

37% 

42% 

... Commute to work each day 
{return to my usual schedule) 

... Commute to work, but work 
from home a little more often 

... Commute to work when 
needed, but work from home 

much more often 

20% 

27% 

,., t 1~ . \ 

, . ,_. -':.l 53% 

11■■■■■■11■■■111111 
Weighted n =iifiJl■~•-n•r.,.-1&i•■■a.•-·•1•►•••1■■ii:IWJ:J■•••-ntiiJNIIII 

Unweighted n =AZ•■&i■WJJ:iWM=••-•-t■-i:■WJkliiJ.i:i■IIIMMW1:nj _,,.. 
I have always worked in my office/workplace Mft4 46% 38% 32% 37% 47% 40% 39% 37% 35% 33% 37% 45% '41% -4 

I am back at my office/workplace after being at •·. 
home 

3% 6% 8% 15% 6% 21% 11% 9% 7% 11% 7% 9% 5% +4 

I am still working from home MfW 35% 40% 50% 38% 37% 30% 33% 46% 45% · 42% 48% 32% 41% +1 

Not applicable MfM 17% 16% 10% 9% 10% 9% 17% 8% 13% 13% 8% 14% 13% -1 

11■■■■■■11■■■11111 
Weighted n =MJ!:MMiMM:JMW#-{'iWMWJ:MMf•Mll#11M•1:jiW!M•id•iie■ll!IMJ•illll 

Unweighted n -M•iGM►Mi••WW1:JeiM!MWJ:WC!MlldW-JIIN:JM•i:JailH • Ill 
... Comm_ ute to work each day (return t~ my -

• ·, 9% 24% 21% 16% 15% 20% 23% 20% 15% 21% 18% 21% 19% +1 
usual schedule) 

... Commute to work, but work from home a •· 
little more often 

37% 20% 24% 39% 36% 32% 38% . 27% 13% 30% 23% 25% 34% 

... Commute to work when needed, b1;1t work •· 54% 56% SS% 46% 49% 48% 39% 53% 72% 48% 59% SS% . 47% +6 
from home much more often 

~flWeoooweF FEIDl1illll!ffil 11- R!g!JE!! 299 of 284:l 
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WORK SITUATION {CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC66. What is your current work situation? 

Base: Respondents who are currently working 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 
I have always worked in my office/workplace 
I am back at my office/workplace after being at 
home 
I am still working from home 
Not applicable 

CTCSl. After the crisis which would you prefer to do ... ? 
Base: Respondents Who are working/worked from home 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

... Commute to work each day (return to my usual 
schedule} 
... Commute to work, but work from home a little 
more o'ften 
... Commute to work when needed, but work from 
home much more often 

TOTAL CANADA 

37% 

9% 

42% 

12% 

TOTAL CANADA 

20% 

27% 

53% 

.TO:TALUSA 

38% 1 

7% 2 

47% 5 
9% 3 

. 
TOTAL USA 

26% 6 

32% 5 

43% 10 
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IMPACT OF THE CRISIS ON CANADIANS' FINANCIAL SITUATION ACS•AEC 
ASsoc,allOrt ior canadiao S«idies • Associa\ion d'iitudes canadienne_s, 

CTC76. Just your impression, how would you describe the coronavirus outbreak's impact on your own personal financial situation? The 

outbreak has . .. Base: All respondents (na:1,510) 
Hurt my finances MORE than those of most other people - 9% 

Leger 

■11111111111111 Weightedn=••············· Unweightedn=••············· 
Hurt my finances MORE than those of most • · 14% G% lO% 20/ 110; S% 1 % lO% % % % % 
th I 

. 0 ' 0 0 1 /0 /0 0 0 0 0 7 0 10% 8°0 8 0 8 0 +1 
o er peop e 

Impacted my finances about the same as it has 11· 35% 24% 33% 28% 33% 38% 31% 33% 30% 31% 30% 34% .34% _3 
most other people 

Hurt my finances LESS than those of most 
other people 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

- 51% 68% 48% 52% 50% 45% 48% 50% 59% 52% 54% 54% 52% +1 -0% 3% 9% - 7% 6% 12% 10% 7% 4% 6% 7% 5% +1 
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IMPACT OF THE CRISIS ON CANADIANS'/ 
AMERICANS' FINANCIAL SITUATION (CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC76. Just your impression, how would you describe the coronavirus outbreak's impact on your own personal financial situation? The outbreak has ... 

Base: All respondent: 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Hurt my finances MORE than those of most other 
people 

Impacted my finances about the same as it has 

most other people 

Hurt my finances LESS than those of most other 
people 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 
I 

9% 

31% 

53% 

7% 

''TOTAL USA ' Gap 

1,005 

1,005 

12% 3 

36% 5 

40% 13 

11% 4 
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FEAR OF CONTRACTING THE VIRUS 

CTCl. Are you personally afraid of contracting the COVID-19 (Coronavirus)? 
Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

Very afraid 14% 

Somewhat afraid 

Not very afraid 

Not afraid at all 15% 

-

37% 

-

Total Afraid: 
51% 

32%}~--Total Not Afraid: 
47% 

I already have or have been exposed to the virus 1% 

Don't know\Refuse I 1% 

-■■■■■■■11■111■■--
Weighted n =■4i(l■---■·€M&Ealf•iii4iii:%iiiiilmml4iFI--

Unweighted O =■4in■-■MIDlff¥mll!Di~i•iii:iiit:IQtiifsi.llUll4iil--
Total Afraid 

Very afraid 

Somewhat afraid 

Total Not Afraid 

Nqt very afraid 

Not afraid at all 

I already have or have been 
exposed to the virus 

Don't know/Refuse 

- 45% 48% ss% 46% 48% 49% 47% s2% 53% 54% s2% 42% I 53% I -2 

11111 12% 13% 16% 11% 11% 15% 13% 14% 14% 15% 13% 12% 1 16% I -2 

- 32% 36% 39% 36% 37% 34% 33% 37% 39% 39% 38% 31% I 37% I 
- ss% so¾ 43% s4% so% 46% so% 47% 46% 44% 47% ss¾ I 46% I +1 

11!1111 27% . 37% 29% 43% 30% 32% 35% 2a% 34% 29% 34% 34% I 33% I -1 

- 28% 13% 14% 11% 19% 14% 15% 18% 12% 1s% 12% 21% I 13% I +2 

-1% 1% 1% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1% 1% 0% 1% 2% 1% 

--0% 1% 1% 0% 2% 4% 2% 1% . 1% 2% 1% 0% 1% 

Clt\tY)f>WB000\,1110F FElD2QQ.Qml 1 l R!lggel 301 of 1843 -= 



FEAR OF CONTRACTING THE VIRUS {Evolution) 

CTCl. Are you personally afraid of contracting the COVID-19 (Coronavirus)? 
Base: All respondents 

70% 
62% 64% 62% 

5~ 
• I 58% 

60% 
I 

50% 
40% 41% 

37% 37% 40% .. 34% 
I 

• 
30% 

20% 

10% 

57% 
-0 

42% 
I 

0% - ··-- -· - ····--- ·- - ----···-·· 
March March Apri l 6th, April April April 
23rd, 30th, 2020 13th, 20th, 27th, 
2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 

ACS•AEC 
Leger 

Assooaoon for canadlan Stl.l(lles • ASso'"...atio~ d·etlllles canadienne, 

55% 54% 53% 51% ra • • 44% 44% 46% ➔ 

I • • • 47% 

-- ·- + --- -· - - "·-

May 4th, May May May 
2020 11th, 19th, 25th, 

2020 2020 2020 

-+-Total Afraid ...,_Total Not Afraid 
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· FEAR OF CONTRACTING THE VlRUS (CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTCl. Are you personally afraid of contracting the COVID-19 (Coronavirus)? 
Base: All respondents 

Total Afraid 

Very afraid 

Somew hat afraid 

Tot al Not Afraid 

Not very afraid 

Not afraid at all 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n ~ 

I already have or have been exposed to the virus 

Don't know/Refuse 

. TOTAL CANADA 
) 

1,510 

1,510 

51% 

14% 

37% 

47% 

32% 

15% 

1% 

1% 

TOTAL,USA Gap ,· , 

1,005 

1,005 

63% 12 

26% 12 

37% 

35% 12 

19% 13 

16% 1 

1% 

1% 
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FEAR OF A FAMILY MEMBER GETTING THE V~RUS 

CTC2. Are you afraid that someone in your immediate family will be contracting the COVID-19 {Coronavirus)? 

Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

Total Afraid 

Very afraid 

Somewhat afraid 
Total Not Afraid 

Not very afraid 

Not afraid at all 

Very afraid 

Somewhat afraid 

Not very afraid 

Not afraid at all 11% 

They already have the virus 1% 

Don't know\Refuse I 1% 

18% 

26% 

43% 

Total Not Afraid: 
36% 

Total Afraid: 
61% 

-■■■■■■11■■■11■■-Weighted n =■l-ilt■iuii■J.il&i:t•IMWIMl.mB■i►••ii-.&i:J:IIMl&filW1:iAUiil-
Unweighted n -M•i11MIM•IMMWidtJl■f.J.••··•-nn■~i•i-ii:ii-iill$i:il-§••n1u,1•-

- s2% 63% Gs% 62% 53% 58% 59%- 62% 62% 63% 63% 54% I 63% I -2 

- 20% 17% 20% 19% 14% 1s% 17% 22% 16% 20% 17% 1s% I 22% I -4 

- 32% 46% 45% 43% 39% 40% 42% 40% 46% 42% 46% 37% I 42% I +1 
~ 48% 34% 33% 38% . 41% 38% 37% 36% 36% 35% 36% 43% I 34% I +z 
IIIIElll 29% 2s% 22% 29% 2s% 28% 29% 22% 27% 24% 2s% 26% I 26% I 
11!111 19% 7% 11% 10% 14% 10% 9% 14% 9% 11% s¾ 16% I 9% I +2 

They already have the virus Ill 0% 1% 0% 0% 2% 1% 0% 0% 2% 1% 1% 2% I 1% I 
Don't know/Refuse - 0% 1% 1% 0% 4% 3% 3% 1% 1% 2% 0% 1% I 1% I 
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FEAR OF A FAMILY MEMBER GETTING THE VIRUS (Evolution) 

CTC2. Are you afraid that someone in your immediate family will be cont racting the COVID-19 (Coronavirus)? 

Base: AH respondents 

80% 73% 
76% 

73% 
69% • 69% 68% • • 67% 70% w""" I • 64% 63% • 61% • • 60% • 

50% 

40% 33% 34% 34% 36% 

28% 29% 30% • • • 
26% • 30% ., 25% 23% • I 

I • • 20% 

10% 

0% 

March March April 6th, April 13th, April 20th, April 27th, May 4th, May 11th, May 19th, May 25t h, 
23rd, 2020 30th, 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 

_._ Total Afraid _._Total Not Afraid 
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FEAR OF A FAMILY MEMBER GETTING THE VIRUS 

(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC2. Are you afraid t hat someone in your immediate family will be contracting the COVID-19 (Coronavirus)? 

Base: All respondents 

Total Afraid 

Very afraid 

Somewhat afraid 

Total Not Afraid 

Not very afraid 

Not afraid at all 

They already have the virus 

Don't know/Refuse 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

61% 

18% 

43% 

36% 

26% 

11% 

1% 

1% 

• 
TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

67% 

31% 

37% 

30% 

15% 

15% 

1% 

2% 

., 

Gap ' 

6 

13 

6 

6 

11 

4 

1 
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RELATIVES INFECTED BY COVID-19 /1/!l.;:,:_:.:"°"~.~-- Leger 
CTC7. Do you personally know someone who has received a diagnosis that they actually have the virus? 
Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

■1111111111111■ 
Weighted n =hii••mllllB_mJ _______ fiiij-

Unweighted n=Uii••--------------
Total YES 

Yes - someone who lives in my home 

Yes, a friend or family member who does not live 
with me 

Yes, an acquaintance 

No 

Don't know 

- 11% 35% 25% 16% 17% 14% 27% 22% 22% 23% 26% 19% 1 24% I 

0% 1% 3% 3% 0% 2% 3% 2% 1% 2% 2% 2% I 1% I +1 

4% 17% 13% 5% 10% 4% 12% 10% 12% 12% 12% 8% I 12% 1 -1 

7% 11% 11% 10% 8% 8% 13% 11% 11% 10% 13% 9% I 12% I -1 

s9% 64% 73% s2% s2% 84% 10% 11% 11% 76% 12% s1% I 1s% I 
0% 1% 1% 2% 1% 2% 3% 1% 0% 1% 1% 0% J 1% I 
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RELATIVES INFECTED BY COVID-19 (Evolution) 

CTC7. Do you personally'know someone who has received a diagnosis that they actually have the virus? 
Base: All respondents 

30% 

25% 

20% 

15% 

10% 

5% 

0% 

March March 
23rd,2020 30th,2020 

17% 

April 6th, April 13th, April 20th, April 27th, 
2020 2020 2020 2020 

-e-Total Yes 

May 4th, 
2020 

24% 24% 

May 11th, May 19th, May 25th, 
2020 2020 2020 
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RELAT1vEs INFECTED sv covm-19 {CANADA vs UNITED sTATEs) /1!:l .. ::. .. :.:.}:,.! . ..,_ Leger 
.CTC7. Do you personally know someone who has received a diagnosis that they actually have the virus? 
Base: All respondent s 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Total Yes 

Yes - someone who lives in my home 

Yes, a friend or family member who does not live w ith 
me 

Yes, an acquaintance 

No 

Don't know 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

24% 

2% 

11% 

11% 

75% 

1% 

-
TOTAL USA 

1,005 

1,005 

27% 

4% 

14% 

13% 

71% 

2% 

3 

2 

3 

2 

4 

1 
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EVOLUTION OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

CTC20: What stat ement best describes your personal opinion of the COVID-19 crisis for Canada? 

Base: All respondents (n=l ,510) 

The worst of t he crisis is behind us 

We are in the worst period of the crisis now 

The worst of the crisis fs yet to come 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer 

28% 

17% 

33% 

22% 

■111111111111■1 Weightedn=••···········-Unweightedn=••···········-· 
The worst of the crisis is behind us - 28% 33% 25% 32% 25% 31% 33% 26% 27% 27% 27% 33% I 26% I +2 

We are in the worst period of the crisis now Ill 12% 19% 19% 14% 15% 11% 15% 18% 17% 20% 15% 12% I 22% I -5 

The worst ofthe crisis is yet to come • 30% 36% 33% 27% 37% 30% 33% 38% 30% 30% 35% 38% I 35% I -2 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answer IJ#i 29% 11% 23% 27% 23% 28% 19% is% 27% 22% 23% 17% j 11% I +S 
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EVOLUTION OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

(CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 

CTC20: What statement best describes your personal opinion of the COVID-19 crisis for Canada/United States? 

Base: All respondents 

, , . ' ' 

- TOTAL CANADA ' ·' TOTAL:USA 

The worst of the crisis is behind us 

We are in the worst period of the crisis now 

The worst of the crisis is yet to come 

Don't know/ Prefer not to answ-er 

Weight ed n = 

Unweighted n = 

1,510 

1,510 

28% 

17% 

33% 

22% 

1,005 

1,005 

26% 

22% 

34% 

18% 

, Gap , 

2 

5 

1 

4. 
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~~~~~~l~TION WITH THE MEASURES PUT IN PLACE TO FIGHT ~~,,;,_:.;-_;.,;. __ - Leger 
CTC10. To this day, are you satisfied or not with the measures put in place to fight the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic by the following? 
Base: All respondents (n=l ,510) 

47% 
45% 

47% 

14% 

9% 10% 

6% 7% 

Federal government Your provincial government Your local or municipal government 

■ Very satisfied ■ Somewhat satisfied Ill Somewhat dissatisfied ■ Very dissatisfied ■ Don't know/Refuse 
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SATISFACTION WITH THE MEASURES PUT IN PLACE TO FIGHT 
COVID-19 - DETAILS 

~ 

~ n nad~St~es•~o!tion:e!u~canadiann~ 

CTClO. To this day, are you satisfied or not with the measures put in place to fight the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic by the following? 
Base: All respondents (n=l,510) 

11111111111111■ Weightedn~---··········-­Unweightedn~---··········--­
Federal government 

Total Satisfied -Total Dissatisfied -Your provincial government 

Total Satisfied - ' 

Tota l Dissatisfied -Your local or municipal governme.nt 

Total Satisfied 

Total Dissatisfied 
II . -1-

I I 
78% 69% 79% 81% 63% 75% 74% 72% 77% 76% 75% 69% .I 77% 1 -3 

22% 29% 20% 16% 31% 23% 21% 26% 23% 22% 23% 29% I 20% I +3 

I I 
85% 79% 80% 72% 67% 80% 71% 76% 84% 75% 80% 80% I 80% I -2 

15% 19% 18% 27% 27% 17% 25% 21% 15% 23% 17% 18% 117% I +3 

I I 
75% 63% 72% 68% 64% 63% 61% 69% 71% 68% 69% 66% I 67% I +l 

1s% 20% 21% 24% 27% 26% 21% 23% 1s% 2s% 19% 19% I 22% I 
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SATISFACTION WITH THE MEASURES PUT IN PLACE TO FIGHT 
COVID-19 (Evolution) 
-CTCl O. To t his day, a re you satisfied or not with the measures put in place to fight the COVID-19 (Coronavirus} pandemic by t he following? 
Base: All respondents 

% Total Satisfied presented 

90% 84% 83% 
85% 

83% 82% 
79% 79% 79% 78% 80% 80% 77% 76% 

70% 72% 

70% 73% 
71% 72% 72% 

65% 
67% 

68% 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

March 23rd,March 30th, April 6th, April 13th, April 20th, April 27th, May 4th, May 11th, May 19th1 

2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 

,..._Federal goverment .....,.Provincial government --0-Local or municipal government 

78% 

4% 

68% 

May 25th, 
2020 
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SATISFACTION WITH THE MEASURES PUT IN PLACE TO FIGHT 
COVID-19 - DETAILS 
CTCl0. To this day, are you satisfied or not with the i;neasures put in place to fight the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic by your provincial 
government? 
Base: All respondents (n:1,510) 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n = 

Total Satisfied 

Very satisfied 

Somewhat satisfied 

Total Dissatisfied 

Somewhat dissatisfied 

Very dissatisfied 

Don1t know/Refuse 

' ' 

' T.OTAL ' 
CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

78% 

33% 

45% 

20% 

14% 

6% 

2% 

I 

Fran~ois Legault Doug Ford 
, 1 ' ' 

Atlantic 
' 

Quebec Onta,rio 

' ' 

85% 79% 80% 

51% 37% 30% 

34% 42% · 50% 

15% 19% 18% 

4% 14% " 12% 

10% 5% 6% 

0% 2% 2% 

Brian Pallister Scott Moe Jason Kenney John Horgan 
'. . . ',, 

•Manitoba, ,, ' 
Saskatchewan ~lberta 

' . 

74% 70% 67% 80% 

31% 17% 20% 41% 

43% 53% 47% 39% 

25% 30% 27% 17% 

13% 23% 21% 13% 

13% 6% 6% 4% 

1% 0% 6% 3% 
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SATISFACTION WITH THE MEASURES PUT IN PLACE TO FIGHT 
COVID-19 (Evolution) 

CTCl0. To this day, are you satisfied or not with the measures put in place to fight the COVID-19 {Coronavirus) pandemic by your provincial 
government? 

Base: All respondents 

% Total Satisfied presented 

100% 94% 
92% 

90% 
75% \ 77% ~ 81% 

80% 75% "\ ,__ 
74%-.. '\\ 

70% ]2%­
( 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

71% -' 

64% 

March March 
23rd, 2020 30th, 2020 

95% 95% 
92% 91% 

-82% 
j r 79% 

65% 

April 6th, April 13th, April 20t h1 April 27th, May 4th, 
2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 

62% 62% 

80% 
80% 

May 11th, May 19th, May 25th, 
2020 2020 2020 

......,Fran<;ois Legault ~ Doug Ford ~Brian Pallister ~ Scott Moe ..-Jason Kenney ~ John Horgan 
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SATISFACTION WITH THE MEASURES PUT IN PLACE TO FIGHT 
COVID-19 - (CANADA VS UNITED STATES) 
CTCl0. To this day, are you satisfied or not with the measures put in place to fight the COVID-19 (Coronavirus) pandemic by the foUowing? 
Base: All respondents 

% "Satisfied" presented 

Weighted n = 

Unweighted n =-

Federal government/The US President 

Your provincial government/Your State 
government 

Yo\.lr local or municipal government 

TOTAL CANADA 

1,510 

1,510 

74% 

78% 

68% 

,, , 

TOTAL USA Gap 

1,005 

1,005 

42% 32 

62% 16 

64% 4 
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VOTING INTENTIONS~ FEDERAL ELECTIONS ACS•AE C 
Association ror ¢af?adian Studies • Associari0t1 \l'8"tudes canadieric,es 

CTC37. If federal elections were held today, for which political party would you be most likely to vote? Would it be for •. • ? In the event a 
respondent had no opinion, the following prompting question was asked: Even if you have not yet made up your mind, for which of the 
following political parties would you be most likely to vote? Would it be for the .,. 

Base: All respondents (ne::1,510), except for t he Bloc Quebecois, Quebecers only 

I would not vote 

I would cancel myv.ote 

I don' t know 

Refusal 

5% 

2% 

U % 

4% 

Leger 

INTENTIONS BEFORE 
THE COVID-19 CRISIS 
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DETAILED METHODOLOGY 

Sampling Frame 

Participants were randomly selected from LE01s on line panel. 

Leger owns and manages an Internet panel that fncludes more than 400,000 Canadians coast to coast. An online panel consists of Web 
users profiled according to different demographic variables. The majority of Legers panel members (60%) were randomly recruited 
over the phone in the past ten years, which makes this panel very similar to the current Canadian population on a number of 
demographic characteristics. Moreover, 35% of panellists were recruited through affiliate programs and 5% through partner campaigns 
and programs. 

To be eligible, respondents were required to be 18 years of age or older. 
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er 
DETAILED METHODOLOGY 

Weighted and Unweighted Sample 

The table below presents the Canadian geographic dist ribution of respondents before weighting. 

Province Unweighted Weighted 

British Columbia 150 205 

Alberta 125 169 

Manitoba/Saskatchewan 125 99 

Ontario 601 580 

Quebec 409 354 

Atlantic 100 103 

The table below presents t he Amer ican geographic distribution of respondents before weight ing. 

US region Unweighted Weighted 

North East 215 180 

MidWest 210 218 

So.uth - 298 373 

West 282 234 
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DETAILED METHODOLOGY 

Weighted and Unweighted Sample for Canada 

The following tables present the demographic distribution of respondents according to gender, age and language (mother tongue) for 
Canada. 

AGE Unweighted Weighted 

Between 18 and 34 454 412 
Between 35 and 54 518 515 
55 or over 538 583 

LANGUAGE {MOTHER 
Unweighted Weighted 

TONGUE) 
English 954 1,007 
French 340 314 
Other 213 185 

The sample thus collect ed has a minimum weighting factor of 0.0989 and a maximum weighting factor of 3.9086. The weighted variance 
is 0.3292. 
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DETAILED METHODOLOGY 

Weighted and Unweighted Sample for The United States 

The following tables present the demographic distribution of respondents according to gender and age for The United States. 

AGE Unweighted Weighted 

Between 18 and 29 109 221 

Between 30 and 39 186 173 

Between 40 and 49 172 187 

Between 50 and 64 316 251 

65 or older 222 173 

The sample thus collected has a minimum weighting factor of 0.0989 and a maximum weighting factor of 3.9086. The weighted variance 
is 0.3292. 
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OUR SERVICES 
• Leger 

Marketing research and polling 

• Leger Metrics 
Real-time voe satisfaction measurement 

• Leger Analytics 

Data modeling and analysis 

• Legerweb 
Panel management 

• Leger Communities 
Online community management 

• Leger Digital 
Digital strategy and user experience 

• International Research 
Worldwide Independent Network (WIN} 

Leger 

600 185 
EMPLOYEES CONSULTANTS 

8 
OFFICES 

CALGARY I EDMONTON I MONTREAL I PHILADELPHIA 

QUEBEC CITY I TORONTO I VANCOUVER I WINNIPEG 
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Leger 
O.UR CREDENTIALS 

=·---~ 

insights 
MIEMBER 

Leger is a member of ESOMAR (European Society for Opinion and 

Market Research), the global association of opinion polls and marketing 

research professionals. As such, Leger is committed to applying the 

international ICC/ESOMAR code of Market, Opinion and Social Research 

and Data Analytics. 

Leger is also a member of the Insights Association, the American 

• Association of Marketing Research Analytics. 
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We know CtJ.nadians 

• 0 0 
leger360.com @leger360 /LegerCanada /company/leger360 @leger360 
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From: 
To: 

"Heather Owen" <howen@leger360.com> 

"Heather Owen" <howen@leger360.com::: 

5/23/2020 8: 18:28 AM Date~ 
Subject: [EXT] Leger/Postmedia Survey on Vancouver Reopening 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

Happy Saturday! Ill 

Apologies for the mass-email and for interrupting your Saturday morning. 

However, I know you are closely following the COVID·19 situation, and I think you'll find this of Interest. 

Yesterday [vancouversun.com] and today [vancouversun.com], the Vancouver Sun ran articles on the city's reopening 
plans, and detailed results from a Postmedia-commissioned Leger study. 

I am sharing the link to the full report, and encourge you to use the data to inform your businesses, 

organizations, community boards etc. Here is the link: http:/ /leger360.com/surveys/b·c-residents-comfort-with­
the- reopening-plan [leger360.com] 

If you want to connect on any of this, please do reach out. 

Be well, 

Heather 

. Heather Owen 
General Manager, Western Canada 

0 . 604-67-6-5649 
M. 604-671-7313 
E. hm,ven@Jeger360.com 

0 [facebook.com) 0 [twitte r.com) 0 [linkedin.com] $ [in.stagram.tom] 

Leger WE KNOW CANADIANS 
THE MOST 1\CCURATE po~UNG FIRM IN CAf'IAOA 

[leger360.corn] 
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From: 
To: 

CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Norman Stowe" <NStowe@pacegroup.com> 

"Silva, Octavio" <Octavio.Silva@vancouver.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Jordan Humphries" <JHumphries@pacegroup.com> 

"Snoeken, Henk" <henk.snoeken@rninbuza.nl> 

5/26/2020 8:32:46 AM 

liberation concert 

Good morning, I hope this note finds both otyou well and looking forward to the "new normal" this summer, 

I wanted to write and let you know that the organizing committee of the liberation concert has decided not to proceed 
with the outdoor conGert this summer. I know that news will not come as any surprise, but it's certa inly a 
disappointment. 

Meanwhile, we have talked with the VSO to see if we could work together on an indoor version the week of 
Remembrance Day this year. 

The event would need to take into account all of t he social distancing rules etc1 but an indoor event would allow us to 
use more technology and even pre-record some elements of the show and insert them into the performance. The vso is 
keen . 

We woul(also expand the theme from the liberation of the Netherlands to include the end of the war itself . 

We're at tbe very early stages of all this, but the VSO and the military are both supportive and enthusiastic. 

I want to thank both of you for your tremendous support of the liberation concert project. It meant a lot and we were 
looking forward to workfng with you both again. 

On another note, Jordan is reaching out to Octavio with some thoughts on how we might change th1s year's Santa Claus 
Parade and Involve Stanley park. 

Hopefully, we can find a creative solution that allows the parade to happen again this year. 

Thanks again. 

Norm 
604 788 331J 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

. Date: 
Subject: 

"Lauren Brown Hornor" <lauren@swimdrinkfish.ca> 
"Chin, Daisy" <daisy.chin@vancouver.ca> 

"Sadie Caron" <sadie@swimdrinkflsh.ca> 
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 
5/29/2020 11 :21 :59 AM 
[EXT] lab space? 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

Hello Daisy! 

I hope you have been keeping well and healthy! 

Currently we are exploring options for moving Fraser Riverkeeper's very small laboratory for July 1. We 
are facing some challenges with our current space and would love to explore other options. Perhaps 
Fasle Creek Community Center or some other location (Science World?) that is on or close to Granville 
Island? I thought you would be the best person for us to speak with! 

We only require a cupboard to store our monitoring supplies (approximately two regular office sized 
boxes), as well as a table to run our tests, process our samples, and store our 3 monitoring appliances. 
Is there a space available in any of your facilities that could be rented (or donated to our charity) to 
house our work? We would only need to access them twice a week, on Thursdays and Fridays to 
process and analyze our samples. Our budget would be around $300/month (or charitable tax receipt). 

As a fellow institution that provides recreational, educational, and social activities and services to 
residents and visitors of the False Creek Community, we believe that our organization would be the 
perfect fit for your facility. We could provide free advertising for your programs through our Swim Guide 
banner ads on our monitored sites, which are seen by tens of thousands of Vancouverites each year 
and has over 4 million users worldwide. Also, once social distancing measures are lifted, we could 
provide free water literacy workshops for your community members and/or your staff. 

Please let me know if there would be a space available at the False Creek Community Centre, or if you 
know of any other organizations that may be a better fit. 

Warm regards, 
Lauren 

*Fraser Riverkeeper [fraserriverkeeper.ca], that works to protect our local waters in Vancouver 
using citizen science and communications te.chnology. We lead a citizen science 
recreational water quality monitoring program on False Greek. With a team of volunteers we 
collect water quality samples that we analyze in our microbiology lab on Granville Island and 
share the results on our website and the free app and website Swim Guide 
[theswimguide.org] to inform the community of recreational water users where and when it is 
safe to paddle, boat, and swim. 

Lauren Brown Hornor 
Partnersrrip Lead, Western Canada 
Swim Drink f"ish Canada 



604. 786.0888 I lauren@swimdrinkfish.ea 
swimdrink6sh.ca lswimdrink11sh.ca] / fraserriverkeeper.ca [fraserriverkeeper.ca] / watermarl<projeclca fwatermarkprojecLca] / thesWimguide.org [theswirnguide.org] 

SWIM 
ORlh!t{ 
t,::ISH 
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
5/24/2020 8:31 :28 PM 
RE: Port funding for CRAB park improvements 

Many thanks, Dave. That update is helpful. As you indicate, it is possible there is a communication gap on the Port's side. 

I understand from Peter that he may reach out to Malcolm/Shauna directly. In any event, let me know if there is 
anything I can do to assist here. 

Paul 

From: Hutch, Dave 
Sent: Sunday, May 24, 2020 1:59 PM 
To: Mochrie, Paul 
Cc: Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna; Stewart, Ian 
Subject: RE: Port funding for CRAB park improvements 

Hi Paul 111apologies for the delay in response. 

To-date Park Bd Sr Landscape Architect 111Alex Man-Bourdon been working closely with Gilles Assier, Director of 
Container Terminal Construction at the Port of Vancouver, to finalize the terms of funding agreement ($1M). 
We have received recent communication from Gilles that additional time is required by the Port prior to concluding the 
agreement, in order to address the recent encampment adjacent to Crab Park. From your note below it sounds like Peter 
Xotta perhaps needs to connect with Gilles for an update. 

Once the agreement with the Port is finalized and funding is in place with PB, we will retain a facilitation and 
engagement consultant that will support a team of in-house designers with conversation with the community. This team 
will work with stakeholders and community to discuss how best to utilize the $1M contribution for CRAB Park. We will be 
involving the Port at all stages of the project, especially as we begin to understand the communityrn priorities for the 
renewal. Once priorities are determined a proposed option(s) will be presented to the Board for approval - and just for 
context $1M does will not go far in a park of this scale 111so improvement will be modest. 

Related - we are currently advancing a washroom replacement plan for CRAB (current washrooms are condemned and 
closed) this is being funding from our usu_al washroom renewal budget. 

Please let me know if you need any more info. 
Dave 

Dave Hutch I Director, Planning and Park Development 
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

From: Mochrie, Paul 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:30 PM 
To: Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna; Hutch, Dave 
Subject: Port funding for CRAB park improvements 
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Hi all, 

I am writing in follow up to a recent conversation with Peter Xotta at the Port regarding the $1M contribution that they 
provided for CRAB park under the auspices of the Centerm expansion project. I am hoping the appropriate member of 
your team can provide an update on the status of work to decide on the allocation of those funds. 

Although it was a short discussion and I donrl have much in the way of detail, Peter indicated some concern that the Port 
was not in the loop regarding the plans for the park. Under the terms of the lease for CRAB park, and notwithstanding 
Councilrn decision to delegate authority for governance of CRAB Park to the Park Board, the City has an obligation to 
consult the Port on any planned construction in the park. While the lease does not give the Port a veto, it is not in our 
interest long-term to get offside with the Port in relation to these leased lands. In this case, the fact that the funding is 
coming from the Port is also material. 

It is entirely possible that there isnrl really a live issue here. In any event, it would be helpful to understand where we are 
at on this file. If it is more efficient to discuss directly, please feel free to give me a call. 

Many thanks, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie I Deputy City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 
604,873.7666 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil­
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
5/22/2020 11 : 13 :48 AM 
FW: Clarification from AG - Alcohol consumption in Parks 

Please see below ... 

From: Johnston, Sadhu 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:12 AM 
To: Wilton, Shauna; Adcock, Jessie 
Cc: Postma, Tobin 
Subject: FW: Clarification from AG - Alcohol consumption in Parks 

fyi 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC V5Y 1V4 · 

604.873.7627 I Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

. . 

CITY OF 
VANCOUVER 

From: Boyle, Christine 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:12 AM 
To: Councillors - DL; Stewart, Kennedy 
Cc: Johnston, Sadhu; Zaenker, Anita 
Subject: Clarification from AG - Alcohol consumption in Parks 

Hi Council, 

Noting there was some jurisdictional questions about this matter, I'm passing along this correspondence from AG David 
Eby, clarifying that the Park Board has the legal authority to allow alcohol consumption in parks and beaches under their 

jurisdiction. 

Thanks, 
Christine 

Councillor Christine Boyle 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 

phone 604-873-7242 email CLRboyle@vancouver.ca 

address 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC VSY 1 V4 

twitter I facebook I e-newsletter 

From: AG WEBFEEDBACK AG:EX [mailto:AGWEBFEEDBACK@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 10:18 AM 
To: Boyle, Christine 
Subject: [EXT] AG File No. 571199 
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City Councillor Christine Boyle 
Email: CLRboyle@vancouver.ca 

Dear Councillor Boyle: 

During our recent phone call, you asked me to look into the matter of jurisdiction for allowing liquor consumption · 
in Vancouver parks. 

Section 73 of the Liquor Control and Licensing Act gives the authority to local governments to, via bylaw, 
designate a public place that is within their jurisdiction as a place where liquor may be consumed 
(http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/15019 [bclaws.ca ]). 

The Vancouver Charter (http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/vanch _ 00 [bclaws.cal) 

then gives that authority to the Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation under Sections 488 and 489. However, to 
date, the Park Board has chose.n not to use that power. 

Consequently, the authority for designating liquor consumption in Vancouver parks falls to the Vancouver Board 
of Parks and Recreation. 

Thank you for inquiring. If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office or that of my 
colleague the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs. 

Yours truly, 

David Eby, QC 
Attorney General 



From: "Shelley Frost" <sfrost@pne.ca> 

To: "Ty Speer" .. 6_· _ l _______ _ 

"Dominato, Usa" <Lisa.Dominato@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 

"lmpey, Patrice" <Patrice.lmpey@vancouver.ca> 
"Kassam, Nlck" <Nick.Kassam@vancouver.ca> 

rroy@aqrlaw.ca 

"Jackie Hogue \Qackie@jhogueconsulting.com\)" <jackie@jhogueconsulting.com> 
"Richard Saunders" . 

CC: "Salome Valente" <SValente@pne.ca> 

Date: 5/28/2020 11 :43: 18 AM 
Subject: RE: PNE Announces Taste of the Fair Drive Thru Experience 

Just an update for all, we sold $125k in mini donuts with overwhelming suppo1t and wiU let you know when our next plan 
for fathers day weeke11d. is being announced. Lots learned this weekend re capacity and demand that we will take into the 
next event. 

Shelley Frost I President and CEO 
l' ACIFIC NA 'flONA L .EXHIBrTION 

From: Ty Speer [mailto:.=- __,, ...... ___ ____ 
Se11t: May 28, 2020 l 1 :34 AM 
To: SheUey FJ'Ost; lisa.dominato@vancouver.ca; 'Malcolm Bromley'; Moehrle, Paul; lmpey, Patrice (Pab·ice.lmpey@vancouver.ca);· 
'Kassam, Nick'; 1'roy@aqrlaw.ca; Jackie Hogue (iackie@jhogueconsulting.com); 'Richard Saunders' 
Cc: Salome. Valente 
Subject: Re: PNE Announces Taste oflhe Fair Drive Thru Experlence 

So glad this went so welll Great ingenuity and suppo1t for your pattners. 
Well done team! 

Ty 

Get ()utlook for iOS 1aka.ms] 

From: Shelley Frost 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11 :01 :09 AM 
To: lisa.dominato@vancouver.ca; 'Malcolm Bromley' ; Moehrle, Paul ; l mpey, Patrice (Pat1-ice.lmpey@vancouver.ca) ; 
'Kassam, Nick'; . ... . rroy@aqrlaw.ca; Jackie Hogue (jackie@jhogueconsulting.com); 'Richard 
Saunders' 
Cc: Salome Valente 
Subject; PNB Announces Taste of the Fair Drive Tb.ru Experience 

Just for your information. This will go out in a couple hours. 
First event will be 3 days May 22-24 on site at Hastings Park. 
Signed off by Vancouver Coastal Health 

Shelley 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-311 ~ Page 2332 of 2843 
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Van uver ---H lth 
Promoting wel/nesN. Ensuring care. 

May 14, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

In regard to City of Vancouver Council motions: 

Office of the Chief Medical Health Officer 
#800 - 601 West Broadway 
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4C2 
Tel: 604-675-3900 Fax: 604-731-2756 

"Allowing responsible alcohol consumption in Vancouver parks and beaches" {Cir Boyle) 

"Designating public space for responsible consumption of alcohol" (Clrs Fry and Wiebe) 

"Enhancing COVID-19 Revenue Streams for Smaller Unlicensed Restaurants and Cafes via 
Temporary Liquor Licensing" (Cir. Bligh) 

Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH) has wo~ked closely with the City of Vancouver on a number of liquor­
related motions as successive councils have instructed staff to explore changes to policies and bylaws. 
Notably this has included the 2017 Liquor Policy Review, which emphasized the need to protect the 
health of the public, and updates to bylaws needed to reflect changes made by the Province to expand 
the sale of liquor in grocery stores and other locations. 

In both clinical and population health contexts the understanding of how alcohol impacts individual 
drinkers and those around them remains consistent today with VCH Medical Health Officers' previous 
recommendations to the City, which in 2017 noted a long-term, significant increase in alcohol-related 
hospitalizations in Vancouver. This increase is consistent with long-term trends in alcohol consumption 
overall in the Province of BC through the expanded privatization of liquor sales and expanded access in 
Vancouver and other communities.i The evidence from BC and jurisdictions around the world clearly 
indicates that alcohol-related harms, from both binge drinking and long term consumption, are highly 
correlated with alcohol availability and the density of retail outlets. 

Unfortunately the long-term policy trajectory in British Columbia since 2003 has included ex·panded 
access to liquor in communities through alcohol liberalization policies, which has been reflected in an 
increase in hospitalizations and other data that demonstrate negative alcohol-related health impacts 
on Vancouverites. Research by VCH's Public Health Surveillance Unit, shared with Council in 2017 and 
appended with this letter, demonstrated that patterns of unsafe drinking in Vancouver were consistent 
with evidence from other jurisdictions where higher liquor outlet density is associated with increasing 
harm from alcohol.ii 

For these reasons we strongly recommend that Council consider the negative health and social 
consequences of Cir. Bligh's motion instructing staff to explore allowing presently unlicensed 
restaurants and cafes, which currently fall under the City's Limited Food Service designation, to sell 

Promoting wellness. E-nsaring care. Vaneonve1· Coasta.l Health Authority 
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Vancouver 
H 
~ 

lth 
Promoting wellness. h'nsuring fare. 

Office of the Chief Medical Health Officer 
#800 - 601 West Broadway 
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4C2 
Tel : 604-675-3900 Fax: 604-731-2756 

liquor. This change would greatly increase outlet density and alcohol access across the City, and almost 
certainly result in increased alcohol-related harms in the Vancouver population. 

As we have noted previously in regards to debates surrounding liquor policy reform, both heavy and 
moderate drinking brings elevated risks to individual health and to the public at large. Alcohol is a 
leading risk factor for premature death and disability worldwide and a casual factor in more than 200 
disease and injury conditions.iii Risks and harms from alcohol are not limited to individual drinkers 
themselves. Alcohol addiction and problematic drinking can place serious strain on professional and 
personal relationships and negatively impact public health. 

With this in mind, we do recognize that the current circumstances regarding use of public space, 
responsible socialization, social isolation, and liquor consumption among Canadians have changed due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic, and as such it is reasonable to re-examine these things in the public 
interest. 

Reiterating our previous advice to past councils, VCH Medical Health Officers wish to emphasize the 
following assumptions based on public health data detailed in VCH's 2017 Key Messaging on Liquor 

Policy, also appended with this letter regarding changes in Liquor Policy: 

1. Any net increase in access to and availability of alcohol will negatively affect both the short and 
long term health of our residents. 

2. The most effective and proven ways to decrease alcohol consumption are to reduce the 
number, density and operating hours of establishments selling alcohol on site and off site and 
increase the price per unit of alcohol. 

3 .. A "culture of moderation" in alcohol consumption cannot be imported easily. 
4. Enforcement only works if there is real risk of being caught in violation. 
5. Local governments and regional health authorities bear an undue burden of the negative health 

effects of problematic drinking. 

In addition, recent evidence shows that 25% of Canadians aged 35-54 are drinking more due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, citing reasons such as a lack of regular schedule, stress, a·nd boredom.iv At the 
same time polling shows that a majority of Canadians (54%) feel COVID-19 related physical distancing 
measures have increased their feelings of loneliness and isolation.v 

Given the recent data demonstrating increased social isolation, loneliness, and alcohol consumption 
due to COVID-19 social distancing measures, we strongly support increasing access to parks and public 
spaces to promote mental and physical health. Expanding patio service for restaurants and cafes, with 
the explicit aim of spacing out seating for table service overall is also supported. But taking into 
consideration the long-term trend towards liberalization of liquor access in the province, and the well-

Promoting wellness, Ensuring care. Vancouver Coastal Health Au!hority 
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Vancouver --H lth 
Prur11otinu wdlness. Ensuring ('are. 

Office of the Chief Medical Health Officer 
#800 - 601 West Broadway 
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4C2 
Tel: 604-675-3900 Fax: 604-731-2756 

known risks associated with this increased access, we caution the mayor and council not to consider 
alcohol a necessary requirement to facilitate social connection and enjoyment of public spaces in 

communities. 

With respect to issues of equity and treatment of park users identified in Cir. Boyle's motion, we are 
unaware of any evidence suggesting universally allowing consumption of liquor in public spaces results 
in more equitable applications of bylaw enforcement. Experiences of park-users and their interactions 
with bylaw officers or police is an important issue, particularly in the context of racial and gender 
equity. However, relaxing liquor laws may be a less direct path to improving issues of equity than other 
policies, such as cultural safety and humility training and increased awareness of equity related 
considerations. 

Regarding parks and beaches, instructions to Parks Board staff to "conduct a feasibility study for a pilot 
project that would allow the public to consume their own alcoholic beverages on select parks and 
beaches" were approved in a motion put forward by Commissioner Dave Demers in December 2018. 
Before further changes are made to liquor policy in the City of Vancouver, particularly as they pertain 

to parks and beaches, we recommend that this work be completed to inform ne.xt steps. 

We acknowledge that there are a number of perspectives to consider regarding alcohol policy, with 
many members of the public and business community in favor of increased liberalization. If, in spite of 
our significant public health concerns, the City moves forward with plans to increase access or allow 
consumption of alcohol in public spaces, we strongly recommend that this be done only on a pilot basis 
and coupled with a health impact assessment and evaluation of potentially negative unintended 
consequences. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia Daly MD, FRCPC 
Chief Medical Health Officer 
Vancouver Coastal Health 

Mark Lysyshyn MD, MPH, FRCPC 
Deputy Chief Medical Health Officer 
Vancouver Coastal Health 

-Promolz'.ng wellness, Ensuring care. Vancouver Coastal Health Authorit.y 
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Vancouver ~ Office of the Chief Medical Health Officer 
#800 - 601 West Broadway 
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.H lth Vancouver, BC V5Z 4C2 
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Vancouver ___ 
. : . ''.:. •. Health 

Office of the Chief Medical Health Officer 
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Tel: 604-675-3900 . Fax: 604-731-2756 
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Physica 1-Distancing-H as-Left-Them-Feel i ng-Lonely-Or-lsolated 

Pl'omoling. welln e ss. Ensnring care. \Tanc.ou.uer Coastal Rea.Ith Attlhol'ity 
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
5/27/2020 1 :50:52 PM 
FW: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver 
Fraser Port Authority 

I want to share this email with you - thank you from Alycia, Municipal and Stakeholder Relations Advisor of the Port 
Authority. The meeting she has requested will now be with Dave and Shauna (still to be organized/finalized). 

Regards, 

Ellen 

From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 1 :45 PM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
(2-3pm) 

Hi Ellen, 

Thx for asking. We are doing well here too! 

Many thanks for helping organize this meeting. A meeting with Shauna and Dave would be great. I hope the date works for their 
schedule. If needed, we could alternatively we could try for Tuesday, June 2 at 4pm if June 5 doesn't work. 

The port authority would also like to extent a heartfelt congratulations to Mr. Bromley on his upcoming retirement. I know that the 
port authority team responsible for the New Brighton Park Shoreline Habitat Restoration Project, worked very close the Park 
Board and would especially would like to thank Mr. Bromley for his ongoing support of the project delivery and for the successful 
partnership agreement. We wish him well as his takes on this next life adventure. 

Thanks again for your help. I'll wait to hear from you. 

Alycia. 

From: Sangalang, Ellen 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:16 PM 

To: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia 

Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and _Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 

(2-3pm) 

Dear Alycia, 

Thanks for your email. 

We have been well - thanks for asking. I hope you too are doing good and staying safe. 

I know it has been a while since we connected. And just to let you know, our GM Malcolm Bromley, is retiring at the end 
ofthis month and his last day at work is on Friday. We have an Acting GM, Shauna Wilton, and will be taking over. 
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I understand the need to have the meeting due to the camp situation adjacent to Crab Parle Liz and I will find a time in 
Dave/Shauna's calendar and advise you if June 5, 2pm or 2:30pm start time will work. 

Thank you again for your email and regards, 

Ellen 

From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:44 PM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
(2-3pm) 

Hi Ellen and Elizabeth, 

How have you been doing? It's been a while since we last connected. I hope all is well with you and your families during this 
time. 

Wanted to see if we could arrange for a meeting again, however this time to provide Mr. Bromley and Dave an update on the 
camp situation occurring adjacent to CRAB Park? I'm hoping we can arrange for a meeting soon due to the progressing 
situation. Does this date and time work on your end? 

Friday, June 5 - 2pm or 2:30pm 

Once we've figured out a date, I can set up a virtual meeting from my end. 

Peter Xotta, the port authority's vice president, planning and operations and liaison for Vancouver, Naomi Horsford, Manger 
Municipal and Stakeholder Relations will participate from the port authority. 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 

Alycia 

From: Sangalang, Ellen <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:39 P 
To: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia <Alycia. Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com> 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) <elizabeth.lau@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 

(2-3pm) 

Yes please cancel the April meeting. I am unable to provide availability for July at this time. 

Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2: 10 PM · 
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

Considering our current reality surrounding health concerns, I think it's best to reschedule this meeting to the summer. 
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Do any of these dates work on your end? 
July 16 - all day 
July 21- 3pm 

July 23 - lpm, 2pm or 3pm. 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 

Alycia 

From: Sa ngalang, Ellen <Ellen .Sa nga la ng@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:06 PM 

To: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia <Alycia .Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com> 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) <elizabeth.lau@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
(2-3pm) 

Looks like April 6 at 3pm will work for both Malcolm and Dave. 
Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto :Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
(2-3pm) 

Hi Ellen, 

Peter will be travelling most of March. How about April 6 at 3pm or April 7 1, 2 or 3pm? 

Alycia 

From: Sa ngala ng, Ellen <Ellen.Sa nga la ng@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:49 PM 
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

Hi Alycia, 

Monday, Feb 24, is Board meeting day and not a good time. Looks like Feb 26 in the afternoon will work, however, Dave 
Hutch is on vacation and we were hoping that Dave be present as well. How about in early March? March 2, from 2 to 
3pm?? 

Thanks. 

Ellen 

From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 8:03 AM 
To: Sangalang, Ellen 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vanc.ouver Fraser Port Authority 
(2-3pm) 
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Hi Ellen, 

Dates noted. What about Monday, February 24 at 1, 2 or 3pm? 

Alycia 

From: Sangalang, Ellen <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 2:51 PM 
To: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia <Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com> 

Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) <elizabeth.lau@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks an'd Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 

(2-3pm) 

Hi Alycia, 

Thanks for your email. Unfortunately, the dates below won't work for Malcolm. He has meetings at City Hall every Friday 

and on Tuesday, Feb 25, he needs to be at a special meeting at City Hall. 

Regards, 

Ellen 

From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alytia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 1:47 PM 
To: Sangalang; Ellen 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
(2-3pm) 

Hi Ellen and Liz, 

I am going to cancel the upcoming meeting on Thursday. l.ve learned that the meeting is meant to be more of a relationship 
development nature rather than project detailed specific. I understand it@ been some time since our two organizations have had 
an opportunity to connect at the executive level. 

I IT!! like to reschedule a meeting so that Peter Xotta, the port authority@ vice president, planning and operations and liaison for 
Vancouver, Naomi Horsford, Manger Municipal and Stakeholder Relations and Mr. Bromley can have an opportunity to meet 
one another. 

Ellen/Liz, would any of the following work: 

Friday, February 7 01 0am, 11 am 
Friday, Februa1y 21 □1pm, 1:30pm 
Tuesday, February 25 01 pm, 2pm 

Alycia 

Alycia Majorkiewicz-Ata 
Municipal and Stakeholder Relations Advisor 

F'ORTof vancouver 
Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
100 The Pointe, 999 Canada Place 
Vancouver, B.C. Canada V6C 3T4 

P: 604.665,9177 I C: 604.754.6807 

portvancouver.com [ canO l .safelinks.protection.outlook.com] [ canO l .safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 
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. From: Sangalang, Ellen <Ellen.Sangalang@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:47 PM 
To: Majorkiewicz"Ata, Alycia <Alycia .Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com> 
Cc: Lau, Elizabeth {Park Board) <elizabeth.lau@vancouver.ca> 

, Subject : [External] - RE: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 
{2~3pm) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is ~afe. 

Hi Alycia, 

Happy New Yea r! 

Regarding the Jan 22 meeting, the Park Board will be represent ed by Dave Hutch, our Director for Planning and 
Development, and Chad Townsend, Senior Planner. 

Thank you and regards, 

Ellen 

Ellen Sangalang I Executive Assistant to the General Manager 
My pronoun is: she/her 

Vancouver Board [ canO l .safel inks.protection.outlook.com]-[ canO I .safelinks.protection.outlook.com] of Parks and 

Recreation 

2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver, BC VGG 124 

t. 604.257 .8453 email: el len.sangalang@vancouver.ca 

I am grateful to live and work on the unceded, ancestral territories of the Musqueam, Squomish and Tslefl Waututh Notions 

.[ canO 1.safeli nks.protection .outlook.com] [ canO 1 .safe) inks.protectiou.outlook.com] 
[ canO l .safelinks.protection.outlook..com] [ canO 1.safolinks.protection.outlook.com] 
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-----Original Appointment-----
From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia; Bromley, Malcolm; Hutch, Dave; Townsend, Chad; Park Board - Board Room; Englezos, 
Evangeline; Horsford, Naomi; Sangalang, Ellen; Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority (2-3pm) 
When: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). · 
Where: Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation office (2099 Beach Avneue, Vancouver) 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia [mailto:Alycia.Majorkiewicz-Ata@portvancouver.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: Majorkiewicz-Ata, Alycia; Englezos, Evangeline; Horsford, Naomi; Sangalang, Ellen; Lau, Elizabeth (Park Board) 
Subject: Meeting btw Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and Vancouver Fraser Port Authority (2-3pm) 
When: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation office (2099 Beach Avneue, Vancouver) 

Introductory meeting between Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and the Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 

Attendees include: 

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 

alcom Bromley, General Manger 

ave Hutch, Planning Director 

had Townsend, Senior Planner 

Vancouver Fraser Port Authority 

vangeline Englezos, Director, Community and Government Relations 

aomi Horsford, Manager, Municipal and Stakeholder Relations 

Meeting is meant to be a meet and greet and also to provide a touch base in regards to Centerm Expansion Project, South 
Shore Access Project and to update on the status of New Brighton Park Shoreline Habitat Restoration Project. These are major 
projects which have an association to Vancouver park spaces. 
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